# Terrorism:

## **A Guide to Selected Resources**

Compiled for the
Center for the Study of Global Change by
Kira Homo
Christina Jones
John Russell

Under the Direction of Robert Goehlert

Indiana University Bloomington 2004

## **Table of Contents**

Reference Sources
Bibliography5
General 5
Africa
Asia
Chemical/Biological25
Civil Liberties/Human Rights29
Domestic Terrorism
Europe
History 39
Middle East
Osama bin Laden
Prevention/Response
Religion 61
September 11 67
State-Sponsored Terrorism77
Trade/Economics
Web Sites
Academic Centers85
Research Organizations87
Government Organizations
Media Sources
Legislation and Legal Issues93
Cyberterrorism95
Other Resources
Periodicals
Films and Videos

### **Reference Sources**

- Babkina, A. M., ed. *Terrorism: A Bibliography With Indexes*. 2nd ed. Huntington, NY: Nova Science, 2001.
- Barker, Jonathan. The No-Nonsense Guide to Terrorism. Oxford: New Internationalist, 2003.
- Besteman, Catherine Lowe, ed. *Violence: A Reader*. New York: New York University Press, 2002.
- Combs, Cindy C., and Martin W. Slann. *Encyclopedia of Terrorism*. New York: Facts on File, 2002.
- Crenshaw, Martha, and John Pimlott, eds. *Encyclopedia of World Terrorism*. Armonk, NY: Sharpe Reference, 1997.
- De Lorenzo, Robert A., and Robert S. Porter. Weapons of Mass Destruction: Emergency Care. Upper Saddler River, NJ: Prentice Hall, 2000.
- Domestic Terrorism: Resources for Local Governments. Washington, DC: National League of Cities, 1998.
- Grover, Verinder. *Encyclopaedia of International Terrorism*. New Delhi: Deep and Deep, 2002.
- Gunaratna, Rohan. *Counter-Terrorism: A Reference Handbook*. Santa Barbara, CA: ABC-CLIO, 2004.
- Henderson, Harry. Global Terrorism. New York: Facts On File, 2004.
- Henderson, Harry. Terrorism. New York: Facts on File, 2001.
- Henderson, Harry. Terrorist Challenge to America. New York: Facts on File, 2003.
- Herbst, Philip. *Talking Terrorism: A Dictionary of the Loaded Language of Political Violence*. Westport, CT: Greenwood Press, 2003.
- Hoenig, Steven L. *Handbook of Chemical Warfare and Terrorism*. Westport, CT: Greenwood Press, 2002.
- Kushner, Harvey W. Encyclopedia of Terrorism. Thousand Oaks, CA: SAGE, 2003.
- Malik, Surendra, and S. N. Gaur. *Encyclopaedia of Terrorist Law*. Allahabad, India: Law, 1997.
- Maniscalco, Paul M., and Hank T. Christen. *Terrorism Response: Field Guide for Law Enforcement*. Upper Saddle River, NJ: Prentice Hall, 2002.
- May, Matthew. Terrorism Reference Library Cumulative Index. Detroit: U\*X\*L, 2003.
- Mickolus, Edward F., and Susan L. Simmons. *Terrorism, 1992-1995: A Chronology of Events and a Selectively Annotated Bibliography.* Westport, CT: Greenwood Press, 1997.

- Mickolus, Edward F., and Susan L. Simmons. *Terrorism*, 1996-2001: A Chronology. Westport, CT: Greenwood Press, 2002.
- Motes, Kevin D. *Annotated Bibliography of Government Documents Related to the Threat of Terrorism and the Attacks of September 11, 2001*. Oklahoma City: Oklahoma Department of Libraries, 2002.
- Perry, Gabrielle. Terrorism Reader. Huntington, NY: Nova Science, 2001.
- Rubin, Barry, and Judith Colp Rubin, eds. *Anti-American Terrorism and the Middle East: A Documentary Reader.* Oxford: Oxford University Press, 2002.
- Sealey, Sally, Wahome Mutahi, and Innocent Chukwuma. *Monitoring State-Sponsored Violence in Africa: A Practical Guide.* London: Article 19, 2000.
- Shanty, Frank, Raymond Picquet, and John Lalla, eds. *Encyclopedia of World Terrorism*. Armonk, NY: Sharpe Reference, 2003.
- Thackrah, John Richard. Dictionary of Terrorism. London: Routledge, 2004.
- Townshend, Charles. *Terrorism: A Very Short Introduction*. Oxford: Oxford University Press, 2002.
- Whittaker, David J., ed. The Terrorism Reader. 2nd ed. London: Routledge, 2003.

## **Bibliography**

#### General

- Aaron, Henry J., James M. Lindsay, and Pietro S. Nivola, eds. *Agenda for the Nation*. Washington, DC: Brookings Institution Press, 2003.
- Abrams, Elliott, and James Turner Johnson. *Close Calls: Intervention, Terrorism, Missile Defense, and 'Just War' Today*. Washington, DC: Ethics and Public Policy Center, 1998.
- Achcar, Gilbert. *The Clash of Barbarisms: September 11 and the Making of the New World Disorder*. New York: Monthly Review Press, 2002.
- Ahmed, Rafiuddin, et al. Terrorism. Islamabad: Islamabad Policy Research Institute, 2001.
- Al-Khattar, Aref M. *Religion and Terrorism: An Interfaith Perspective*. Westport, CT: Praeger, 2003.
- Albanian Terrorism in Kosovo and Metohija. Novi Beograd: Federal Secretariat of Information, 1998.
- Alexander, Yonah, and Edgar H. Brenner. *Legal Aspects of Terrorism in the United States*. Dobbs Ferry, NY: Oceana, 2000.
- Arnold, Roberta. *The ICC As New Instrument for Repressing Terrorism*. Ardsley, NY: Transnational, 2004.
- Barber, Benjamin R. Fear's Empire: War, Terrorism, and Democracy. New York: W.W. Norton, 2003.
- Barbour, Scott, ed. The Technological Revolution. San Diego, CA: Greenhaven Press, 2002.
- Barker, Jonathan. The No-Nonsense Guide to Terrorism. Oxford: New Internationalist, 2003.
- Barnhart, Stephen R. International Terrorism and Political Violence: The Entity of Trans-National Criminal Organisations and New Terrorisms in the Balkans-Middle East and Eastern Europe, and Its Effect on the Entire World! Victoria, BC: Trafford, 2002.
- Baxter, Jenny, and Malcolm Downing. *The BBC Reports: On America, Its Allies and Enemies, and the Counterattack on Terrorism.* Woodstock, NY: Overlook Press, 2002.
- Bell, J. Bowyer. The Dynamics of the Armed Struggle. London: Frank Cass, 1998.
- Berkowitz, Bruce D. *The New Face of War: How War Will Be Fought in the 21st Century.*New York: Free Press, 2003.
- Berman, Paul. Terror and Liberalism. 1st ed. New York: W.W. Norton, 2003.
- Besteman, Catherine Lowe, ed. *Violence: A Reader*. New York: New York University Press, 2002.

- Boggs, Carl, ed. *Masters of War: Militarism and Blowback in the Era of American Empire*. New York: Routledge, 2003.
- Booth, Ken, and Timothy Dunne, eds. *Worlds in Collision: Terror and the Future of Global Order*. New York: Palgrave Macmillan, 2002.
- Borch, Frederic L, and Paul S. Wilson. *International Law and the War on Terror*. Newport, RI: Naval War College, 2003.
- Bowers, Stephen R., and Kimberly R. Keys. *Technology and Terrorism: The New Threat for the Millennium*. Leamington Spa, UK: Research Institute for the Study of Conflict and Terrorism, 1998.
- Bremer, L. Paul, and Edwin Meese. *Defending the American Homeland: A Report of the Heritage Foundation Homeland Security Task Force*. Washington, DC: Heritage Foundation, 2002.
- Brogan, Patrick. World Conflicts. 3rd ed. Lanham, MD: Scarecrow Press, 1998.
- Brogdon, B. G., H. Vogel, and John D. McDowell. *A Radiologic Atlas of Abuse, Torture, Terrorism, and Inflicted Trauma*. Boca Raton, FL: CRC Press, 2003.
- Brown, Michael E., ed. *Grave New World: Security Challenges in the Twenty-First Century.*Washington, DC: Georgetown University Press, 2003.
- Brown, Neville. Global Instability and Strategic Crisis. New York, NY: Routledge, 2004.
- Buckley, Mary, and Rick Fawn. *Global Responses to Terrorism: 9/11, the War in Afghanistan, and Beyond.* London: Routledge, 2003.
- Burbach, Roger, and Jim Tarbell. *Imperial Overstretch: George W. Bush and the Hubris of Empire*. New York: Zed Books, 2004.
- Burkett, Elinor. So Many Enemies, So Little Time: An American Woman in All the Wrong Places. 1st ed. New York: HarperCollins, 2004.
- Callinicos, Alex. The New Mandarins of American Power: The Bush Administration's Plans for the World. Cambridge, UK: Polity Press, 2004.
- Calvo Ospina, Hernando, and Katlijn Declercq. *The Cuban Exile Movement: Dissidents or Mercenaries?* Melbourne: Ocean Press, 2000.
- Cameron, Gavin. *Nuclear Terrorism: A Threat Assessment for the 21st Century.* New York: St. Martin's Press, 1999.
- Campbell, John T., and Christine Townsend. *Desert War: The New Conflict Between the U.S. and Iraq.* New York: New American Library, 2003.
- Campbell, Kurt M., and Michele A. Flournoy. *To Prevail: An American Strategy for the Campaign Against Terrorism*. Washington, DC: Center for Strategic and International Studies, 2001.

- Carter, Ralph G. Contemporary Cases in U.S. Foreign Policy: From Terrorism to Trade. Washington, DC: CQ Press, 2002.
- Chaplin, A. Terror: The New Theater of War: Mao`s Legacy: Selected Cases of Terrorism in the 20th and 21st Centuries. Lanham, MD: University Press of America, 2003.
- Chasdi, Richard J. Serenade of Suffering: A Portrait of Middle East Terrorism, 1968-1993. Lanham, MD: Lexington Books, 1999.
- Clarke, David. Technology and Terrorism. New Brunswick, NJ: Transaction, 2004.
- Collins, John, and Ross Glover, eds. *Collateral Language: A User's Guide to America's New War*. New York: New York University Press, 2002.
- Combs, Cindy C. *Terrorism in the Twenty-First Century*. 3rd ed. Upper Saddle River, NJ: Prentice Hall, 2003.
- Corlett, J. Angelo. Terrorism: A Philosophical Analysis. Dordrecht: Kluwer Academic, 2003.
- Courtois, Stéphane, and Mark Kramer. *The Black Book of Communism: Crimes, Terror, Repression.* Cambridge, MA: Harvard University Press, 1999.
- Cronin, Isaac, ed. *Confronting Fear: A History of Terrorism*. New York: Thunder's Mouth Press, 2002.
- Crosby, D. F. *A Guide to Airborne Weapons*. Mount Pleasant, SC: Nautical and Aviation, 2003.
- Davis, Jacquelyn K. Reluctant Allies and Competitive Partners: U.S.-French Relations at the Breaking Point? Washington, DC: Brassey's, 2003.
- De Lorenzo, Robert A., and Robert S. Porter. *Weapons of Mass Destruction: Emergency Care*. Upper Saddler River, NJ: Prentice Hall, 2000.
- Drake, C. J. M. Terrorists' Target Selection. Houndmills, UK: Macmillan Press, 1998.
- Drell, Sidney D., and James E. Goodby. *The Gravest Danger: Nuclear Weapons*. Stanford, CA: Hoover Institution Press, 2003.
- Eberhart-Phillips, Jason. *Outbreak Alert: Responding to the Increasing Threat of Infectious Diseases*. Oakland, CA: New Harbinger, 2000.
- Ehrenfeld, Rachel. Funding Evil: How Terrorism Is Financed--and How to Stop It. Chicago: Bonus Books, 2003.
- Eisendrath, Craig R., and Melvin A. Goodman. *Bush League Diplomacy: How the Neoconservatives Are Putting the World at Risk*. Amherst, NY: Prometheus Books, 2004.
- El-Eid, Ghassan E. *International Terrorism: Challenges and Options*. 1st ed. Boston, MA: Houghton Mifflin, 2005.

- Elagab, Omer Yousif. *International Law Documents Relating to Terrorism*. 2nd ed. London: Cavendish, 1997.
- Elshtain, Jean Bethke. *Just War Against Terror: The Burden of American Power in a Violent World.* New York: Basic Books, 2003.
- Etzioni, Amitai. From Empire to Community: A New Approach to International Relations. New York: Palgrave Macmillan, 2004.
- Falk, Richard A. *The Darkening World Order: America's Imperial Geopolitics*. New York: Routledge, 2004.
- Farah, Douglas. *Blood From Stones: The Secret Financial Network of Terror.* 1st ed. New York: Broadway Books, 2004.
- Fatah, Alim Ahmed. *Guide for the Selection of Chemical and Biological Decontamination Equipment for Emergency First Responders*. Washington, DC: U.S. Department of Justice, 2001.
- Fatah, Alim Ahmed. *Guide for the Selection of Personal Protective Equipment for Emergency First Responders*. Washington, DC: U.S. Department of Justice, 2002.
- Feeney, Don J. Creating Cultural Motifs Against Terrorism: Empowering Acceptance of Our Uniqueness. Westport, CT: Praeger, 2003.
- Fletcher, George P. *Romantics at War: Glory and Guilt in the Age of Terrorism.* Princeton, NJ: Princeton University Press, 2002.
- Follain, John. *Jackal: The Complete Story of the Legendary Terrorist, Carlos the Jackal.* New York: Arcade, 1998.
- Ganor, Boaz. *Defining Terrorism: Is One Man's Terrorist Another Man's Freedom Fighter?*Herzliya, Israel: The International Policy Institute for Counter-Terrorism, 1998.
- Gareau, Frederick H. *The United Nations and Other International Institutions: A Critical Analysis*. Chicago: Burnham, 2002.
- Geldenhuys, Deon. *Deviant Conduct in World Politics*. Houndmills, UK: Palgrave Macmillan, 2004.
- Gerson, Allan, and Jerry Adler. *The Price of Terror: One Bomb, One Plane, 270 Lives : The History-Making Struggle for Justice After Pan Am 103.* 1st ed. New York: HarperCollins, 2001.
- Gill, K. P. S., and Ajai Sahni, eds. *The Global Threat of Terror: Ideological, Material and Political Linkages.* New Delhi: Roli Books, 2002.
- Goswami, Arnab. Combating Terrorism: The Legal Challenge. New Delhi: Har-Anand, 2002.
- Gottschalk, Jack A., and Brian P. Flanagan. *Jolly Roger with an Uzi: The Rise and Threat of Modern Piracy*. Annapolis, MD: Naval Institute Press, 2000.

- Gray, Colin S. *Defining and Achieving Decisive Victory*. Carlisle Barracks, PA: Strategic Studies Institute, U.S. Army War College, 2002.
- Green, Nicole W. Immigration. Washington, DC: CQ Press, 2002.
- Gregory, Derek. *The Colonial Present: Afghanistan, Palestine, and Iraq.* Malden, MA: Blackwell, 2004.
- Griset, Pamala L., and Sue Mahan. *Terrorism in Perspective*. Thousand Oaks, CA: SAGE, 2003.
- Grosscup, Beau. *The Newest Explosions of Terrorism: Latest Sites of Terrorism in the 1990s and Beyond.* Far Hills, NJ: New Horizon Press, 1998.
- Gunaratna, Rohan. Global Terror: Unearthing the Support Networks That Allow Terrorism to Survive and Succeed. New York: New York University Press, 2002.
- Gupta, Suman. *The Replication of Violence: Thoughts on International Terrorism After September 11th 2001.* London: Pluto Press, 2002.
- Gurr, Nadine, and Benjamin Cole. *The New Face of Terrorism: Threats From Weapons of Mass Destruction.* London: I.B. Tauris, 2000.
- Gustin, Joseph F. *Cyber Terrorism: A Guide for Facility Managers*. Lilburn, GA: Fairmont Press, 2004.
- Guzzini, Stefano, and Dietrich Jung. *Contemporary Security Analysis and Copenhagen Peace Research*. New York: Routledge, 2004.
- Haass, Richard, ed. *Transatlantic Tensions: The United States, Europe, and Problem Countries.* Washington, DC: Brookings Institution Press, 1999.
- Hachten, William A., and James Francis Scotton. *The World News Prism : Global Media in an Era of Terrorism*. 6th ed. Ames: Iowa State Press, 2002.
- Hall, Colin Michael, Dallen J. Timothy, and David Timothy Duval, eds. *Safety and Security in Tourism: Relationships, Management, and Marketing.* Binghamton, NY: Haworth Hospitality Press, 2003.
- Hartung, William D. How Much Are You Making on the War, Daddy?: A Quick and Dirty Guide to War Profiteering in the Bush Administration. New York: Thunder's Mouth Press, 2004.
- Henderson, Harry. *Global Terrorism: The Complete Reference Guide*. New York: Checkmark Books, 2001.
- Hewitt, Christopher. *Understanding Terrorism in America: From the Klan to Al Qaeda*. London: Routledge, 2003.
- Higgins, Rosalyn, and Maurice Flory, eds. *Terrorism and International Law*. London: Routledge, 1997.

- Hoenig, Steven L. *Handbook of Chemical Warfare and Terrorism*. Westport, CT: Greenwood Press, 2002.
- Hoffman, Bruce. *Al Qaeda, Trends in Terrorism and Future Potentialities: An Assessment.*Santa Monica, CA: RAND, 2003.
- Hoffman, Bruce. Inside Terrorism. New York: Columbia University Press, 1998.
- Hoffman, Bruce. *Terrorism and Weapons of Mass Destruction: An Analysis of Trends and Motivations*. Santa Monica, CA: RAND, 1999.
- Holmes, Jennifer S. *Terrorism and Democratic Stability*. Manchester, UK: Manchester University Press, 2001.
- Honderich, Ted. *Terrorism for Humanity: Inquiries in Political Philosophy*. Rev. ed. London: Pluto Press, 2003.
- Howell, Patton. *The Terrorist Mind in Islam and Iraq: A Guide for Healing Hatred.* Dallas, TX: Saybrook, 2003.
- Humphreys, Amelia, ed. *Terrorism: A Global Survey*. Coulsdon, UK: Jane's Information Group, 1997.
- Hyde, Michael J., ed. *The Ethos of Rhetoric*. Columbia, SC: University of South Carolina Press, 2004.
- Innes, Brian. International Terrorism. Broomall, PA: Mason Crest, 2003.
- Itzkoff, Seymour W. *Intellectual Capital in Twenty-First-Century Politics*. Ashfield, MA: Paideia, 2003.
- Jalalza'i, Musá Khan. *Taliban and the Post-Taliban Afghanistan: Terrorism, Al-Qaeda and the Qila-e-Jangi Massacre*. Lahore: Sang-e-Meel, 2003.
- Jenkins, Philip. *Images of Terror: What We Can and Can't Know About Terrorism*. New York: Aldine de Gruyter, 2003.
- Jones, Tony L. *Court Security: A Guide for Post 9-11 Environments*. Springfield, IL: Charles C. Thomas, 2003.
- Joseph, Ammu, and Kalpana Sharma. *Terror, Counter-Terror: Women Speak Out.* New York: Zed Books, 2003.
- Kartha, Tara. *Tools of Terror: Light Weapons and India's Security*. New Delhi: Knowledge World, 1999.
- Kelly, Robert J., and Robert W. Rieber. *Terrorism, Organized Crime and Social Distress: The New World Order.* 1st ed. New York: Psycke-Logo Press, 2003.
- Keohane, Robert O. *Power and Governance in a Partially Globalized World*. London: Routledge, 2002.
- Khatchadourian, Haig. The Morality of Terrorism. New York: Peter Lang, 1998.

- Khatchadourian, Haig. War, Terrorism, Genocide, and the Quest for Peace: Contemporary Problems in Political Ethics. Lewiston, NY: Edwin Mellen Press, 2004.
- Köchler, Hans. Hans Koechler Manila Lectures 2002: Terrorism and the Quest for a Just World Order. Quezon City, Philippines: Foundation for Social Justice, 2002.
- Kressel, Neil Jeffrey. *Mass Hate: The Global Rise of Genocide and Terror*. Boulder, CO: Westview Press, 2001.
- Kushner, Harvey W., ed. *Essential Readings on Political Terrorism: Analyses of Problems and Prospects for the 21st Century.* 1st ed. New York: Gordian Knot Books, 2002.
- Kushner, Harvey W., ed. *The Future of Terrorism: Violence in the New Millennium.*Thousand Oaks, CA: SAGE, 1998.
- Kushner, Harvey W. *Terrorism in America: A Structured Approach to Understanding the Terrorist Threat*. Springfield, IL: Charles C. Thomas, 1998.
- Landau, Saul. *The Pre-Emptive Empire: A Guide to Bush's Kingdom*. London: Pluto Press, 2003.
- Lang, Anthony F., Albert C. Pierce, and Joel H. Rosenthal. *Ethics and the Future of Conflict: Lessons From the 1990s.* Upper Saddle River, NJ: Pearson/Prentice Hall, 2004.
- Laqueur, Walter. A History of Terrorism. New Brunswick, NJ: Transaction, 2001.
- Laqueur, Walter. *The New Terrorism: Fanaticism and the Arms of Mass Destruction*. New York: Oxford University Press, 1999.
- Laqueur, Walter. *No End to War: Terrorism in the Twenty-First Century*. New York: Continuum, 2003.
- Laskiewicz, M. Terrorism & World War 3: A Military Analysis. London: Krzenwic, 2002.
- LaTourrette, Tom. Protecting Emergency Responders: Community Views of Protecting Emergency and Safety and Health Risks and Personal Protection Needs. Santa Monica, CA: RAND, 2003.
- Lawson, Stephanie. A Short Introduction to International Relations. Cambridge: Polity Press, 2003.
- Leeuwen, Marianne van. *Crying Wolf?: Assessing Unconventional Terrorism*. The Hague: Netherlands Institute of International Relations 'Clingendael', 2000.
- Lennon, Alexander T., ed. *The Battle for Hearts and Minds: Using Soft Power to Undermine Terrorist Networks.* Cambridge, MA: MIT Press, 2003.
- Lilley, Peter. Dirty Dealing: The Untold Truth About Global Money Laundering, International Crime and Terrorism. 2nd ed. London: Kogan Page, 2003.
- Lillich, Richard B., and Larry B. Wenger. *Transnational Terrorism: Conventions and Commentary: A Compilation of Treaties, Agreements, and Declarations of Especial Interest to the United States.* 2nd ed. Buffalo, NY: William S. Hein, 1997.

- Lin, Ann Chih, and Nicole W. Green. Immigration. Washington, DC: CO Press, 2002.
- Lindquist, Torkel. A War of Words, From Lod to Twin Towers: Defining Terrorism in Arab and Israeli Newspapers 1972-1996 (2001), a Study in Propaganda, Semantics and Pragmatics. Uppsala, Sweden: Uppsala Universitet, 2003.
- Logevall, Fredrik, ed. Terrorism and 9/11: A Reader. Boston: Houghton Mifflin, 2002.
- Louis, Prakash, and R. Vashum. *Extraordinary Laws in India: A Reader for Understanding Legislations Endangering Civil Liberties*. New Delhi: Indian Social Institute, 2002.
- Lutz, James M., and Brenda J. Lutz. Global Terrorism. London: Routledge, 2004.
- Mahajan, Rahul. Full Spectrum Dominance: U.S. Power in Iraq and Beyond. 1st ed. New York: Seven Stories Press, 2003.
- Malik, Omar. *Enough of the Definition of Terrorism*. London: Royal Institute of International Affairs, 2000.
- Maniscalco, Paul M., and Hank T. Christen. *Terrorism Response: Field Guide for Fire and EMS Organizations*. Upper Saddle River, NJ: Prentice Hall, 2003.
- Maniscalco, Paul M., and Hank T Christen. *Terrorism Response: Field Guide for Law Enforcement*. Upper Saddle River, NJ: Prentice Hall, 2002.
- Maniscalco, Paul M., and Hank T. Christen. *Understanding Terrorism and Managing the Consequences*. Upper Saddle River, NJ: Prentice Hall, 2002.
- Manwaring, Max G. Security of the Western Hemisphere: International Terrorism and Organized Crime. Washington, DC: National Defense University, Institute for National Strategic Studies, 1998.
- Manzer, Alison R. *A Guide to Canadian Money Laundering Legislation*. Markham, ON: Butterworths, 2002.
- Mariani, Cliff. *Terrorism Prevention and Response: The Definitive Law Enforcement Guide to Prepare for Terrorist Activity.* 2nd ed. Flushing, NY: Looseleaf Law, 2004.
- Martin, Gus. *Understanding Terrorism: Challenges, Perspectives, and Issues.* Thousand Oaks, CA: SAGE, 2003.
- McGuckin, Frank, ed. Terrorism in the United States. New York: H. W. Wilson, 1997.
- McNab, Chris. Protecting the Nation With the U.S. Army. Broomall, PA: Mason Crest, 2003.
- Mead, Walter Russell. *Power, Terror, Peace, and War: America's GRAND Strategy in a World at Risk.* 1st ed. New York: Knopf, 2004.
- Merleau-Ponty, Maurice. *Humanism and Terror: The Communist Problem*. New Brunswick, NJ: Transaction, 2000.
- Mockaitis, Thomas R., and Paul B. Rich. *GRAND Strategy in the War Against Terrorism*. 1st ed. Portland, OR: Frank Cass, 2003.

- Moghaddam, Fathali M., and Anthony J. Marsella, eds. *Understanding Terrorism:*\*Psychosocial Roots, Consequences, and Interventions. 1st ed. Washington, DC:

  \*American Psychological Association, 2004.
- Moore, John Norton, ed. *Civil Litigation Against Terrorism*. Durham, NC: Carolina Academic Press, 2003.
- Morgan, Robin. *The Demon Lover: The Roots of Terrorism*. New York: Washington Square Press, 2001.
- Mourad, Mahmoud. The Terrorist Phenomenon: The Complete Documents of the International Seminar on Terrorism With the Participation of 30 Countries, Cairo, 22-24 February 1997. 1st ed. Cairo: General Egyptian Book Organization, 1998.
- Mourad, Mahmoud, ed. *The World and Terrorism: Documents of the Preparatory Committee of the International Seminar on Terrorism: Cairo, May 29-30, 1996.* 1st ed. Cairo: Al-Ahram Press Service Agency, 1997.
- Nacos, Brigitte Lebens. *Mass-Mediated Terrorism: The Central Role of the Media in Terrorism and Counterterrorism.* Lanham, MD: Rowman and Littlefield, 2002.
- Narang, A. S., and Pramila Srivastava. *Terrorism: The Global Perspective*. New Delhi: International Institute for Non-Aligned Studies, 2001.
- Nelles, Wayne C., ed. *Comparative Education, Terrorism, and Human Security: From Critical Pedagogy to Peacebuilding?* New York: Palgrave Macmillan, 2003.
- Netanyahu, Benjamin. Fighting Terrorism: How Democracies Can Defeat the International Terrorist Network. New York: Farrar, Straus and Giroux, 2001.
- No to Terrorism to War: Collection of Articles. New Delhi: CPI(M), 2001.
- Norris, Pippa, Montague Kern, and Marion R. Just. *Framing Terrorism: The News Media, the Government, and the Public.* New York: Routledge, 2003.
- O'Hanlon, Michael E., et al. *Protecting the American Homeland: A Preliminary Analysis*. Washington, DC: Brookings Institution Press, 2002.
- O'Hanlon, Michael E., et al. *Protecting the American Homeland: One Year on.* Washington, DC: Brookings Institution Press, 2003.
- Occhipinti, John D. *The Politics of EU Police Cooperation: Toward a European FBI?* Boulder, CO: Lynne Rienner, 2003.
- Oliverio, Annamarie. *The State of Terror*. Albany, NY: State University of New York Press, 1998.
- Onwudiwe, Ihekwoaba D. The Globalization of Terrorism. Aldershot, UK: Ashgate, 2001.
- Osman, Mohamed Awad. *The United Nations and Peace Enforcement: Wars, Terrorism, and Democracy*. Aldershot, UK: Ashgate, 2002.

- Outman, James L., Elisabeth M. Outman, and Diane M. Sawinski. *Terrorism*. Detroit: U\*X\*L, 2003.
- Paolucci, Henry, and Richard Charles Clark. *Presidential Power and Crisis Government in the Age of Terrorism*. Smyrna, DE: Griffon House, 2003.
- Pedahzur, Ami, and Leonard Weinberg. *Political Parties and Terrorist Groups*. London: Routledge, 2003.
- Pellicani, Luciano. *Revolutionary Apocalypse: Ideological Roots of Terrorism*. Westport, CT: Praeger, 2003.
- Perry, Gabrielle. Terrorism Reader. Huntington, NY: Nova Science, 2001.
- Pierce, Albert C. *Strategy, Ethics, and the "War on Terrorism"*. Berkeley: Berkeley Public Policy Press, 2003.
- Pierre, Andrew J. Coalitions Building and Maintenance: The Gulf War, Kosovo, Afghanistan, and the War on Terrorism. Washington, DC: Georgetown University, Institute for the Study of Diplomacy, 2002.
- Pillar, Paul R. *Terrorism and U.S. Foreign Policy*. Washington, DC: Brookings Institution Press, 2001.
- Poland, James M., and Michael J. McCrystle. *Practical, Tactical, and Legal Perspectives of Terrorism and Hostage-Taking*. Lewiston, NY: E. Mellon Press, 1999.
- Pomponio, Arthur T. Psychological Consequences of Terrorism. New York: Wiley, 2002.
- Prados, John, ed. *America Confronts Terrorism: Understanding the Danger and How to Think About It: A Documentary Record.* Chicago: Ivan R. Dee, 2002.
- Pumphrey, Carolyn, ed. *Transnational Threats: Blending Law Enforcement and Military Strategies*. Carlisle Barracks, PA: Strategic Studies Institute, U.S. Army War College, 2000.
- Rapoport, David C. Inside Terrorist Organizations. 2nd ed. London: Frank Cass, 2001.
- Ray, Ellen, and William H. Schaap, eds. *Covert Action: The Roots of Terrorism.* 1st ed. New York: Ocean Press, 2003.
- Reader, Ian. *Religious Violence in Contemporary Japan: The Case of Aum Shinrikyo*. Honolulu: University of Hawai'i Press, 2000.
- Reich, Walter. *Origins of Terrorism: Psychologies, Ideologies, Theologies, States of Mind.*Washington, DC: Woodrow Wilson Center Press, 1998.
- Reinares, Fernando. *State and Societal Reactions to Terrorism*. Onati: The International Institute for the Sociology of Law, 1997.
- Richardson, Jacques. War, Science, and Terrorism: From Laboratory to Open Conflict. London: Frank Cass, 2002.

- Rogers, Paul. A War on Terror: Afghanistan and After. London: Pluto Press, 2004.
- Rubin, Barry, and Judith Colp Rubin, eds. *Anti-American Terrorism and the Middle East: A Documentary Reader.* Oxford: Oxford University Press, 2002.
- Sagan, Scott Douglas, and Kenneth Neal Waltz. *The Spread of Nuclear Weapons: A Debate Renewed: With New Sections on India and Pakistan, Terrorism, and Missile Defense.* 2nd ed. New York: Norton, 2003.
- Saighal, Vinod. *Dealing With Global Terrorism: The Way Forward*. 1st ed. Elgin, IL: New Dawn Press, 2004.
- Sammon, Bill. Fighting Back: The War on Terrorism From Inside the Bush White House. Washington, DC: Regnery, 2002.
- Scarborough, Rowan. *Rumsfeld's War: The Untold Story of America's Anti-Terrorist Commander*. Washington, DC: Regnery, 2004.
- Schweitzer, Glenn E., and Carole C. Dorsch. *Superterrorism: Assassins, Mobsters, and Weapons of Mass Destruction*. New York: Plenum Trade, 1998.
- Scott, Gregory M., RANDall J. Jones, and Louis S. Furmanski, eds. *21 Debated: Issues in World Politics*. 2nd ed. Upper Saddle River, NJ: Pearson/Prentice Hall, 2004.
- Scraton, Phil, ed. *Beyond September 11th: An Anthology of Dissent*. London: Pluto Press, 2002.
- Sharma, Ram Nath. World Fights Terrorism. Delhi: Shubhi, 2002.
- Siegrist, David M., and Janice M. Graham. *Countering Biological Terrorism in the U.S: An Understanding of Issues and Status.* Dobbs Ferry, NY: Oceana, 1999.
- Siljander, Raymond P., and Darin D. Fredrickson. *Terrorist Attacks: A Protective Service Guide for Executives, Bodyguards, and Policemen.* 2nd ed. Springfield, IL: Charles C Thomas, 2001.
- Silke, Andrew, ed. *Terrorism Research: Trends, Achievements, and Failures.* London: Frank Cass, 2003.
- Silke, Andrew. Terrorists, Victims, and Society: Psychological Perspectives on Terrorism and Its Consequences. Chichester, UK: Wiley, 2003.
- Simon, Jeffrey D. *The Terrorist Trap: America's Experience With Terrorism.* 2nd ed. Bloomington: Indiana University Press, 2001.
- Snow, Donald M. *Distant Thunder: Patterns of Conflict in the Developing World.* 2nd ed. Armonk, NY: M.E. Sharpe, 1997.
- Sofaer, Abraham D., Seymour E. Goodman, and Mariano-Florentino Cuéllar, eds. *The Transnational Dimension of Cyber Crime Terrorism*. Stanford, CA: Hoover Institution Press, 2001.

- Sondhi, M. L., ed. *Terrorism and Political Violence: A Sourcebook*. New Delhi: Har-Anand, 2000.
- Srivastava, Govind Narain. *Democracy and Terrorism*. New Delhi: International Institute for Non-Aligned Studies, 1997.
- Stemplowski, Ryszard, and A. L. Adamishin, eds. *Transnational Terrorism in the World System Perspective*. Warsaw: Polish Institute of International Affairs, 2002.
- Sterba, James P., ed. *Terrorism and International Justice*. New York: Oxford University Press, 2003.
- Stern, Jessica. The Ultimate Terrorists. Cambridge, MA: Harvard University Press, 1999.
- Straussner, Shulamith Lala Ashenberg, and Norma Kolko Phillips. *Understanding Mass Violence: A Social Work Perspective.* Boston: Pearson/Allyn and Bacon, 2003.
- Tan, Andrew T. H., and Kumar Ramakrishna. *The New Terrorism: Anatomy, Trends, and Counter-Strategies*. Singapore: Eastern Universities Press, 2002.
- Taylor, Eric R. Lethal Mists: An Introduction to the Natural and Military Sciences of Chemical, Biological Warfare and Terrorism. Commack, NY: Nova Science, 1999.
- Torres, Jose. *Into the Mountain: Hostaged by the Abu Sayyaf*. Quezon City, Philippines: Claretian, 2001.
- Townshend, Charles. *Terrorism: A Very Short Introduction*. Oxford: Oxford University Press, 2002.
- Trapani, John G., ed. *Truth Matters: Essays in Honor of Jacques Maritain*. South Bend, IN: American Maritain Association, 2004.
- Tuazon, Bobby M. *Unmasking the War on Terror: U.S. Imperialist Hegenomy and Crisis.* Quezon City: Center for Anti-Imperialist Studies, 2002.
- Tucker, David. Skirmishes at the Edge of Empire: The United States and International Terrorism. Westport, CT: Praeger, 1997.
- Tuman, Joseph S. Communicating Terror: The Rhetorical Dimensions of Terrorism. Thousand Oaks, CA: SAGE, 2003.
- Tweeten, Luther G. *Terrorism, Radicalism, and Populism in Agriculture*. 1st ed. Ames: Iowa State Press, 2003.
- Veer, Peter van der, and Shoma Munshi, eds. *Media, War, and Terrorism: Responses from the Middle East and Asia.* New York: Routledge, 2004.
- Volkan, Vamik D. *Bloodlines: From Ethnic Pride to Ethnic Terrorism*. 1st ed. New York: Farrar, Straus and Giroux, 1997.
- Walker, Clive. *Blackstone's Guide to the Anti-Terrorism Legislation*. Oxford: Oxford University Press, 2002.

- Weinstein, Raymond S., and Ken Alibek. *Biological and Chemical Terrorism: A Guide for Healthcare Providers and First Responders*. New York: Thieme, 2003.
- Wenger, Andreas, and Doron Zimmermann. *International Relations: From the Cold War to the Globalized World*. Boulder, CO: Lynne Rienner, 2003.
- Whelan, Elizabeth M., ed. *Guide to Terrorism Preparedness and Response: Chemical, Biological, Radiological, and Nuclear.* 1st ed. New York: American Council on Science and Health, 2003.
- White, Jonathan R. Terrorism: An Introduction. Belmont, CA: Thomson/Wadsworth, 2002.
- Whittaker, David J., ed. The Terrorism Reader. 2nd ed. London: Routledge, 2003.
- Whittaker, David J. *Terrorists and Terrorism in the Contemporary World*. London: Routledge, 2004.
- Wieviorka, Michel. The Making of Terrorism. Chicago: University of Chicago Press, 2003.
- Wilcox, Philip C., Robert B. Silvers, and Barbara Epstein. *Striking Terror: America's New War*. New York: New York Review Books, 2002.
- Winn, Neil, ed. Neo-Medievalism and Civil Wars. Portland, OR: Frank Cass, 2004.
- World at Risk: A Global Issues Sourcebook. Washington, DC: CQ Press, 2002.
- Wright, Micah Ian. You Back the Attack! We'll Bomb Who We Want!: Remixed War Propaganda. New York: Seven Stories Press, 2003.
- Zaki, Muhammad Akram. *Terrorism: Myth and Reality*. Islamabad: Institute of Policy Studies, 2002.
- Zinn, Howard. Terrorism and War. New York: Seven Stories Press, 2002.

#### **Africa**

- Alexander, Jocelyn, JoAnn McGregor, and T. O. Ranger. *Violence & Memory: One Hundred Years in the "Dark Forests" of Matabeleland*. Oxford: James Currey, 2000.
- Bahmueller, Charles F., and R. Kent Rasmussen, eds. *World Conflicts and Confrontations*. Pasadena, CA: Salem Press, 2000.
- Blood Trail: Repression and Resistance in Niger Delta. Lagos, Nigeria: Civil Liberties Organisation, 2002.
- Boshoff, Henri, Anneli Botha, and Martin Schönteich. Fear in the City: Urban Terrorism in South Africa. Pretoria, South Africa: Institute for Security Studies, 2001.
- Buckley, Mary, and Rick Fawn. *Global Responses to Terrorism: 9/11, the War in Afghanistan, and Beyond.* London: Routledge, 2003.
- Cilliers, Jakkie, and Kathryn Sturman. *Africa and Terrorism: Joining the Global Campaign*. Pretoria, South Africa: Institute for Security Studies, 2002.
- Haass, Richard, ed. *Transatlantic Tensions: The United States, Europe, and Problem Countries.* Washington, DC: Brookings Institution Press, 1999.
- Meer, Fatima. The Mis Trial of Andrew Zondo. 3rd ed. Durban, South Africa: Madiba, 1998.
- Noorani, Abdul Gafoor Abdul Majeed. *Islam and Jihad: Prejudice Versus Reality*. London: Zed Books, 2002.
- O'Ballance, Edgar. *Sudan, Civil War and Terrorism, 1956-99.* Houndmills, UK: Macmillan Press, 2000.
- Peron, Jim. Zimbabwe: The Death of a Dream. Johannesburg, South Africa: Amagi Books, 2000.
- Petterson, Donald. *Inside Sudan: Political Islam, Conflict, and Catastrophe*. Boulder, CO: Westview Press, 2003.
- Sealey, Sally, Wahome Mutahi, and Innocent Chukwuma. *Monitoring State-Sponsored Violence in Africa: A Practical Guide*. London: Article 19, 2000.
- Shah-Kazemi, Reza, ed. Algeria: Revolution Revisited. London: Islamic World Report, 1997.
- Somalia: Countering Terrorism in a Failed State. Nairobi: International Crisis Group, 2002.

#### Asia

- Akbar, M. K. Kargil: Cross Border Terrorism. 1st ed. New Delhi, India: Mittal, 1999.
- Anwar, Raja. *The Terrorist Prince: The Life and Death of Murtaza Bhutto*. Lahore: Vanguard Books, 1998.
- Asthana, N. C., and Anjali Nirmal. *Terrorism, Insurgencies, and Counterinsurgency Operations*. Jaipur: Pointer, 2001.
- Atav, Trkkaya. Kashmir and Neighbours: Tale, Terror, Truce. Aldershot, UK: Ashgate, 2001.
- Avasthi, Abha, ed. *Dimensions of Violence and Terrorism*. Lucknow: Bharat Book Centre, 1998.
- Bajpai, Kanti P. Roots of Terrorism. New Delhi: Penguin Books, 2002.
- Barakat, Sultan, ed. *Reconstructing War-Torn Societies: Afghanistan*. Houndmills, UK: Palgrave Macmillan, 2004.
- Bhatnagar, Ved. *Challenges to India's Integrity: Terrorism, Casteism, Communalism.* Jaipur: Rawat Publications, 1998.
- Bhushan, K., and G. Katyal. *Attack on Akshardham: Temple Terror*. New Delhi: A.P.H., 2003.
- Bhushan, K., and G. Katyal. *Attack on Parliament: Challenges Before the Nation*. New Delhi: A.P.H., 2002.
- Caudhuri, Parame sa. Aryan Invasion Myth: A Threat to National Integrity: Mughalastan, Dalitstan Movements, ISI & Terrorism in India. Kolkata: Young Naturalist Network, 2003.
- Chopra, V. D., ed. Global Challenge of Terrorism. New Delhi: Gyan, 2002.
- Chopra, V. D., ed. Rise of Terrorism and Secessionism in Eurasia. New Delhi: Gyan, 2001.
- Cooley, John K. *Unholy Wars: Afghanistan, America and International Terrorism.* 3rd ed. London: Pluto Press, 2002.
- Dang, Satyapal, V. D. Chopra, and Ravi M. Bakaya. *Terrorism in Punjab*. New Delhi: Gyan, 2000.
- Dixit, J. N. *India's Foreign Policy: Challenge of Terrorism: Fashioning New Interstate Equations.* New Delhi: Gyan, 2002.
- Ghosh, Srikanta. Pakistan's ISI: Network of Terror in India. New Delhi: A.P.H, 2000.
- Gill, K. P. S., and Ajai Sahni, eds. *Terror and Containment Perspectives of India's Internal Security*. New Delhi: Gyan, 2001.
- Gunaratna, Rohan, ed. *Terrorism in the Asia-Pacific: Threat and Response.* Singapore: Eastern Universities Press, 2003.

- Gunawardane, Prajapala Sri. *Tamil Terrorism and Sinhala Solutions*. 1st ed. Colombo: S. Godage and Brothers, 2001.
- Heehs, Peter. *Nationalism, Terrorism, Communalism: Essays in Modern Indian History*. Delhi: Oxford University Press, 1998.
- The Jemaah Islamiyah Arrests and the Threat of Terrorism: White Paper. Singapore: Ministry of Home Affairs, Republic of Singapore, 2003.
- Jones, David Martin, ed. *Globalisation and the New Terror: The Asia Pacific Dimension*. Northhampton, MA: Edward Elgar, 2004.
- Karan, Vijay. War by Stealth: Terrorism in India. New Delhi: Viking, 1997.
- Kaul, Shyam, and Onkar Kachru, eds. *Jammu, Kashmir, Ladakh: Ringside Views*. New Delhi: Khama, 1998.
- Kaur, Jitinder. Terrorism in the Tarai: A Socio-Political Study. Delhi: Ajanta Books , 2000.
- Khan, Jalil Ahmad, and Sudhir S. Bloeria. *The Dying Terrorism: Ballot Defeated Bullet in Jammu & Kashmir*. New Delhi: Manas, 2003.
- Kumar, Pramod, Rainuka Dagar, and Neerja. *Victims of Militancy, Punjab*. Chandigarh: Institute for Development and Communication, 2001.
- Mazari, Shireen M, and Maria Sultan. *Nuclear Safety and Terrorism: A Case Study of India*. Islamabad: The Institute of Strategic Studies, 2001.
- Millard, Mike. *Jihad in Paradise: Islam and Politics in Southeast Asia*. Armonk, NY: M.E. Sharpe, 2004.
- Mishra, Omprakash, and Sucheta Ghosh. *Terrorism and Low Intensity Conflict in South Asian Region*. 1st ed. New Delhi: Manak, 2003.
- Noor, Elina, and Mohamed Jawhar Hassan, eds. *Terrorism: Perspectives for the Asia Pacific*. Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia: ISIS Malaysia, 2002.
- Omprakash, S. Terrorism in India. New Delhi: Ess Ess, 1997.
- Pachnanda, Ranjit K. Terrorism and Response to Terrorist Threat. New Delhi: UBS, 2002.
- Prabha, Kshitij. *Terrorism: An Instrument of Foreign Policy*. Colorado Springs, CO: International Academic, 2001.
- Pratap, Anita. *Island of Blood: Frontline Reports From Sri Lanka, Afghanistan and Other South Asian Flashpoints.* New York: Penguin Books, 2003.
- Puri, Harish K., Paramjit S. Judge, and Jagrup Singh Sekhon. *Terrorism in Punjab: Understanding Grassroots Reality*. New Delhi: Har-Anand, 1999.
- Raman, B. A Terrorist State As a Frontline Ally. New Delhi: Lancer, 2002.

- Sarkar, B. *Pakistan Seeks Revenge and God Saves India: A Study of Indo-Pak Conflicts*. New Delhi: Batra Book Service, 1997.
- Sarkar, Bhaskar. *Tackling Insurgency and Terrorism: Blueprint for Action*. New Delhi: Vision Books, 1998.
- Senaratne, Jagath P. *Political Violence in Sri Lanka, 1977-1990: Riots, Insurrections, Counter-Insurgencies, Foreign Intervention.* Amsterdam: VU University Press, 1997.
- Shukla, D. S., Awadesh P. Pandey, and Jai Prakash Mishra. *The Prevention of Terrorism Act, 2002 (Act No. 15 of 2002): The Review Committee (Qualifications for Appointment and Other Conditions of Service of the Chairperson and Members) Rules, 2002 Alongwith Allied Laws.* Allahabad: Dwivedi Law Publications, 2002.
- Singh, Prakash. Kohima to Kashmir: On the Terrorist Trail. New Delhi: Rupa, 2001.
- Singh, Surindur. Fighting the New Evil War, Terrorism. 1st ed. Jammu: Trikuta Radiant, 2000.
- Smith, Anthony L. *Southeast Asia*. Carlisle Barracks, PA: Strategic Studies Institute, U.S. Army War College, 2003.

## Chemical/Biological

- Alexander, Yonah, and Milton M. Hoenig, eds. *Super Terrorism: Biological, Chemical, and Nuclear*. Ardsley, NY: Transnational, 2001.
- Bowman, Steve. Biological Weapons: A Primer. Huntington, NY: Novinka Books, 2001.
- Buck, George. *Preparing for Biological Terrorism: An Emergency Services Planning Guide*. Albany, NY: Delmar, 2002.
- Burke, Robert. Counter-Terrorism for Emergency Responders. Boca Raton, FL: Lewis, 2000.
- Chemical and Biological Terrorism: Research and Development to Improve Civilian Medical Response. Washington, DC: National Academy Press, 1999.
- Countering Bioterrorism: The Role of Science and Technology. Washington, DC: National Academy Press, 2002.
- Davis, Lynn E. *Individual Preparedness and Response to Terrorism: Chemical, Radiological, Nuclear, and Biological Attacks.* Santa Monica, CA: RAND, 2003.
- Ellis, John W. *Police Analysis and Planning for Chemical, Biological, and Radiological Attacks: Prevention, Defense, and Response.* Springfield, IL: Charles C. Thomas, 1999.
- Enemark, Christian. *Protection Pending: Changing the Lock on Pandora's Box*. Urbana-Champaign, IL: University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign, 2000.
- Falkenrath, Richard A., Robert D. Newman, and Bradley A. Thayer. *America's Achilles' Heel: Nuclear, Biological, and Chemical Terrorism and Covert Attack.* Cambridge, MA: MIT Press, 1998.
- Fatah, Alim Ahmed. *Guide for the Selection of Chemical and Biological Decontamination Equipment for Emergency First Responders*. Washington, DC: U.S. Department of Justice, 2001.
- Ghosh, Tushar K., ed. *Science and Technology of Terrorism and Counterterrorism*. New York: Marcel Dekker, 2002.
- Graysmith, Robert. *Amerithrax: The Hunt for the Anthrax Killer*. New York: Berkley Books, 2003.
- High-Impact Terrorism: Proceedings of a Russian-American Workshop. Washington, DC: National Academy Press, 2002.
- Hogan, Lawrence J., ed. *Terrorism: Defensive Strategies for Individuals, Companies and Governments.* 1st ed. Frederick, MD: Amlex, 2001.
- Horowitz, Leonard G. *Death in the Air: Globalism, Terrorism & Toxic Warfare*. Sandpoint, ID: Tetrahedron, 2001.

- Ignacio, Joselito S., ed. *Chemical-Biological Terrorism: Awareness and Response to Threat:*Based on the Technical Forum Held During the American Industrial Hygiene
  Conference and Exposition, 2001. Fairfax, VA: American Industrial Hygiene
  Association, 2002.
- Karasik, Theodore William. Toxic Warfare. Santa Monica, CA: RAND, 2002.
- Knapp, Lee A., and Wade M. Knapp. *Hospital Emergency Department Management of Mass Casualty Incidents Involving Biological and Chemical Terrorism*. Jacksonville, FL: Protective Research Group, 2000.
- Knobler, Stacey, Adel A. F. Mahmoud, and Leslie A. Pray. *Biological Threats and Terrorism: Assessing the Science and Response Capabilities: Workshop Summary.* Washington,
  DC: National Academy Press, 2002.
- Levine, Herbert M. *Chemical and Biological Weapons in Our Times*. New York: Franklin Watts, 2000.
- Maniscalco, Paul M., and Hank T. Christen. *Terrorism Response: Field Guide for Fire and EMS Organizations*. Upper Saddle River, NJ: Prentice Hall, 2003.
- McGlown, K. Joanne. Response to Terrorism: Preparing Healthcare Leaders for Our New Reality. Chicago: Health Administration Press, 2004.
- Meyer-Crissey, Pamela, and Brian L. Crissey. *Common Sense in Uncommon Times: Survival Techniques for a Changed World*. Columbus, NC: Granite, 2002.
- Novick, Lloyd F., and John S. Marr. *Public Health Issues in Disaster Preparedness: Focus on Bioterrorism*. Gaithersburg, MD: Aspen, 2001.
- Salvucci, Angelo A., ed. *Biological Terrorism: Responding to the Threat: A Personal Safety Manual.* Carpinteria, CA: Public Safety Medical, 2001.
- Scheinberg, Sam. Survive Bio-Terrorism: A Basic Handbook. Newport, OR: CYA, 2001.
- Schneider, Barry R., and Jim A. Davis, eds. *The Gathering Biological Warfare Storm*. Westport, CT: Praeger, 2004.
- Siegrist, David M., and Janice M. Graham. *Countering Biological Terrorism in the U.S: An Understanding of Issues and Status.* Dobbs Ferry, NY: Oceana, 1999.
- Smithson, Amy E., and Leslie-Anne Levy. *Ataxia: The Chemical and Biological Terrorism Threat and the US Response*. Washington, DC: Henry L. Stimson Center, 2000.
- Taylor, Eric R. Lethal Mists: An Introduction to the Natural and Military Sciences of Chemical, Biological Warfare and Terrorism. Commack, NY: Nova Science, 1999.
- Tu, Anthony T. Chemical Terrorism: Horrors in Tokyo Subway and Matsumoto City. Fort Collins, CO: Alaken, 2002.
- Tucker, Jonathan B., ed. *Toxic Terror: Assessing Terrorist Use of Chemical and Biological Weapons*. Cambridge, MA: MIT Press, 2000.

- Weinstein, Raymond S., and Ken Alibek. *Biological and Chemical Terrorism: A Guide for Healthcare Providers and First Responders*. New York: Thieme, 2003.
- Wood, M. Sandra, ed. *Bioterrorism and Political Violence: Web Resources*. Binghamton, NY: Haworth Information Press, 2002.
- Zilinskas, Raymond A., and Jason Pate. *Responding to Bioterrorism: Assessing California's Preparedness*. Sacramento, CA: California State Library, California Research Bureau, 2002.

## Civil Liberties/Human Rights

- Acebes, Cesar Muñoz. *Presumption of Guilt: Human Rights Abuses of Post-September 11 Detainees*. New York: Human Rights Watch, 2002.
- Addicott, Jeffrey F. Winning the War on Terror: Legal and Policy Lessons From the Past. Tuscon, AZ: Lawyers and Judges, 2003.
- Ball, Kirstie, and Frank Webster, eds. *Intensification of Surveillance: Crime, Terrorism and Warfare in the Information Age.* 1st ed. London: Pluto Press, 2003.
- Brown, Cynthia, ed. *Lost Liberties: Ashcroft and the Assault on Personal Freedom*. New York: New Press, 2003.
- Brysk, Alison, and Gershon Shafir, eds. *People Out of Place: Globalization, Human Rights, and the Citizenship Gap.* New York: Routledge, 2004.
- Chang, Nancy. Silencing Political Dissent. New York: Seven Stories Press, 2002.
- Cohen, David B., and John Wilson Wells, eds. *American National Security and Civil Liberties in an Era of Terrorism*. New York: Palgrave Macmillan, 2004.
- Cole, David. Enemy Aliens: Immigrants' Rights and American Freedoms in the War on Terrorism. New York: New Press, 2003.
- Cole, David, and James X. Dempsey. *Terrorism and the Constitution: Sacrificing Civil Liberties in the Name of National Security*. 2nd ed. New York: New Press, 2002.
- Collacott, Martin. *Terrorism, Refugees and Homeland Security*. Kingston, ON: Kashtan Press, 2002.
- Comments of the Lawyers Committee for Human Rights on "Legislation Against Terrorism." Washington, DC: Lawyers Committee for Human Rights, 1999.
- Dadge, David. Casualty of War: The Bush Administration's Assault on a Free Press. Amherst, NY: Prometheus Books, 2004.
- Daniels, Ronald J., Patrick Macklem, and Kent Roach, eds. *The Security of Freedom: Essays on Canada's Anti-Terrorism Bill.* Toronto: University of Toronto Press, 2001.
- Doherty, Fiona, and Michael McClintock. *A Year of Loss: Reexamining Civil Liberties Since September 11.* Washington, DC: Lawyers Committee for Human Rights, 2002.
- Eaton, Joseph W. *The Privacy Card: A Low Cost Strategy to Combat Terrorism*. Lanham, MD: Rowman and Littlefield, 2003.
- Ebeling, Richard M., ed. *Liberty, Security, and the War on Terrorism*. Fairfax, VA: Future of Freedom Foundation, 2002.
- Elsea, Jennifer. *Treatment of "Battlefield Detainees" in the War on Terrorism*. New York: Nova Science, 2003.
- Endless Brutality: War Crimes in Chechnya. Boston, MA: Physicians for Human Rights, 2001.

- Foerstel, Herbert N. *Refuge of a Scoundrel: The Patriot Act in Libraries*. Westport, CT: Libraries Unlimited, 2004.
- Gaur, Mahendra. Terrorism and Human Rights. New Delhi: Anamika, 2003.
- Gehring, Verna V., ed. *War After September 11*. Lanham, MD: Rowman and Littlefield, 2003.
- Goldberg, Danny, Victor Goldberg, and Robert Greenwald, eds. *It's a Free Country: Personal Freedom in America After September 11*. New York: Nation Books/Thunder's Mouth Press, 2003.
- Haass, Richard, ed. *Transatlantic Tensions: The United States, Europe, and Problem Countries.* Washington, DC: Brookings Institution Press, 1999.
- Hagopian, Elaine Catherine, ed. *Civil Rights in Peril: The Targeting of Arabs and Muslims*. London: Pluto Press, 2004.
- Hanief, A. K., G. R. Dar, and Fida Hussain. *Can You Deny It?* 1st ed. Srinagar: Human Rights Division, All Parties Hurriyat Conference, 2000.
- Hentoff, Nat. *The War on the Bill of Rights—and the Gathering Resistance*. 1st ed. New York: Seven Stories Press, 2003.
- Heumann, Milton, and Lance Cassak. *Good Cop, Bad Cop: Racial Profiling and Competing Views of Justice in America*. New York: Peter Lang, 2003.
- Human Rights Watch: September 11 Attacks: Crimes Against Humanity: The Aftermath: A Compilation of Human Rights Watch Documents. New York: Human Rights Watch, 2001.
- The Impact of Anti-Terrorism Laws on Attorney-Client Privilege. Mechanicsburg, PA: Pennsylvania Bar Institute, 2003.
- Lapham, Lewis H. *Gag Rule: On the Stifling of Dissent and the Suppression of Democracy*. New York: The Penguin Press, 2004.
- Leone, Richard C., and Greg Anrig, eds. *The War on Our Freedoms: Civil Liberties in an Age of Terrorism.* 1st ed. New York: PublicAffairs, 2003.
- Musch, Donald J. Balancing Civil Rights and Security: American Judicial Responses Since 9/11. Dobbs Ferry, NY: Oceana, 2003.
- Musch, Donald J. *Civil Liberties and the Foreign Intelligence Surveillance Act*. Dobbs Ferry, NY: Oceana, 2003.
- POTO, Prevention of Terrorism Ordinance, 2001: Its Challenges to Human Rights in the Light of International Human Rights Standards. Chennai: The People's Watch, 2001.
- Prevention of Terrorism Ordinance, 2001: Government Decides to Play Judge and Jury. New Delhi: South Asia Human Rights Documentation Centre, 2001.

- Reinares, Fernando, ed. European Democracies Against Terrorism: Governmental Policies and Intergovernmental Cooperation. Aldershot, UK: Ashgate, 2000.
- Report on Terrorism and Human Rights. Washington, DC: General Secretariat, Organization of American States, 2002.
- Schulz, William F. *Tainted Legacy: 9/11 and the Ruin of Human Rights*. New York: Nation Books/Thunder's Mouth Press, 2003.
- Scraton, Phil, ed. *Beyond September 11th: An Anthology of Dissent*. London: Pluto Press, 2002.
- Stein, Yael. *Policy of Destruction: House Demolitions and Destruction of Agricultural Land in the Gaza Strip.* trans. Zvi Shulman. Jerusalem: B'tselem, the Israeli Information Center for Human Rights in the Occupied Territories, 2002.
- Stork, Joe. *Erased in a Moment: Suicide Bombing Attacks Against Israeli Civilians*. New York: Human Rights Watch, 2002.
- Strawson, John, ed. Law After Ground Zero. London: GlassHouse, 2002.
- Taylor, William L., ed. *Rights at Risk: Equality in an Age of Terrorism*. Washington, DC: Citizens' Commission on Civil Rights, 2002.
- Thomas, K. V. *Human Rights, Terrorism, and Policing in India*. New Delhi: Indian Social Institute, 1999.
- Weiss, Thomas George, Margaret E. Crahan, and John Goering, eds. *Wars on Terrorism and Iraq: Human Rights, Unilateralism, and U.S. Foreign Policy.* New York: Routledge, 2004.
- Zunes, Stephen. *Tinderbox: U.S. Foreign Policy and the Roots of Terrorism.* Monroe, ME: Common Courage Press, 2003.

#### **Domestic Terrorism**

- April 19, 1995, 9:02 a.m: The Official Record of the Oklahoma City Bombing. Oklahoma City, OK: State of Oklahoma, Oklahoma Tourism and Recreation Department, 2000.
- Arnold, Ron. *Ecoterror: The Violent Agenda to Save Nature: The World of the Unabomber.*1st ed. Bellevue, WA: Free Enterprise Press, 1997.
- Baird-Windle, Patricia, and Eleanor J. Bader. *Targets of Hatred: Anti-Abortion Terrorism*. 1st ed. New York: Palgrave, 2001.
- Bueno de Mesquita, Bruce. *Principles of International Politics: People's Power, Preferences, and Perceptions.* 2nd ed. Washington, DC: CQ Press, 2003.
- Bushart, Howard L., John R. Craig, and Myra Edwards Barnes. *Soldiers of God: White Supremacists and Their Holy War for America*. New York: Kensington Books, 1998.
- Chubin, Shahram. Whither Iran?: Reform, Domestic Politics and National Security. Oxford: Oxford University Press, 2002.
- Domestic Terrorism: Resources for Local Governments. Washington, DC: National League of Cities, 1998.
- Eaton, David J., ed. Weapons of Mass Destruction: Foreign and Domestic Options for Containment: Proceedings of a Conference May 6, 1998. Austin, TX: Lyndon B. Johnson School of Public Affairs, The University of Texas at Austin, 1999.
- Ficarrotta, J. Carl, ed. *The Leader's Imperative: Ethics, Integrity, and Responsibility.* West Lafayette, IN: Purdue University Press, 2001.
- Final Report: Final Report on the Bombing of the Alfred P. Murrah Building, April 19, 1995. 1st ed. Oklahoma City: Oklahoma Bombing Investigation Committee, 2001.
- Gertz, Bill. *Breakdown: How America's Intelligence Failures Led to September 11.* Washington, DC: Regnery, 2002.
- Hamm, Mark S. *In Bad Company: America's Terrorist Underground*. Boston: Northeastern University Press, 2002.
- Hoffman, David. *The Oklahoma City Bombing and the Politics of Terror*. Venice, CA: Feral House, 1998.
- Kight, Marsha. Forever Changed: Remembering Oklahoma City, April 19, 1995. Amherst, NY: Prometheus Books, 1998.
- Lowry, Rich. *Legacy: Paying the Price for the Clinton Years*. Washington, DC: Regnery, 2003.
- Manwaring, Max G., ed. "—To Insure Domestic Tranquility, Provide for the Common Defence—:" Papers From the Conference on Homeland Protection. Carlisle, PA: Strategic Studies Institute, U.S. Army War College, 2000.

- Mello, Michael. The United States of America Versus Theodore John Kaczynski: Ethics, Power and the Invention of the Unabomber. New York: Context Books, 1999.
- Michael, George. *Confronting Right Wing Extremism and Terrorism in the USA*. London: Routledge, 2003.
- Miller, Joseph Arthur, and R. M. Miller. *Eco-Terrorism and Eco-Extremism Against Agriculture*. Chicago: J.A. Miller, 2000.
- Mullins, Wayman C. *A Sourcebook on Domestic and International Terrorism: An Analysis of Issues, Organizations, Tactics, and Responses.* 2nd ed. Springfield, IL: Charles C. Thomas, 1997.
- Nichols, James D., and Robert S. Papovich. *Freedom's End: Conspiracy in Oklahoma*. Decker, MI: Freedom's End, 1997.
- Reiter, Jerry. Live From the Gates of Hell: An Insider's Look at the Antiabortion Underground. Amherst, NY: Prometheus Books, 2000.
- Rodgers, Jim, and Tim Kullman. Facing Terror: The Government's Response to Contemporary Extremists in America. Lanham, MD: University Press of America, 2002.
- Snow, Robert L. The Militia Threat: Terrorists Among Us. New York: Plenum Trade, 1999.
- Vohryzek-Bolden, Miki, Gayle Olson-Raymer, and Jeffrey O. Whamond. *Domestic Terrorism and Incident Management: Issues and Tactics*. Springfield, IL: Charles C. Thomas, 2001.
- Ward, Richard H., and Cindy S. Moors. *Terrorism and the New World Disorder*. Chicago, IL: Office of International Criminal Justice, University of Illinois at Chicago, 1998.

### **Europe**

- Addison, Michael. Violent Politics: Strategies of Internal Conflict. New York: Palgrave, 2002.
- Alexander, Yonah, and Edgar H. Brenner, eds. *The United Kingdom's Legal Responses to Terrorism*. Ardsley, NY: Transnational, 2003.
- Ashton, John, and Ian Ferguson. *Cover-Up of Convenience: The Hidden Scandal of Lockerbie*. Edinburgh: Mainstream, 2001.
- Boylan, Roger. *The Great Pint-Pulling Olympiad: A Mostly Irish Farce*. New York: Grove Press, 2003.
- Cragin, Kim, and Peter Chalk. *Terrorism and Development: Using Social and Economic Development to Inhibit a Resurgence of Terrorism*. Santa Monica, CA: RAND, 2003.
- Cusack, Jim, and Henry McDonald. UVF. Dublin: Poolbeg, 1997.
- Davies, Nicholas. *Ten-Thirty-Three: The Inside Story of Britain's Secret Killing Machine in Northern Ireland.* Edinburgh: Mainstream, 1999.
- Dialogue Not Separatism and Terrorism: Documents. 3rd ed. Pristina: Media Center, 1998.
- Dillon, Martin. *The Dirty War: Covert Strategies and Tactics Used in Political Conflicts.* New York: Routlege, 1999.
- Dillon, Martin. *God and the Gun: The Church and Irish Terrorism*. New York: Routledge, 1999.
- Dillon, Martin. *The Shankill Butchers: The Real Story of Cold-Blooded Mass Murder*. New York: Routledge, 1999.
- Donohue, Laura K. *Counter-Terrorist Law and Emergency Powers in the United Kingdom,* 1922-2000. Dublin: Irish Academic Press, 2001.
- Doumitt, Donald P. *Voices of Ulster: A Cry From the Heart*. Commack, NY: Kroshka Books, 1999.
- Endless Brutality: War Crimes in Chechnya. Boston, MA: Physicians for Human Rights, 2001.
- Fay, Marie-Therese, Michael Morrissey, and Marie Smyth. *Northern Ireland's Troubles: The Human Costs.* London: Pluto Press, 1999.
- George, Jackie, and Susan Ottaway. *She Who Dared: Covert Operations in Northern Ireland With the SAS.* Barnsley, UK: Leo Cooper, 1999.
- Geraghty, Tony. *The Irish War: The Hidden Conflict Between the IRA and British Intelligence*. Baltimore, MD: Johns Hopkins University Press, 2000.
- Gilmour, Raymond. Dead Ground: Infiltrating the IRA. London: Warner Books, 1999.
- Grant, John P. The Lockerbie Trial: A Documentary History. Dobbs Ferry, NY: Oceana, 2004.

- Greece and PKK Terrorism. Ankara: Ministry of Foreign Affairs, 1999.
- Houen, Alex. *Terrorism and Modern Literature From Joseph Conrad to Ciaran Carson*. Oxford: Oxford University Press, 2002.
- Kalansooriya, Ranga. LTTE and IRA: Combating Terrorism and Discussing Peace. Colombo: Sanhinda, 2001.
- Kassimeris, George. Europe's Last Red Terrorists: The Revolutionary Organization 17 November. New York: New York University Press, 2001.
- Matar, Khalil I., and Robert W. Thabit. *Lockerbie and Libya: A Study in International Relations*. Jefferson, NC: McFarland, 2004.
- McDaniel, Denzil. *Enniskillen: The Remembrance Sunday Bombing*. Dublin: Wolfhound Press, 1997.
- McKendry, Séamus. *Disappeared: The Search for Jean McConville*. Dublin: Blackwater Press, 2000.
- McKittrick, David. Lost Lives: The Stories of the Men, Women, and Children Who Died As a Result of the Northern Ireland Troubles. Edinburgh: Mainstream, 2001.
- Morrissey, Mike, and Marie Smyth. *Northern Ireland After the Good Friday Agreement: Victims, Grievance and Blame.* London: Pluto Press, 2002.
- Noone, Michael F., and Yonah Alexander. *Cases and Materials on Terrorism: Three Nations' Response.* The Hague: Kluwer Law International, 1997.
- O'Callaghan, Sean. *The Informer*. London: Bantam Press, 1998.
- Reinares, Fernando, ed. European Democracies Against Terrorism: Governmental Policies and Intergovernmental Cooperation. Aldershot, UK: Ashgate, 2000.
- Rennie, James. *The Operators: On the Streets With Britain's Most Secret Service*. London: Arrow, 1997.
- Revised European Convention for the Suppression of Terrorism and Explanatory Report. Strasbourg: Council of Europe, 2003.
- Rolston, Bill, and Mairead Gilmartin. *Unfinished Business: State Killings and the Quest for Truth.* Belfast: Beyond the Pale, 2000.
- Ryder, Chris. *Inside the Maze: The Untold Story of the Northern Ireland Prison Service*. London: Methuen, 2000.
- Simpson, Alan. *Murder Madness: True Crimes of the Troubles*. Dublin: Gill and Macmillan, 1999.
- Smyth, Marie, and Marie-Therese Fay. *Personal Accounts From Northern Ireland's Troubles:*Public Conflict, Private Loss. London: Pluto Press, 2000.
- Taylor, Peter. Behind the Mask: The IRA and Sinn Fein. New York: TV Books, 1999.

- Von Tangen Page, Michael. *Prisons, Peace, and Terrorism: Penal Policy in the Reduction of Political Violence in Northern Ireland, Italy, and the Spanish Basque Country, 1968-97.* New York: St. Martin's Press, 1998.
- Wallis, Rodney. Lockerbie: The Story and the Lessons. Westport, CT: Praeger, 2001.
- Ward, Richard H., and Cindy S. Moors. *Terrorism and the New World Disorder*. Chicago, IL: Office of International Criminal Justice, University of Illinois at Chicago, 1998.
- Williams, Jack. The Rigger: Operating With the SAS. Barnsley, UK: Leo Cooper, 2001.
- Woodworth, Paddy. *Dirty War, Clean Hands: ETA, the GAL and Spanish Democracy*. Cork, Ireland: Cork University Press, 2001.
- Wright, Allan. Burning Issues: A Fire Officer's Memoirs of Belfast's Firefighters Baptism of Terrorism During the Troubled Years, 1968-1988. Donaghadee, Northern Ireland: Rosepark, 1999.

# **History**

- Abadie, Alberto, and Javier Gardeazabal. *The Economic Costs of Conflict: A Case-Control Study for the Basque Country*. Cambridge, MA: National Bureau of Economic Research, 2001.
- Addison, Michael. Violent Politics: Strategies of Internal Conflict. New York: Palgrave, 2002.
- Alexander, Jocelyn, JoAnn McGregor, and T. O. Ranger. *Violence & Memory: One Hundred Years in the "Dark Forests" of Matabeleland*. Oxford: James Currey, 2000.
- Alexander, John B. Winning the War: Advanced Weapons, Strategies, and Concepts for the Post-9/11 World. 1st ed. New York: Thomas Dunne Books, 2003.
- Anderson, Sean, and Stephen Sloan. *Historical Dictionary of Terrorism*. 2nd ed. Lanham, MD: Scarecrow Press, 2002.
- Anderson, Sean, Stephen Sloan, and Sean Anderson . *Terrorism: Assassins to Zealots*. Lanham, MD: Scarecrow Press, 2003.
- April 19, 1995, 9:02 a.m: The Official Record of the Oklahoma City Bombing. Oklahoma City, OK: State of Oklahoma, Oklahoma Tourism and Recreation Department, 2000.
- Bahmueller, Charles F., and R. Kent Rasmussen, eds. *World Conflicts and Confrontations*. Pasadena, CA: Salem Press, 2000.
- Barreveld, Dirk J. Terrorism in the Philippines: The Bloody Trail of Abu Sayyaf, Bin Laden's East Asian Connection. San Jose, CA: Writers Club Press, 2001.
- Bell, J. Bowyer. *Murders on the Nile: The World Trade Center and Global Terror*. 1st ed. San Francisco: Encounter Books, 2003.
- Bennett, John M., and Laurence Hallewell. *Sendero Luminoso in Context: An Annotated Bibliography*. Lanham, MD: Scarecrow Press, 1998.
- Best, Anthony. An International History of the Twentieth Century. London: Routledge, 2003.
- Biddle, Stephen D. *Afghanistan and the Future of Warfare: Implications for Army and Defense Policy*. Carlisle Barracks, PA: Strategic Studies Institute, U.S. Army War College, 2002.
- Braudy, Leo. From Chivalry to Terrorism: War and the Changing Nature of Masculinity. New York: Alfred A. Knopf, 2003.
- Bunker, Robert J. Non-State Threats and Future Wars. London: Frank Cass, 2003.
- Burbach, Roger. *The Pinochet Affair: State Terrorism and Global Justice*. New York: Zed Books, 2003.
- Carr, Caleb. *The Lessons of Terror: A History of Warfare Against Civilians*. Rev. ed. New York: Random House, 2003.

- Clymer, Jeffory A. *America's Culture of Terrorism: Violence, Capitalism, and the Written Word.* Chapel Hill: University of North Carolina Press, 2003.
- Cordesman, Anthony H. *The Lessons of Afghanistan: War Fighting, Intelligence, and Force Transformation.* Washington, DC: CSIS Press, 2002.
- Courtois, Stéphane, and Mark Kramer. *The Black Book of Communism: Crimes, Terror, Repression.* Cambridge, MA: Harvard University Press, 1999.
- Cronin, Isaac, ed. *Confronting Fear: A History of Terrorism*. New York: Thunder's Mouth Press, 2002.
- Dillon, Martin. *The Shankill Butchers: The Real Story of Cold-Blooded Mass Murder*. New York: Routledge, 1999.
- Dudley, Steven S. Walking Ghosts: Murder and Guerilla Politics in Colombia. New York: Routledge, 2004.
- Dudziak, Mary L. September 11 in History: A Watershed Moment? Durham: Duke University Press, 2003.
- Elliott, Paul. Brotherhoods of Fear: A History of Violent Organizations. London: Blandford, 1998.
- Endless Brutality: War Crimes in Chechnya. Boston, MA: Physicians for Human Rights, 2001.
- Ensalaco, Mark. *Chile Under Pinochet: Recovering the Truth.* Philadelphia: University of Pennsylvania Press, 2000.
- Fay, Marie-Therese, Michael Morrissey, and Marie Smyth. *Northern Ireland's Troubles: The Human Costs.* London: Pluto Press, 1999.
- Feitlowitz, Marguerite. *A Lexicon of Terror: Argentina and the Legacies of Torture*. New York: Oxford University Press, 1998.
- Geraghty, Tony. *The Irish War: The Hidden Conflict Between the IRA and British Intelligence*. Baltimore, MD: Johns Hopkins University Press, 2000.
- Getty, J. Arch, and Oleg V. Naumov. *The Road to Terror: Stalin and the Self-Destruction of the Bolsheviks*, 1932-1939. New Haven, CT: Yale University Press, 1999.
- Haass, Richard, ed. *Transatlantic Tensions: The United States, Europe, and Problem Countries.* Washington, DC: Brookings Institution Press, 1999.
- Harclerode, Peter. Secret Soldiers: Special Forces in the War Against Terrorism. London: Cassell, 2000.
- Hiro, Dilip. War Without End: The Rise of Islamist Terrorism and Global Response. Rev. ed. London: Routledge, 2002.
- Holden, Robert H. *Armies Without Nations: Public Violence and State Formation in Central America*, 1821-1960. New York: Oxford University Press, 2003.

- Houben, Jan E. M., and K. R. van Kooij, eds. *Violence Denied: Violence, Non-Violence and the Rationalization of Violence in South Asian Cultural History.* Leiden: Brill, 1999.
- Huband, Mark. Warriors of the Prophet: The Struggle for Islam. Boulder, CO: Westview Press, 1999.
- Hulme, Derick L. *Palestinian Terrorism and U.S. Foreign Policy, 1969-1977: Dynamics of Response.* Lewiston, NY: Edwin Mellen Press, 2004.
- Jenkins, Dominick. The Final Frontier: America, Science, and Terror. London: Verso, 2002.
- Kobrak, Paul. Organizing and Repression in the University of San Carlos, Guatemala, 1944-1996. Washington, DC: American Association for the Advancement of Science, 1999.
- Laqueur, Walter. A History of Terrorism. New Brunswick, NJ: Transaction, 2001.
- Lin, Ann Chih, and Nicole W. Green. Immigration. Washington, DC: CQ Press, 2002.
- Marchak, M. Patricia, and William Marchak. *God's Assassins: State Terrorism in Argentina in the 1970s.* Montreal: McGill-Queen's University Press, 1999.
- Maxwell, Bruce. Terrorism: A Documentary History. Washington, DC: CQ Press, 2003.
- Mickolus, Edward F., and Susan L. Simmons. *Terrorism, 1992-1995: A Chronology of Events and a Selectively Annotated Bibliography.* Westport, CT: Greenwood Press, 1997.
- Mickolus, Edward F., and Susan L. Simmons. *Terrorism*, 1996-2001: A Chronology. Westport, CT: Greenwood Press, 2002.
- Moore, Robin. *The Hunt for Bin Laden: Task Force Dagger*. 1st ed. New York: Random House, 2003.
- Napoleoni, Loretta. *Modern Jihad: The New Economy of Terror*. Sterling, VA: Pluto Press, 2003.
- Nash, Jay Robert. Terrorism in the 20th Century: A Narrative Encyclopedia From the Anarchists, Through the Weathermen, to the Unabomber. New York: M. Evans, 1998.
- Nyatepe-Coo, Akorlie A., and Dorothy Zeisler-Vralsted, eds. *Understanding Terrorism:*Threats in an Uncertain World. Upper Saddle River, NJ: Pearson Prentice Hall, 2004.
- Parenti, Christian. *The Soft Cage: Surveillance in America From Slavery to the Patriot Act.*New York: Basic Books, 2003.
- Peimani, Hooman. Falling Terrorism and Rising Conflicts: The Afghan "Contribution" to Polarization and Confrontation in West and South Asia. Westport, CT: Praeger, 2003.
- Pipes, Richard. *The Degaev Affair: Terror and Treason in Tsarist Russia*. New Haven, CT: Yale University Press, 2003.
- Piszkiewicz, Dennis. *The Evolution of Terror: Terrorism's War With America*. Westport, CT: Praeger, 2003.

- Prados, John, ed. *America Confronts Terrorism: Understanding the Danger and How to Think About It: A Documentary Record.* Chicago: Ivan R. Dee, 2002.
- Rojahn, Christoph. *Left-Wing Terrorism in Germany: The Aftermath of Ideological Violence*. Warwickshire, UK: Research Institute for the Study of Conflict and Terrorism, 1998.
- Rubin, Barry, and Judith Colp Rubin, eds. *Anti-American Terrorism and the Middle East: A Documentary Reader.* Oxford: Oxford University Press, 2002.
- Sargeant, Jack. *Guns, Death, Terror: An Illustrated History of International Terrorism.*London: Creation, 2003.
- Shay, Shaul. *The Endless Jihad: The Mujahidin, the Taliban and Bin Laden*. Herzliya, Israel: International Policy Institute for Counter-Terrorism, Interdisiplinary Center Herzliya, 2002.
- Simonsen, Clifford E., and Jeremy R. Spindlove. *Terrorism Today: The Past, the Players, the Future.* 2nd ed. Upper Saddle River, NJ: Prentice Hall, 2004.
- Taillon, J. Paul de B. *Hijacking and Hostages: Government Responses to Terrorism*. Westport, CT: Praeger, 2002.
- Taylor, Peter. Behind the Mask: The IRA and Sinn Fein. New York: TV Books, 1999.
- Taylor, Philip M. *Munitions of the Mind: A History of Propaganda From the Ancient World to the Present Day.* 3rd ed. Manchester, UK: Manchester University Press, 2003.
- Terrorism in Kosovo and Metohija and Albania: White Book. Belgrade: Federal Ministry of Foreign Affairs, 1998.
- Traverso, Enzo. The Origins of Nazi Violence. New York: New Press, 2003.
- Wilkinson, Daniel. Silence on the Mountain: Stories of Terror, Betrayal, and Forgetting in Guatemala. Boston: Houghton Mifflin, 2002.
- Worley, D. Robert. Waging Ancient War: Limits on Preemptive Force. Carlisle Barracks, PA: Strategic Studies Institute, U.S. Army War College, 2003.

### Middle East

- AbuKhalil, As ad. *Bin Laden, Islam, and America's New 'War on Terrorism.'* 1st ed. New York: Seven Stories Press, 2002.
- Achcar, Gilbert. *The Clash of Barbarisms: September 11 and the Making of the New World Disorder*. New York: Monthly Review Press, 2002.
- Adams, Neal. Terrorism and Oil. Tulsa, OK: PennWell, 2003.
- Alexander, Yonah. *Palestinian Religious Terrorism: Hamas and Islamic Jihad*. Ardsley, NY: Transnational, 2002.
- Alexander, Yonah. Palestinian Secular Terrorism: Profiles of Fatah, Popular Front for the Liberation of Palestine, Popular Front for the Liberation of Palestine-General Command and the Democratic Front for the Liberatiom of Palestine. Ardsley, NY: Transnational, 2003.
- Baxter, Jenny, and Malcolm Downing. *The BBC Reports: On America, Its Allies and Enemies, and the Counterattack on Terrorism.* Woodstock, NY: Overlook Press, 2002.
- Baxter, Jenny, and Malcolm Downing, eds. *The Day That Shook the World*. London: BBC Worldwide, 2001.
- Bishara, Marwan. *Palestine/Israel: Peace or Apartheid: Occupation, Terrorism and the Future*. 2nd ed. Halifax, NS: Fernwood, 2002.
- Bodansky, Yossef. *The High Cost of Peace: How Washington's Middle East Policy Left America Vulnerable to Terrorism.* 1st ed. Roseville, CA: Forum, 2002.
- Boyle, Francis Anthony. *Palestine, Palestinians, and International Law.* Atlanta, GA: Clarity Press, 2003.
- Campbell, Kurt M., and Michele A. Flournoy. *To Prevail: An American Strategy for the Campaign Against Terrorism*. Washington, DC: Center for Strategic and International Studies, 2001.
- Chasdi, Richard J. Serenade of Suffering: A Portrait of Middle East Terrorism, 1968-1993. Lanham, MD: Lexington Books, 1999.
- Chasdi, Richard J. *Tapestry of Terror: A Portrait of Middle East Terrorism, 1994-1999.* Lanham, MD: Lexington Books, 2002.
- Chomsky, Noam. *Pirates and Emperors, Old and New: International Terrorism in the Real World.* Cambridge, MA: South End Press, 2002.
- Chubin, Shahram. Whither Iran?: Reform, Domestic Politics and National Security. Oxford: Oxford University Press, 2002.
- Clark, Wesley K. Winning Modern Wars: Iraq, Terrorism, and the American Empire. New York: Public Affairs, 2003.
- Cromer, Gerald. Narratives of Violence. Aldershot, UK: Ashgate, 2001.

- Cromer, Gerald. A War of Words: Political Violence and Public Debate in Israel. London: Frank Cass, 2004.
- Davis, Joyce. *Martyrs: Innocence, Vengeance, and Despair in the Middle East.* 1st ed. New York: Palgrave Macmillan, 2003.
- El-Nawawy, Mohammed, and Adel Iskander. *Al-Jazeera: How the Free Arab News Network Scooped the World and Changed the Middle East*. Cambridge, MA: Westview Press, 2002.
- Gold, Dore. *Hatred's Kingdom: How Saudi Arabia Supports the New Global Terrorism*. Washington, DC: Regnery, 2003.
- Goldenberg, Doron. *State of Siege: Report From a Middle Eastern War Zone*. Jerusalem: Gefen, 2003.
- Goodman, Amy L., and David Goodman. *The Exception to the Rulers: Exposing Oily Politicians, War Profiteers, and the Media That Love Them.* 1st ed. New York: Hyperion, 2004.
- Gupta, Amit. *South Asia*. Carlisle Barracks, PA: Strategic Studies Institute, U.S. Army War College, 2003.
- Hanson, Victor Davis. Between War and Peace: Lessons from Afghanistan to Iraq. 1st ed. New York: Random House, 2004.
- Hess, Stephen, and Marvin L. Kalb, eds. *The Media and the War on Terrorism*. 1st ed. Washington, DC: Brookings Institution Press, 2003.
- Hiro, Dilip. War Without End: The Rise of Islamist Terrorism and Global Response. Rev. ed. London: Routledge, 2002.
- Hitchens, Christopher. *A Long Short War: The Postponed Liberation of Iraq.* New York: Plume Books, 2003.
- Hoge, James F., and Gideon Rose, eds. *How Did This Happen?: Terrorism and the New War.*New York: PublicAffairs, 2001.
- Israeli, Raphael. War, Peace and Terror in the Middle East. London: Frank Cass, 2003.
- Kumamoto, Robert D. *International Terrorism & American Foreign Relations, 1945-1976.*Boston: Northeastern University Press, 1999.
- Larrabee, F. Stephen. *The Middle East in the Shadow of Afghanistan and Iraq*. Santa Monica, CA: RAND, 2003.
- Lein, Yehezkel, and Renata Capella. *Cooperating Against Justice: Human Rights Violations* by Israel and the Palestinian National Authority Following the Murders in Wadi Qelt. Jerusalem: B'Tselem, 1999.
- Manwaring, Max G. *Latin America*. Carlisle Barracks, PA: Strategic Studies Institute, U.S. Army War College, 2003.

- Paz, Re'uven. "Sleeping With the Enemy": A Reconciliation Process As Part of Counter-Terrorism: Is Hamas Capable of "Hudna?" Herzlia: International Policy Institute for Counter-Terrorism, The Interdisciplinary Center, 1998.
- Paz, Re'uven. *Tangled Web: International Networking of the Islamist Struggle*. Washington, DC: Washington Institute for Near East Policy, 2002.
- Pintak, Larry. Seeds of Hate: How America's Flawed Lebanon Policy Ignited the Jihad. Sterling, VA: Pluto Press, 2003.
- Rubin, Barry, and Judith Colp Rubin, eds. *Anti-American Terrorism and the Middle East: A Documentary Reader*. Oxford: Oxford University Press, 2002.
- Saddam's Iraq: Face-Off in the Gulf. Upper Saddle River, NJ: Reuters Prentice Hall, 2003.
- Sharkansky, Ira. *Coping With Terror: An Israeli Perspective*. Lanham, MD: Lexington Books, 2003.
- Simon, Steven. *The New Terrorism and the Peace Process*. Ramat Gan: The Begin-Sadat Center for Strategic Studies, Bar-Ilan University, 2000.
- Simons, Geoff L. *Targeting Iraq: Sanctions and Bombing in US Policy*. London: Saqi Books, 2002.
- Sokolsky, Richard, ed. *The United States and the Persian Gulf: Reshaping Security Strategy for the Post-Containment Era*. Washington, DC: National Defense University Press, 2003.
- Strawson, John, ed. Law After Ground Zero. London: GlassHouse, 2002.
- Taillon, J. Paul de B. *The Evolution of Special Forces in Counter-Terrorism: The British and American Experiences.* Westport, CT: Praeger, 2001.
- Telhami, Shibley. *The Stakes: America and the Middle East: The Consequences of Power and the Choice for Peace.* Boulder, CO: Westview Press, 2002.
- Vas, Luis S. R. *Osama Bin Laden, King of Terror or Saviour of Islam?* New Delhi: Pustak Mahal, 2001.
- Whittaker, David J. Terrorism: Understanding the Global Threat. London: Longman, 2002.
- Wright, Robin B. Sacred Rage: The Wrath of Militant Islam. New York: Simon and Schuster, 2001.
- Young, Mitchell, ed. The War on Terrorism. San Diego, CA: Greenhaven Press, 2003.
- Zunes, Stephen. *Tinderbox: U.S. Foreign Policy and the Roots of Terrorism.* Monroe, ME: Common Courage Press, 2003.

### Osama bin Laden

- AbuKhalil, As ad. *Bin Laden, Islam, and America's New 'War on Terrorism.'* 1st ed. New York: Seven Stories Press, 2002.
- Alexander, Yonah, and Michael S. Swetnam. *Usama Bin Laden's Al-Qaida: Profile of a Terrorist Network*. Ardsley, NY: Transnational, 2001.
- Bayati, Hamid. *The Terrorism Game: 11 September Attacks and the New Alliances.* 1st ed. London: Al Rafid, 2001.
- Bergen, Peter L. Holy War, Inc: Inside the Secret World of Osama Bin Laden. New York: Free Press, 2001.
- Bodansky, Yossef. Bin Laden: The Man Who Declared War on America. Rocklin, CA: Forum, 1999.
- Brisard, Jean-Charles, and Guillaume Dasquié. Forbidden Truth: U.S.-Taliban Secret Oil Diplomacy and the Failed Hunt for Bin Laden. New York: Thunder's Mouth Press, 2002.
- Corbin, Jane. *Al Qaeda: In Search of the Terror Network That Threatens the World.* New York: Thunder Mouth Press, 2002.
- Gertz, Bill. *Breakdown: How America's Intelligence Failures Led to September 11.* Washington, DC: Regnery, 2002.
- Ide, Arthur Frederick, and Jacob Ronald Auliff. *Jihad, Mujahideen, Taliban, Osama Bin Laden, George W. Bush and Oil: A Study in the Evolution of Terrorism and Islam.* 1st ed. Garland, TX: Tangelwüld Press, 2002.
- Jacquard, Roland. *In the Name of Osama Bin Laden: Global Terrorism and the Bin Laden Brotherhood*. Durham, NC: Duke University Press, 2002.
- Labévičre, Richard. *Dollars for Terror: The United States and Islam.* New York: Algora, 2000.
- Miniter, Richard. Losing Bin Laden: How Bill Clinton's Failures Unleashed Global Terror. Washington, DC: Regnery, 2003.
- Moore, Robin. *The Hunt for Bin Laden: Task Force Dagger*. 1st ed. New York: Random House, 2003.
- Naidu, Sushil K. Osama Bin Laden: The Patron Saint of Terrorism. Delhi: Kalinga, 2002.
- Reeve, Simon. *The New Jackals: Ramzi Yousef, Osama Bin Laden and the Future of Terrorism.* Boston: Northeastern University Press, 1999.
- Robinson, Adam. Bin Laden: Behind the Mask of the Terrorist. New York: Arcade, 2002.
- Robinson, Adam. Terror on the Pitch: How Bin Laden Targeted Beckham and the England Football Team. Edinburgh: Mainstream, 2002.

- Shay, Shaul. *The Endless Jihad: The Mujahidin, the Taliban and Bin Laden.* Herzliya, Israel: International Policy Institute for Counter-Terrorism, Interdisiplinary Center Herzliya, 2002.
- Through Our Enemies' Eyes: Osama Bin Laden, Radical Islam, and the Future of America. 1st ed. Washington, DC: Brassey's, 2002.
- Vas, Luis S. R. Osama Bin Laden, King of Terror or Saviour of Islam? New Delhi: Pustak Mahal, 2001.
- Vermaat, Emerson. *Bin Laden's Terror Networks in Europe*. Toronto, ON: Mackenzie Institute, 2002.
- Wright, Robin B. Sacred Rage: The Wrath of Militant Islam. New York: Simon and Schuster, 2001.

# Prevention/Response

- Abeyratne, Ruwantissa I. R. *Aviation Security: Legal and Regulatory Aspects.* Aldershot, UK: Ashgate, 1998.
- Abrams, Norman. *Anti-Terrorism and Criminal Enforcement*. St. Paul, MN: Thomson/West, 2003.
- Acebes, Cesar Muńoz. *Presumption of Guilt: Human Rights Abuses of Post-September 11 Detainees*. New York: Human Rights Watch, 2002.
- Al-Khattar, Aref M. *Religion and Terrorism: An Interfaith Perspective*. Westport, CT: Praeger, 2003.
- Albright, Madeleine Korbel. Focus on the Issues. Washington, DC: U.S. Dept. of State, 2000.
- Alexander, Dean C., and Yonah Alexander. *Terrorism and Business: The Impact of September 11, 2001.* Ardsley, NY: Transnational, 2002.
- Alexander, Yonah, ed. *Combating Terrorism: Strategies of Ten Countries*. Ann Arbor: University of Michigan Press, 2002.
- Alexander, Yonah, and Stephen D. Prior, eds. *Terrorism and Medical Responses: U.S. Lessons and Policy Implications*. Ardsley, NY: Transnational, 2001.
- Alexander, Yonah, and Michael S. Swetnam, eds. *Cyber Terrorism and Information Warfare:*Threats and Responses. Ardsley, NY: Transnational, 2001.
- Andreas, Peter, and Thomas J. Biersteker. *The Rebordering of North America: Integration and Exclusion in a New Security Context*. New York: Routledge, 2003.
- Arora, Subhash Chander. *Strategies to Combat Terrorism: A Study of Punjab.* New Delhi: Har-Anand, 1999.
- Baker, Richard, ed. Nuclear Terrorism. New York: Novinka Books, 2002.
- Ballard, James David. A Preliminary Study of Sabotage and Terrorism As Transportation Risk Factors Associated With the Proposed Yucca Mountain High-Level Nuclear Waste Facility. Carson City: State of Nevada Agency for Nuclear Projects, 1997.
- Bassiouni, M. Cherif. *International Terrorism: A Compilation of U.N. Documents, 1972-2001.* Ardsley, NY: Transnational, 2002.
- Bassiouni, M. Cherif. *International Terrorism: Multilateral Conventions (1937-2001)*. Ardsley, NY: Transnational, 2000.
- Be Prepared: Getting Ready for New and Uncertain Dangers. Sacramento, CA: Little Hoover Commission, 2002.
- Beahm, George W. Straight Talk About Terrorism: Protecting Your Home and Family From Nuclear, Biological, and Chemical Attacks. 1st ed. Washington, DC: Brassey's, 2004.

- Bell, J. Bowyer. *Murders on the Nile: The World Trade Center and Global Terror*. 1st ed. San Francisco: Encounter Books, 2003.
- Benjamin, Daniel, and Steven Simon. *The Age of Sacred Terror*. 1st ed. New York: RANDom, 2002.
- Bensahel, Nora. *The Counterterror Coalitions: Cooperation With Europe, NATO, and the European Union.* Santa Monica, CA: RAND, 2003.
- Bevelacqua, Armando S., and Richard H. Stilp. *Terrorism Handbook for Operational Responders*. Albany: Delmar/Thomson Learning, 2002.
- Bolz, Frank, Kenneth J. Dudonis, and David P. Schulz. *The Counterterrorism Handbook: Tactics, Procedures, and Techniques.* 2nd ed. Boca Raton: CRC Press, 2002.
- Briggs, Susan M., and Kathryn H. Brinsfield, eds. *Advanced Disaster Medical Response Manual for Providers*. 1st ed. Boston: Harvard Medical International Trauma & Disaster Institute, 2003.
- Brown, Cynthia, ed. *Lost Liberties: Ashcroft and the Assault on Personal Freedom.* New York: New Press, 2003.
- Buck, George. *Preparing for Biological Terrorism: An Emergency Services Planning Guide*. Albany, NY: Delmar, 2002.
- Buck, George, Lori Buck, and Barry Mogil. *Preparing for Terrorism: A Public Safety Communicators Guide*. Clifton Park, NY: Thomson/Delmar Learning, 2003.
- Buckley, Mary, and Rick Fawn. *Global Responses to Terrorism: 9/11, the War in Afghanistan, and Beyond.* London: Routledge, 2003.
- Bunker, Robert J. Non-State Threats and Future Wars. London: Frank Cass, 2003.
- Burke, Robert. *Counter-Terrorism for Emergency Responders*. Boca Raton, FL: Lewis Publishers, 2000.
- Butler, Adrienne Stith, Allison M. Panzer, and Lewis R. Goldfrank, eds. *Preparing for the Psychological Consequences of Terrorism: A Public Health Strategy.* Washington, DC: National Academies Press, 2003.
- Byrnes, Mark E., David A. King, and Philip M. Tierno. *Nuclear, Chemical, and Biological Terrorism: Emergency Response and Public Protection.* Boca Raton, FL: Lewis, 2003.
- Campbell, Kurt M., and Michele A. Flournoy. *To Prevail: An American Strategy for the Campaign Against Terrorism*. Washington, DC: Center for Strategic and International Studies, 2001.
- Chalk, Peter. Low Intensity Conflict in Southeast Asia: Piracy, Drug Trafficking and Political Terrorism. Leamington Spa, UK: Research Institute for the Study of Conflict and Terrorism, 1998.

- Chalk, Peter, and William Rosenau. *Confronting "the Enemy Within:" Security Intelligence, the Police, and Counterterrorism in Four Democracies.* Santa Monica, CA: RAND, 2004.
- Chang, Nancy. Silencing Political Dissent. New York: Seven Stories Press, 2002.
- Chemical and Biological Terrorism: Research and Development to Improve Civilian Medical Response. Washington, DC: National Academy Press, 1999.
- Cherkasky, Michael, and Alex Prud'homme. *Forewarned: Why the Government Is Failing to Protect Us, and What We Must Do to Protect Ourselves.* 1st ed. New York: Ballantine Books, 2003.
- Chomsky, Noam. 9-11. New York: Seven Stories Press, 2002.
- Cilliers, Jakkie, and Kathryn Sturman. *Africa and Terrorism: Joining the Global Campaign*. Pretoria, South Africa: Institute for Security Studies, 2002.
- Cilluffo, Frank J., Sharon L. Cardash, and Gordon Nathaniel Lederman. *Combating Chemical, Biological, Radiological, and Nuclear Terrorism: A Comprehensive Strategy: A Report of the CSIS Homeland Defense Project.* Washington, DC: CSIS, 2001.
- Coaffee, Jon. Terrorism, Risk, and the City: The Making of a Contemporary Urban Landscape. Aldershot, UK: Ashgate, 2003.
- Cogwell, Mathew T. Critical Infrastructures. New York: Nova Science, 2003.
- Cohen, H. Rodgin, Richard A. Small, and Ellen Zimiles. *Money Laundering Update 2002:*What You Need to Know Now. New York: Practising Law Institute, 2002.
- Cohen, H. Rodgin, Richard A. Small, and Ellen Zimiles. *New Responsibilities and Obligations Under the Money Laundering Abatement & Financial Anti-Terrorism Act of 2001*. New York: Practising Law Institute, 2002.
- Cole, David, and James X. Dempsey. *Terrorism and the Constitution: Sacrificing Civil Liberties in the Name of National Security.* 2nd ed. New York: New Press, 2002.
- Cordesman, Anthony H. *Terrorism, Asymmetric Warfare, and Weapons of Mass Destruction: Defending the U.S. Homeland.* Westport, CT: Praeger, 2002.
- Coulson, Danny O., and Elaine Shannon. *No Heroes: Inside the FBI's Secret Counter-Terror Force*. New York: Pocket Books, 1999.
- Countering Bioterrorism: The Role of Science and Technology. Washington, DC: National Academy Press, 2002.
- Countering Suicide Terrorism: An International Conference: February 20-23, 2000, Herzliya, Israel. Herzliya, Israel: International Policy Institute for Counter Terrorism, 2001.
- Cragin, Kim, and Peter Chalk. *Terrorism and Development: Using Social and Economic Development to Inhibit a Resurgence of Terrorism*. Santa Monica, CA: RAND, 2003.

- Cronin, Audrey Kurth, and James M. Ludes. *Attacking Terrorism: Elements of a GRAND Strategy*. Washington, DC: Georgetown University Press, 2004.
- Cutter, Susan L., and Douglas B Wilbanks Thomas J. Richardson, eds. *The Geographical Dimensions of Terrorism*. New York: Routledge, 2003.
- Dagne, Theodore S., et al. World Terrorism. Hauppauge, NY: Nova Science, 2002.
- Das, Dilip K., and Peter C. Kratcoski, eds. *Meeting the Challenges of Global Terrorism: Prevention, Control, and Recovery.* Lanham, MD: Lexington Books, 2003.
- Davids, Douglas J. *Narco-Terrorism: A Unified Strategy to Fight a Growing Terrorist Menace*. Ardsley, NY: Transnational, 2002.
- Davis, Paul K., and Brian Michael Jenkins. *Deterrence and Influence in Counterterrorism: A Component in the War on Al Qaeda*. Santa Monica, CA: RAND, 2002.
- De Becker, Gavin. Fear Less: Real Truth About Risk, Safety, and Security in a Time of Terrorism. 1st ed. Boston: Little, Brown, 2002.
- Decker, Ronald Ray. *Bomb Threat Management and Policy*. Boston: Butterworth-Heinemann, 1999.
- Dershowitz, Alan M. Why Terrorism Works: Understanding the Threat, Responding to the Challenge. New Haven, CT: Yale University Press, 2002.
- Deutch, John M., and Arlen Specter. *Combating Proliferation of Weapons of Mass Destruction: Report From the Commission to Assess the Organization of the Federal Government to Combat the Proliferation of Weapons of Mass Destruction.*Washington, DC: The Commission, 1999.
- Dibb, Paul. *The Utility and Limits of the International Coalition Against Terrorism*. Canberra: Strategic and Defence Studies Centre, Australian National University, 2001.
- Domestic Terrorism: Resources for Local Governments. Washington, DC: National League of Cities, 1998.
- Dupont, Alan. *Transformation or Stagnation?: Rethinking Australia's Defence*. Canberra: Strategic and Defence Studies Centre, Australian National University, 2003.
- Echevarria, Antulio Joseph. *The Army and Homeland Security: A Strategic Perspective*. Carlisle Barracks, PA: Strategic Studies Institute, U.S. Army War College, 2001.
- Enemark, Christian. *Protection Pending: Changing the Lock on Pandora's Box*. Urbana-Champaign, IL: University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign, 2000.
- Etzioni, Amitai, and Jason H. Marsh. *Rights Vs. Public Safety After 9/11: America in the Age of Terrorism*. Lanham, MD: Rowman and Littlefield, 2003.
- Ewing, Alphonse B. The USA Patriot Act. New York: Novinka Books, 2002.
- Falk, Richard A. The Great Terror War. New York: Olive Branch Press, 2003.

- Fatah, Alim Ahmed. *Guide for the Selection of Personal Protective Equipment for Emergency First Responders*. Washington, DC: U.S. Department of Justice, 2002.
- Ford, James L. Radiological Dispersal Devices: Assessing the Transnational Threat. Washington, DC: National Defense University, Institute for National Strategic Studies, 1998.
- Freedman, Lawrence. Deterrence. Malden, MA: Polity Press, 2004.
- Freedman, Lawrence. Superterrorism: Policy Responses. Malden, MA: Blackwell, 2002.
- Freeman, Michael. Freedom or Security: The Consequences for Democracies Using Emergency Powers to Fight Terror. Westport, CT: Praeger, 2003.
- Friedman, David M., and Carol Mitchell. Security Measures in the Commercial Trucking and Bus Industries. Washington, DC: Transportation Research Board, 2003.
- Gilbert, Paul. New Terror, New Wars. Washington, DC: Georgetown University Press, 2003.
- Governance and Public Security. 1st ed. Syracuse, NY: Campbell Public Affairs Institute, Syracuse University, 2003.
- Granot, Hayim, and Jay Levinson. *Terror Bombing: The New Urban Threat: Practical Approaches for Response Agencies and Security*. Tel Aviv: Dekel, 2002.
- Gray, Jim, Mark Monday, and Gary Stubblefield. *Maritime Terror: Protecting Yourself, Your Vessel, and Your Crew Against Piracy.* Boulder, CO: Paladin Press, 1999.
- Graysmith, Robert. *Amerithrax: The Hunt for the Anthrax Killer*. New York: Berkley Books, 2003.
- Grolier, M. S. Perspectives on Intelligence. Hauppauge, NY: Nova Science, 2002.
- Guidelines for Analyzing and Managing the Security Vulnerabilities of Fixed Chemical Sites. New York: Center for Chemical Process Safety of the American Institute of Chemical Engineers, 2003.
- Hall, Harold V. Terrorism: Strategies for Intervention. New York: Haworth Press, 2003.
- Halstead, Robert J., and James David Ballard. *Nuclear Waste Transportation Security and Safety Issues: The Risk of Terrorism and Sabotage Against Repository Shipments*. Carson City, NV: Nevada Agency for Nuclear Projects, 1997.
- Harclerode, Peter. Secret Soldiers: Special Forces in the War Against Terrorism. London: Cassell, 2000.
- Harmon, Christopher C. Terrorism Today. London: Frank Cass, 2000.
- Hawkes, Kenneth Gale, ed. *Port Security: Security Force Management*. Washington, DC: United States Department of Transportation, 1998.
- Heymann, Philip B. *Terrorism, Freedom, and Security: Common Sense for a Democratic Society.* Cambridge, MA: MIT Press, 2003.

- High-Impact Terrorism: Proceedings of a Russian-American Workshop. Washington, DC: National Academy Press, 2002.
- Hoffman, Bruce, and Peter Chalk. Security in the Nation's Capital and the Closure of Pennsylvania Avenue: An Assessment. Santa Monica, CA: RAND, 2002.
- Hoffman, Bruce, and Bruce Claridge. *Illicit Trafficking in Nuclear Materials*. Leamington Spa, UK: Research Institute for the Study of Conflict and Terrorism, 1999.
- Hogan, David E., and Jonathan L. Burstein. *Disaster Medicine*. Philadelphia: Lippincott Williams and Wilkins, 2002.
- Hogan, Lawrence J., ed. *Terrorism: Defensive Strategies for Individuals, Companies and Governments.* 1st ed. Frederick, MD: Amlex, 2001.
- Hoge, James F., and Gideon Rose, eds. *How Did This Happen?: Terrorism and the New War.*New York: PublicAffairs, 2001.
- Hogg, Ian V., and Ray Hutchins. *Counter-Terrorism Equipment*. Rev. ed. London: Greenhill Books, 2001.
- Hollywood, John S. *Out of the Ordinary: Finding Hidden Threats by Analyzing Unusual Behavior*. Santa Monica, CA: RAND, 2004.
- How Terrorism Ends. Washington, DC: United States Institute of Peace, 1999.
- Howard, Russell D., and Reid L. Sawyer. *Defeating Terrorism: Shaping the New Security Environment*. Guilford, CT: McGraw-Hill/Dushkin, 2004.
- Howard, Russell D., and Reid L. Sawyer, eds. *Terrorism and Counterterrorism: Understanding the New Security Environment: Readings and Interpretations.*Guilford, CT: McGraw-Hill/Dushkin, 2004.
- Howitt, Arnold M., ed. *Countering Terrorism: Dimensions of Preparedness*. Cambridge, MA: MIT Press, 2003.
- Hudson, Rex A. Who Becomes a Terrorist and Why: The 1999 Government Report on Profiling Terrorists. Guilford, CT: Lyons Press, 2002.
- International Terrorism: Challenges and Responses: A Report From the International Bar Association's Task Force on International Terrorism. Ardsley, NY: Transnational, 2003.
- Jarrett, Peggy Roebuck. *The Department of Homeland Security: A Compilation of Government Documents Relating to Executive Reorganization*, 10. Buffalo, NY: W.S. Hein, 2003.
- Kayyem, Juliette, ed. *First to Arrive: State and Local Responses to Terrorism*. Cambridge, MA: MIT Press, 2003.
- Kegley, Charles W., ed. *The New Global Terrorism: Characteristics, Causes, Controls.* Upper Saddle River, NJ: Prentice Hall, 2003.

- Kemp, Roger L. *Homeland Security: Best Practices for Local Government*. Washington, DC: International City/County Management Association, 2003.
- Kessler, Ronald. *The CIA at War: Inside the Secret Campaign Against Terror.* 1st ed. New York: St. Martin's Press, 2003.
- Knapp, Lee A., and Wade M. Knapp. *Biological and Chemical Terrorism Awareness for Healthcare Security Professionals*. Jacksonville, FL: Protective Research Group, 2001.
- Knezo, Genevieve Johanna. *Counterterrorism: Federal Research and Development, Organization, Policy and Funding.* New York: Novinka, 2003.
- Kozlow, Christopher. Counter Terrorism. Alexandria, VA: Jane's Information Group, 2000.
- Kwasniewski, Aleksander. Stop Terrorism. Warsaw: Perspektywy, 2002.
- Lee, Rensselaer W. Smuggling Armageddon: The Nuclear Black Market in the Former Soviet Union and Europe. New York: St. Martin's Griffin, 1999.
- Leeuwen, Marianne van. *Confronting Terrorism: European Experiences, Threat Perceptions, and Policies.* The Hague: Kluwer Law International, 2003.
- Lennon, Alexander T., ed. *The Battle for Hearts and Minds: Using Soft Power to Undermine Terrorist Networks.* Cambridge, MA: MIT Press, 2003.
- Leone, Richard C., and Greg Anrig, eds. *The War on Our Freedoms: Civil Liberties in an Age of Terrorism.* 1st ed. New York: PublicAffairs, 2003.
- Lesser, Ian O. Countering the New Terrorism. Santa Monica, CA: RAND, 1999.
- Levy, Barry S., and Victor W. Sidel. *Terrorism and Public Health: A Balanced Approach to Strengthening Systems and Protecting People*. Oxford: Oxford University Press, 2003.
- Lin, Ann Chih, and Nicole W. Green. Immigration. Washington, DC: CQ Press, 2002.
- Linde, Erik van de. *Quick Scan of Post 9/11 National Counter-Terrorism Policymaking and Implementation in Selected European Countries: Research Project for the Netherlands Ministry of Justice.* Santa Monica, CA: RAND Europe, 2002.
- Locke, Thomas, and Craig McLaughlin. *Response Capacity During a Health Emergency: A Review of Selected Issues: Final Report*. Olympia, WA: Washington State Board of Health, 2001.
- Macklem, Patrick, Kent Roach, and Ronald J. Daniels, eds. *The Security of Freedom: Essays on Canada's Anti-Terrorism Bill.* Toronto: University of Toronto Press, 2001.
- Mahajan, Rahul. *The New Crusade: America's War on Terrorism*. New York: Monthly Review Press, 2002.
- Mailman, Stanley. *Uniting and Strengthening America by Providing Appropriate Tools*Required to Intercept and Obstruct Terrorism (USA PATRIOT ACT) Act of 2001: An Analysis. Newark, NJ: LexisNexis, 2002.

- Maniscalco, Paul M., and Hank T Christen. *Terrorism Response: Field Guide for Law Enforcement*. Upper Saddle River, NJ: Prentice Hall, 2002.
- Manning, Frederick J., and Lewis R. Goldfrank. *Preparing for Terrorism: Tools for Evaluating the Metropolitan Medical Response System Program*. Washington, DC: National Academy Press, 2002.
- Manning, Frederick J., and Lewis R. Goldfrank. *Tools for Evaluating the Metropolitan Medical Response System Program: Phase I Report*. Washington, DC: National Academy Press, 2001.
- Manwaring, Max G. *The Inescapable Global Security Arena*. Carlisle Barracks, PA: Strategic Studies Institute, U.S. Army War College, 2002.
- Manwaring, Max G., ed. "—To Insure Domestic Tranquility, Provide for the Common Defence—: "Papers From the Conference on Homeland Protection. Carlisle, PA: Strategic Studies Institute, U.S. Army War College, 2000.
- Mariani, Cliff. *Terrorism Response Handbook for Police Officers in New York State*. Flushing, NY: Looseleaf Law, 2002.
- McRae, Robert Grant, and Don Hubert. *Human Security and the New Diplomacy: Protecting People, Promoting Peace*. Montreal: McGill-Queen's University Press, 2001.
- McVey, Philip M. *Terrorism and Local Law Enforcement: A Multidimensional Challenge for the Twenty-First Century*. Springfield, IL: Charles C. Thomas, 1997.
- Michaels, C. William. *No Greater Threat: America After September 11 and the Rise of a National Security State*. New York: Algora, 2002.
- Miller, Diana, ed. Terrorism: Are We Ready? Huntington, NY: Nova Science, 2002.
- Miller, John, and Michael Stone. *The Cell: Inside the 9/11 Plot and Why the FBI and CIA Failed to Stop It.* 1st ed. New York: Hyperion, 2002.
- Mizell, Louis R. *Target U.S.A: The Inside Story of the New Terrorist War*. New York: John Wiley, 1998.
- Mottur, Ellis R. Technology Assessment in the War on Terrorism and Homeland Security: The Role of OTA: Report Prepared at the Request of Ernest F. Hollings, Chairman, for the Committee on Commerce, Science, and Transportation, United States Senate. Washington: U.S. G.P.O, 2002.
- Murphy, Gerard R. *Protecting Your Community From Terrorism: Strategies for Local Law Enforcement: Volume 1: Local-Federal Partnerships*. Washington, DC: Police Executive Research Forum, 2003.
- Ndiribe, Ndiribe A. A. Combating Terrorism, a Strategic Approach: Strategic Crisis Management. 1st ed. New York: Strategic Books, 2002.
- The New World Disorder: A Briefing on the Implications of the Terrorist Assault on the US. London: Economist Intelligence Unit, 2001.

- Nye, Joseph S., Yukio Satoh, and Paul Wilkinson. *Addressing the New International Terrorism: Prevention, Intervention and Multilateral Cooperation.* Washington, DC: Trilateral Commission, 2003.
- O'Hanlon, Michael E., et al. *Protecting the American Homeland: A Preliminary Analysis*. Washington, DC: Brookings Institution Press, 2002.
- O'Hanlon, Michael E., et al. *Protecting the American Homeland: One Year on.* Washington, DC: Brookings Institution Press, 2003.
- O'Sullivan, Meghan L. *Shrewd Sanctions: Statecraft and State Sponsors of Terrorism*. Washington, DC: Brookings Institution Press, 2003.
- Oates, Robert. Permanent Peace: How to Stop Terrorism and War, Now and Forever. Fairfield, IA: Institute of Science, Technology and Public Policy, 2002.
- Occhipinti, John D. *The Politics of EU Police Cooperation: Toward a European FBI?* Boulder, CO: Lynne Rienner, 2003.
- Ochmanek, David A. *Military Operations Against Terrorist Groups Abroad: Implications for the United States Air Force.* Santa Monica, CA: RAND, 2003.
- Palmer, Mark. Breaking the Real Axis of Evil: How to Oust the World's Last Dictators by 2025. Lanham, MD: Rowman and Littlefield, 2003.
- Parachini, John, Lynn E. Davis, and Timothy Liston. *Homeland Security: A Compendium of Public and Private Organizations' Policy Recommendations*. Santa Monica, CA: RAND, 2003.
- Perry, Gabrielle. Terrorism Reader. Huntington, NY: Nova Science, 2001.
- Pillar, Paul R. *Terrorism and U.S. Foreign Policy*. Washington, DC: Brookings Institution Press, 2001.
- Piszkiewicz, Dennis. *The Evolution of Terror: Terrorism's War With America*. Westport, CT: Praeger, 2003.
- Posner, Gerald L. Why America Slept: The Failure to Prevent 9/11. 1st ed. New York: Random House, 2003.
- Prados, John, ed. *America Confronts Terrorism: Understanding the Danger and How to Think About It: A Documentary Record.* Chicago: Ivan R. Dee, 2002.
- A Primer on Homeland Security. Arlington, VA: ANSER, 2001.
- Quarles, Chester L. *Terrorism: Avoidance and Survival.* 2nd ed. Lanham, MD: University Press of America, 2000.
- Quinley, Kevin M., and Donald L. Schmidt. *Business at Risk: How to Assess, Mitigate, and Respond to Terrorist Threats.* Cincinatti, OH: The National Underwriter, 2002.
- Ratner, Daniel, and Mark A. Ratner. *Nanotechnology and Homeland Security: New Weapons for New Wars*. Upper Saddle River, NJ: Prentice Hall/PTR, 2004.

- Rega, Paul. *Bio-Terry: A Stat Manual to Identify and Treat Diseases of Biological Terrorism.* Toledo, OH: ProMedica, 2000.
- Reinares, Fernando, ed. European Democracies Against Terrorism: Governmental Policies and Intergovernmental Cooperation. Aldershot, UK: Ashgate, 2000.
- Report of the Hundred and Twenty Third Round Table on Transport Economics Held in Paris, on 11th-12th April 2002 on the Following Topic: Vandalism, Terrorism and Security in Urban Public Passenger Transport. Paris: European Conference of Ministers of Transport, 2003.
- Roach, Kent. September 11: Consequences for Canada. Montreal: McGill-Queen's University Press, 2003.
- Ronczkowski, Michael. *Terrorism and Organized Hate Crime: Intelligence Gathering, Analysis, and Investigations.* Boca Raton, FL: CRC Press, 2003.
- Sachs, Gordon M. *Terrorism Emergency Response: A Workbook for Responders*. Upper Saddle River, NJ: Prentice Hall, 2003.
- Schachter, Jonathan M. *The Eye of the Believer: Psychological Influences on Counter- Terrorism Policy-Making.* Santa Monica, CA: RAND, 2002.
- Schaffer, Marvin B. The Missile Threat to Civil Aviation. Santa Monica, CA: RAND, 1997.
- Schierow, Linda-Jo. Chemical Plant Security. New York: Novinka Books, 2003.
- Schmitt, Michael N. Counter-Terrorism and the Use of Force in International Law. Garmisch-Partenkirchen, Germany: George C. Marshall European Center for Security Studies, 2002.
- Schneier, Bruce. *Beyond Fear: Thinking Sensibly About Security in an Uncertain World.* New York: Copernicus Books, 2003.
- Schubert, Hiltmar, and Andrey Kuznetsov, eds. *Detection of Bulk Explosives: Advanced Techniques Against Terrorism.* Dordrecht: Kluwer Academic Publishers, 2004.
- Seger, Karl A. Utility Security: The New Paradigm. Tulsa, OK: PennWell, 2003.
- Simons, Geoff L. *Targeting Iraq: Sanctions and Bombing in US Policy*. London: Saqi Books, 2002.
- Simonsen, Clifford E., and Jeremy R. Spindlove. *Terrorism Today: The Past, the Players, the Future*. 2nd ed. Upper Saddle River, NJ: Prentice Hall, 2004.
- Smith, James M., and William C. Thomas, eds. *The Terrorism Threat and U.S. Government Responses: Operational and Organizational Factors*. United States Air Force Academy, CO: United States Air Force Institute for National Security Studies, 2001.
- Smith, Norris, and Lynn Messina, eds. Homeland Security. Bronx, NY: H.W. Wilson, 2004.
- Snowden, Lynne L. Preventing Terrorism. North Chelmsford, MA: Erudition Books, 2002.

- Steele, Robert David. *The New Craft of Intelligence: Achieving Asymmetric Advantage in the Face of Nontraditional Threats.* Carlisle Barracks, PA: Strategic Studies Institute, U.S. Army War College, 2002.
- Stevens, Paul Schott. *U.S. Armed Forces and Homeland Defense: The Legal Framework.* Washington, DC: CSIS, 2001.
- Stout, Chris E. The Psychology of Terrorism. Westport, CT: Praeger, 2002.
- Suder, Gabriele G. S., ed. *Terrorism and the International Business Environment: The Security-Business Nexus*. Cheltenham, UK: Edward Elgar, 2004.
- Sweet, Kathleen M. *Aviation and Airport Security: Terrorism and Safety Concerns*. Upper Saddle River, NJ: Pearson/Prentice Hall, 2004.
- Sweet, Kathleen M. Terrorism and Airport Security. Lewiston, NY: Edwin Mellen Press, 2002.
- Taillon, J. Paul de B. *The Evolution of Special Forces in Counter-Terrorism: The British and American Experiences.* Westport, CT: Praeger, 2001.
- Taylor, Maxwell, and John Horgan, eds. The Future of Terrorism. London: Frank Cass, 2000.
- Terrorism and Transportation: Impact of Terrorism on State Transportation Services and Facilities. Sacramento, CA: The Committee on Transportation, California State Assembly, 2001.
- Thuraisingham, Bhavani M. Web Data Mining and Applications in Business Intelligence and Counter-Terrorism. Boca Raton, FL: CRC Press, 2003.
- U.S.A. Patriot Act. Indianapolis, IN: ICLEF, 2002.
- Ursano, Robert J., Carol S. Fullerton, and Ann E. Norwood, eds. *Terrorism and Disaster: Individual and Community Mental Health Interventions*. Cambridge: Cambridge University Press, 2003.
- Veenema, Tener Goodwin, ed. *Disaster Nursing and Emergency Preparedness for Chemical, Biological, and Radiological Terrorism.* New York: Springer, 2003.
- Vohryzek-Bolden, Miki, Gayle Olson-Raymer, and Jeffrey O. Whamond. *Domestic Terrorism and Incident Management: Issues and Tactics*. Springfield, IL: Charles C. Thomas, 2001.
- Von Tangen Page, Michael. *Prisons, Peace, and Terrorism: Penal Policy in the Reduction of Political Violence in Northern Ireland, Italy, and the Spanish Basque Country, 1968-97.* New York: St. Martin's Press, 1998.
- Voort, Maarten van de, and Kevin A. O'Brien. "Seacurity:" Improving the Security of the Global Sea-Container Shipping System. Santa Monica, CA: RAND, 2003.
- Waldron, Jonathan K., Jeanne M. Grasso, and Andrew W. Dyer. *Maritime Security Initiatives: Implementing the New Regulations*. Rockville, MD: ABS Consulting, 2004.

- Walker, Clive. *Blackstone's Guide to the Anti-Terrorism Legislation*. Oxford: Oxford University Press, 2002.
- Wallis, Rodney. How Safe Are Our Skies?: Assessing the Airlines' Response to Terrorism. Westport, CT: Praeger, 2003.
- Watson, Peter S. *The Economic Arsenal in the War Against Terrorism*. Washington, DC: National Legal Center for the Public Interest, 2001.
- Webster, William H. "No Time to Be Wobbly:" Protecting Our Homeland, Preserving Our Values. Washington, DC: National Legal Center for the Public Interest, 2002.
- Webster, William H., Arnaud De Borchgrave, and Linnea P. Raine. *Wild Atom: Nuclear Terrorism*. Washington, DC: Center for Strategic and International Studies, 1998.
- Weiss, Murray. The Man Who Knew: The Life and Death of John O'Neill, the FBI's Embattled Counterterrorism Warrior. 1st ed. New York: ReganBooks, 2003.
- Wilkinson, Paul. *Terrorism Versus Democracy: The Liberal State Response.* London: Frank Cass, 2001.
- Wilkinson, Paul, and Brian Michael Jenkins, eds. *Aviation Terrorism and Security*. London: Frank Cass, 1999.
- Williams, Clive, and Brendan Taylor. *Countering Terror: New Directions Post '911.'*Canberra: Strategic and Defence Studies Centre, Australian National University, 2003.
- Wills, David C. *The First War on Terrorism: Counter-Terrorism Policy During the Reagan Administration*. Lanham, MD: Rowman and Littlefield, 2003.
- Young, Mitchell, ed. The War on Terrorism. San Diego, CA: Greenhaven Press, 2003.
- Zycher, Benjamin. *A Preliminary Benefit/Cost Framework for Counterterrorism Public Expenditures*. Santa Monica, CA: RAND, 2003.

## Religion

- Abou El Fadl, Khaled. *Rebellion and Violence in Islamic Law.* Cambridge: Cambridge University Press, 2001.
- Abou Zahab, Mariam, and Olivier Roy. *Islamist Networks: The Afghan-Pakistan Connection*. New York: Columbia University Press, 2004.
- AbuKhalil, As ad. *Bin Laden, Islam, and America's New 'War on Terrorism.'* 1st ed. New York: Seven Stories Press, 2002.
- Abuza, Zachary. *Militant Islam in Southeast Asia: Crucible of Terror*. Boulder, CO: Lynne Rienner, 2003.
- Al-Khattar, Aref M. *Religion and Terrorism: An Interfaith Perspective*. Westport, CT: Praeger, 2003.
- Baird-Windle, Patricia, and Eleanor J. Bader. *Targets of Hatred: Anti-Abortion Terrorism*. 1st ed. New York: Palgrave, 2001.
- Benjamin, Daniel, and Steven Simon. *The Age of Sacred Terror*. 1st ed. New York: RANDom, 2002.
- Bennett, William J. Why We Fight: Moral Clarity and the War on Terrorism. 1st ed. New York: Doubleday, 2002.
- Bergen, Peter L. Holy War, Inc: Inside the Secret World of Osama Bin Laden. New York: Free Press, 2001.
- Berquist, Jon L., ed. *Strike Terror No More: Theology, Ethics, and the New War.* St. Louis, MO: Chalice Press, 2002.
- Bodansky, Yossef. *Bin Laden: The Man Who Declared War on America*. Rocklin, CA: Forum, 1999.
- Buckley, Mary, and Rick Fawn. *Global Responses to Terrorism: 9/11, the War in Afghanistan, and Beyond.* London: Routledge, 2003.
- Cohen-Tanugi, Laurent. *An Alliance at Risk: The United States and Europe Since September 11.* Baltimore: Johns Hopkins University Press, 2003.
- Cole, Darrell. When God Says War Is Right: The Christian's Perspective on When and How to Fight. 1st ed. Colorado Springs, CO: Waterbrook Press, 2002.
- Cymbala, Jim, and Stephen Sorenson. *God's Grace From Ground Zero: Seeking God's Heart for the Future of Our World*. GRAND Rapids, MI: Zondervan, 2001.
- Davis, Joyce. *Martyrs: Innocence, Vengeance, and Despair in the Middle East.* 1st ed. New York: Palgrave Macmillan, 2003.
- Demy, Timothy J., and Gary Stewart. *In the Name of God*. Eugene, OR: Harvest House, 2002.

- Enemark, Christian. *Protection Pending: Changing the Lock on Pandora's Box*. Urbana-Champaign, IL: University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign, 2000.
- Esposito, John L. *Unholy War: Terror in the Name of Islam*. Oxford: Oxford University Press, 2002.
- Gabriel, Mark A. Islam and Terrorism. Lake Mary, FL: Charisma House, 2002.
- Glass, Jay D. Soldiers of God: Primal Emotions and Religious Terrorists. 1st ed. Laguna Beach, CA: Donington Press, 2004.
- Goody, Jack. Islam in Europe. Malden, MA: Polity, 2004.
- Griffith, Lee. *The War on Terrorism and the Terror of God.* GRAND Rapids, MI: W.B. Eerdmans, 2002.
- Halliday, Fred. Two Hours That Shook the World: September 11, 2001: Causes and Consequences. London: Saqi, 2002.
- Hershberg, Eric, and Kevin W. Moore, eds. *Critical Views of September 11: Analyses From Around the World.* New York: New Press, 2002.
- Hiro, Dilip. War Without End: The Rise of Islamist Terrorism and Global Response. Rev. ed. London: Routledge, 2002.
- Hoge, James F., and Gideon Rose, eds. *How Did This Happen?: Terrorism and the New War.*New York: PublicAffairs, 2001.
- Houben, Jan E. M., and K. R. van Kooij, eds. *Violence Denied: Violence, Non-Violence and the Rationalization of Violence in South Asian Cultural History.* Leiden: Brill, 1999.
- Huband, Mark. Warriors of the Prophet: The Struggle for Islam. Boulder, CO: Westview Press, 1999.
- Husain, Amir Liyaqat. *Islam and Terrorism: An Historical and Theological Enquiry*. Karachi: Ahmed Publishers, 2002.
- Ide, Arthur Frederick, and Jacob Ronald Auliff. *Jihad, Mujahideen, Taliban, Osama Bin Laden, George W. Bush and Oil: A Study in the Evolution of Terrorism and Islam.* 1st ed. Garland, TX: Tangelwüld Press, 2002.
- Ismael, Tareq Y., and Jacqueline S. Ismael. *September 11 and Terrorism: Myths and Realities*. London: Frank Cass, 2002.
- Israeli, Raphael. *Islamikaze: Manifestations of Islamic Martyrology*. London: Frank Cass, 2003.
- Jacquard, Roland. *In the Name of Osama Bin Laden: Global Terrorism and the Bin Laden Brotherhood.* Durham, NC: Duke University Press, 2002.
- Jahni, Ali ibn Fayiz. *Terrorism: Concept and Reality*. Riyadh: Naif Arab Academy for Security Sciences, 2002.

- Jalalza'i, Musá Khan. *The Holy Terror: Islam, Violence and Terrorism in Pakistan.* Lahore: Dua, 2002.
- Jewett, Robert, and John Shelton Lawrence. *Captain America and the Crusade Against Evil: The Dilemma of Zealous Nationalism*. Grand Rapids, MI: W.B. Eerdmans, 2003.
- Kaplan, Jeffrey. Millennial Violence: Past, Present, and Future. London: Frank Cass, 2002.
- Kennedy, D. James. *Why Was America Attacked?: Answers for a Nation at War.* Nashville, TN: Broadman and Holman, 2002.
- Kiser, John W. *The Monks of Tibhirine: Faith, Love, and Terror in Algeria*. 1st ed. New York: St. Martin's Press, 2002.
- Larsson, J. P. *Understanding Religious Violence: Thinking Outside the Box on Terrorism.*Aldershot, UK: Ashgate, 2004.
- Lewis, Bernard. *The Crisis of Islam: Holy War and Unholy Terror*. New York: Modern Library, 2003.
- Lincoln, Bruce. *Holy Terrors: Thinking About Religion After September 11.* Chicago: University of Chicago Press, 2003.
- MacArthur, John. *Terrorism, Jihad, and the Bible: A Response to the Terrorist Attacks.* Nashville: W, 2001.
- Maddy-Weitzman, Bruce, and Efraim Inbar. *Religious Radicalism in the Greater Middle East*. London: Frank Cass, 1997.
- Mahmood, Iftekhar. *Islam Beyond Terrorists and Terrorism: Biographies of the Most Influential Muslims in History*. Lanham, MD: University Press of America, 2002.
- Martin, Gus. *Understanding Terrorism: Challenges, Perspectives, and Issues.* Thousand Oaks, CA: SAGE, 2003.
- Meister, Charles. From Terrorism to World Peace. 1st ed. Tempe, AZ: New Falcon, 2003.
- Mirza, Syed Kamran. Four Articles on Roots of Terror in Islam. Glendale: New Horizons, 2002.
- Naidu, Sushil K., ed. Osama Bin Laden: The Patron Saint of Terrorism. Delhi: Kalinga, 2002.
- Noorani, Abdul Gafoor Abdul Majeed. *Islam and Jihad: Prejudice Versus Reality*. London: Zed Books, 2002.
- Norval, Morgan. *Triumph of Disorder: Islamic Fundamentalism, the New Face of War.* 2nd ed. Indian Wells, CA: McKenna, 2001.
- Nyatepe-Coo, Akorlie A., and Dorothy Zeisler-Vralsted, eds. *Understanding Terrorism:*Threats in an Uncertain World. Upper Saddle River, NJ: Pearson Prentice Hall, 2004.
- Oliveti, Vincenzo. *Terror's Source: The Ideology of Wahhabi-Salafism and Its Consequences*. Birmingham, UK: Amadeus Books, 2002.

- Parenti, Christian. *The Soft Cage: Surveillance in America From Slavery to the Patriot Act.*New York: Basic Books, 2003.
- Perlmutter, Dawn. *Investigating Religious Terrorism and Ritualistic Crimes*. Boca Raton: CRC Press, 2004.
- Podimattam, Felix M. The Challenge of Terrorism and War. Delhi: Media House, 2002.
- Pohlman, Edward. *Allah's Terrorists: Inside Their Minds*. Rochester, VT: Schenkman Books, 2002.
- Puniyani, Ram. Communal Politics: Facts Versus Myths. Thousand Oaks, CA: SAGE, 2003.
- Qureshi, Emran, and Michael Anthony Sells. *The New Crusades: Constructing the Muslim Enemy*. New York: Columbia University Press, 2003.
- Reader, Ian. *Religious Violence in Contemporary Japan: The Case of Aum Shinrikyo*. Honolulu: University of Hawai'i Press, 2000.
- Reddy, L. R. The Worst of Global Terrorism. New Delhi: A.P.H., 2002.
- Reed, Betsy, ed. *Nothing Sacred: Women Respond to Religious Fundamentalism and Terror*. New York: Thunder's Mouth Press/Nation Books, 2002.
- Reiter, Jerry. Live From the Gates of Hell: An Insider's Look at the Antiabortion Underground. Amherst, NY: Prometheus Books, 2000.
- Robinson, Adam. Bin Laden: Behind the Mask of the Terrorist. New York: Arcade, 2002.
- Robinson, Adam. Terror on the Pitch: How Bin Laden Targeted Beckham and the England Football Team. Edinburgh: Mainstream, 2002.
- Ruthven, Malise. A Fury for God: The Islamist Attack on America. London: Granta, 2002.
- Scraton, Phil, ed. *Beyond September 11th: An Anthology of Dissent*. London: Pluto Press, 2002.
- Scruton, Roger. *The West and the Rest: Globalization and the Terrorist Threat*. 1st ed. Wilmington, DE: ISI Books, 2002.
- Shapiro, Sorah. City on Fire, September 11, 23 Elul 5761: Background, Stories and Torah Insights. Southfield, MI: Targum Press, 2002.
- Shay, Shaul. *The Endless Jihad: The Mujahidin, the Taliban and Bin Laden.* Herzliya, Israel: International Policy Institute for Counter-Terrorism, Interdisiplinary Center Herzliya, 2002.
- Smith, Julian, ed. *The Rants, Raves and Thoughts of Osama Bin Laden*. Brooklyn, NY: On Your Own, 2002.
- Spencer, Robert. Onward Muslim Soldiers. Washington, DC: Regnery, 2003.

- Stern, Jessica. *Terror in the Name of God: Why Religious Militants Kill.* 1st ed. New York: Ecco, 2003.
- Through Our Enemies' Eyes: Osama Bin Laden, Radical Islam, and the Future of America. 1st ed. Washington, DC: Brassey's, 2002.
- Vas, Luis S. R. *Osama Bin Laden, King of Terror or Saviour of Islam?* New Delhi: Pustak Mahal, 2001.
- Veith, Gene Edward. Christianity in an Age of Terrorism. St. Louis, MO: Concordia, 2002.
- Vermaat, Emerson. *Bin Laden's Terror Networks in Europe*. Toronto, ON: Mackenzie Institute, 2002.
- Ward, Richard H., and Cindy S. Moors. *Terrorism and the New World Disorder*. Chicago, IL: Office of International Criminal Justice, University of Illinois at Chicago, 1998.
- Weinberg, Leonard, and Ami Pedahzur. *Religious Fundamentalism and Political Extremism*. London: Frank Cass, 2003.
- Williams, Paul L. Al Qaeda: Brotherhood of Terror. Parsippany, NJ: Alpha, 2002.
- Williams, Rowan. Writing in the Dust: After September 11. GRAND Rapids, MI: W.B. Eerdmans, 2002.
- Wright, Robin B. Sacred Rage: The Wrath of Militant Islam. New York: Simon and Schuster, 2001.
- Yahya, Hârun. Islam Denounces Terrorism. Elmhurst, NY: Tahrike Tarsile Qur'an, 2002.
- Zacharias, Ravi K. Light in the Shadow of Jihad. Sisters, OR: Multnomah, 2002.

## **September 11, 2001**

- Abramowitz, Morton. *The United States and Turkey: Allies in Need.* New York: Century Foundation Press, 2003.
- Acebes, Cesar Muńoz. *Presumption of Guilt: Human Rights Abuses of Post-September 11 Detainees*. New York: Human Rights Watch, 2002.
- Achcar, Gilbert. *The Clash of Barbarisms: September 11 and the Making of the New World Disorder*. New York: Monthly Review Press, 2002.
- Ahmad, Nadia Batool. Unveiling the Real Terrorist Mind. Philadelphia, PA: Xlibris, 2002.
- Ahmed, Nafeez Mosaddeq. *The War on Freedom: How and Why America Was Attacked, September 11th, 2001.* Joshua Tree, CA: Media Messenger Books, 2002.
- Alexander, Dean C., and Yonah Alexander. *Terrorism and Business: The Impact of September 11, 2001.* Ardsley, NY: Transnational, 2002.
- Archick, Kristin, and Paul E. Gallis. *Europe and Counterterrorism*. New York: Nova Science, 2003.
- Ball, Kirstie, and Frank Webster, eds. *Intensification of Surveillance: Crime, Terrorism and Warfare in the Information Age.* 1st ed. London: Pluto Press, 2003.
- Banerjee, Dipankar, and Gert W. Kueck, eds. *South Asia and the War on Terrorism:*Analysing the Implications of 11 September. New Delhi: India Research Press, 2003.
- Baudrillard, Jean. *The Spirit of Terrorism and Requiem for the Twin Towers*. London: Verso, 2002.
- Baxter, Jenny, and Malcolm Downing. *The BBC Reports: On America, Its Allies and Enemies, and the Counterattack on Terrorism.* Woodstock, NY: Overlook Press, 2002.
- Baxter, Jenny, and Malcolm Downing, eds. *The Day That Shook the World*. London: BBC Worldwide, 2001.
- Bayati, Hamid. *The Terrorism Game: 11 September Attacks and the New Alliances.* 1st ed. London: Al Rafid, 2001.
- Bell, Coral. The First War of the 21st Century: Asymmetric Hostilities and the Norms of Conduct. Canberra: Strategic and Defence Studies Centre, Australian National University, 2001.
- Bernstein, Richard. *Out of the Blue: The Story of September 11, 2001, From Jihad to Ground Zero.* 1st ed. New York: Times Books, 2002.
- Berquist, Jon L., ed. *Strike Terror No More: Theology, Ethics, and the New War.* St. Louis, MO: Chalice Press, 2002.
- Berry, F. Clifton. *United States Army at War: 9/11 Through Iraq*. Annapolis, MD: Naval Institute Press, 2003.

- Bhasin, Kamla, Smitu Kothari, and Bindia Thapar. *Voices of Sanity: Reaching Out for Peace*. Delhi: Lokayan, 2001.
- Bok, Chip. *Bok!: The 9.11 Crisis in Political Cartoons*. 1st ed. Akron, OH: University of Akron Press, 2002.
- Boulden, Jane, and Thomas George Weiss. *Terrorism and the UN: Before and After September 11*. Bloomington, IN: Indiana University Press, 2004.
- Bracken, Len, and Andrew Smith. *The Shadow Government: 9-11 and State Terror*. Kempton, IL: Adventures Unlimited Press, 2002.
- Bresnahan, David M., and Ben Kinchlow. *9-11: Terror in America*. 1st ed. Waxahachie, TX: Windsor House, 2001.
- Brill, Steven. *After: How America Confronted the September 12 Era*. New York: Simon and Schuster, 2003.
- Brisard, Jean-Charles, and Guillaume Dasquié. Forbidden Truth: U.S.-Taliban Secret Oil Diplomacy and the Failed Hunt for Bin Laden. New York: Thunder's Mouth Press, 2002.
- Brown, Cynthia, ed. Lost Liberties: Ashcroft and the Assault on Personal Freedom. New York: New Press, 2003.
- Buckley, Mary, and Rick Fawn. *Global Responses to Terrorism: 9/11, the War in Afghanistan, and Beyond.* London: Routledge, 2003.
- Burbach, Roger, and Ben Clarke. September 11 and the U.S. War: Beyond the Curtain of Smoke. San Francisco: City Lights Books, 2002.
- Cahill, Kevin M., ed. *Traditions, Values, and Humanitarian Action*. 1st ed. New York: Fordham University Press, 2003.
- Calhoun, Craig J., Paul Price, and Ashley S. Timmer, eds. *Understanding September 11*. New York: New Press, 2002.
- Cancelmo, Joseph A., ed. *Terrorism and the Psychoanalytic Space: International Perspectives From Ground Zero.* New York: Pace University Press, 2003.
- Caraley, Demetrios, ed. September 11, Terrorist Attacks, and U.S. Foreign Policy. New York: Academy of Political Science, 2002.
- Carroll, John. *Terror: A Meditation on the Meaning of September 11*. Melbourne: Scribe, 2002.
- Chang, Nancy. Silencing Political Dissent. New York: Seven Stories Press, 2002.
- Chomsky, Noam. 9-11. New York: Seven Stories Press, 2002.
- Chossudovsky, Michel. War and Globalisation: The Truth Behind September 11. Shanty Bay, ON: Global Outlook, 2002.

- Cigler, Allan J. *Perspectives on Terrorism: How 9/11 Changed U.S. Politics.* 1st ed. Boston, MA: Houghton Mifflin, 2002.
- Cohen-Tanugi, Laurent. *An Alliance at Risk: The United States and Europe Since September 11.* Baltimore: Johns Hopkins University Press, 2003.
- Corbin, Jane. *Al Qaeda: In Search of the Terror Network That Threatens the World.* New York: Thunder Mouth Press, 2002.
- Cortada, James W., and Edward Wakin. *Betting on America: Why the U.S. Can Be Stronger After September 11.* London: Financial Times/Prentice Hall, 2002.
- Crockatt, Richard. *America Embattled: 9/11, Anti-Americanism, and the Global Order*. London: Routledge, 2003.
- Crotty, William J. *The Politics of Terror: The U.S. Response to 9/11.* Boston: Northeastern University Press, 2004.
- Cuccaro, Elizabeth. September 11: Perspectives From the Field of Philanthropy. New York: The Foundation Center, 2002.
- Daalder, Ivo H., and James M. Lindsay. *America Unbound: The Bush Revolution in Foreign Policy*. Washington, DC: Brookings Institution, 2003.
- Daubney, David, ed. *Terrorism, Law and Democracy: How Is Canada Changing Following September 11?* Montréal, QC: Éditions Thémis, 2002.
- Davis, Joyce. *Martyrs: Innocence, Vengeance, and Despair in the Middle East.* 1st ed. New York: Palgrave Macmillan, 2003.
- Davis, Paul K., and Brian Michael Jenkins. *Deterrence and Influence in Counterterrorism: A Component in the War on Al Qaeda*. Santa Monica, CA: RAND, 2002.
- Demers, David P., ed. *Terrorism, Globalization & Mass Communication: Papers Presented at the 2002 Center for Global Media Studies Conference.* Spokane, WA: Marquette Books, 2003.
- DeWitt, Howard A., and Darin D. DeWitt. *A Blow to America's Heart: September 11, 2001, the View From England.* Dubuque: Kendall/Hunt, 2002.
- Doctorow, E. L., Kofi A. Annan, and David Finn. *Lamentation 9/11*. New York: Ruder-Fin Press, 2002.
- Doherty, Fiona, and Michael McClintock. *A Year of Loss: Reexamining Civil Liberties Since September 11.* Washington, DC: Lawyers Committee for Human Rights, 2002.
- Dudley, William, ed. Terrorism. Farmington Hills, MI: Greenhaven Press, 2003.
- Dudziak, Mary L. September 11 in History: A Watershed Moment? Durham: Duke University Press, 2003.
- Elshtain, Jean Bethke. *Just War Against Terror: The Burden of American Power in a Violent World.* New York: Basic Books, 2003.

- Evans, Fred. Security the Nation: Issues in American National Security Since 9/11 Maritime and Port Security. Philadelphia: Chelsea House, 2003.
- Falk, Richard A. The Great Terror War. New York: Olive Branch Press, 2003.
- Fink, Mitchell, and Lois Mathias. *Never Forget: An Oral History of September 11, 2001.* 1st ed. New York: Regan Books, 2002.
- Freedman, Lawrence. Superterrorism: Policy Responses. Malden, MA: Blackwell, 2002.
- Friedman, Norman. *Terrorism, Afghanistan, and America's New Way of War.* Annapolis, MD: Naval Institute Press, 2003.
- Friedman, Thomas L. Longitudes and Attitudes: Exploring the World After September 11.

  1st ed. New York: Farrar, Straus, Giroux, 2002.
- Gehring, Verna V., ed. *War After September 11*. Lanham, MD: Rowman and Littlefield, 2003.
- Gertz, Bill. *Breakdown: How America's Intelligence Failures Led to September 11.* Washington, DC: Regnery, 2002.
- Gilbert, Allison, et al., eds. *Covering Catastrophe: Broadcast Journalists Report September* 11. Chicago, IL: Bonus Books, 2002.
- Govier, Trudy. *A Delicate Balance: What Philosophy Can Tell Us About Terrorism.* Boulder, CO: Westview Press, 2002.
- Greenberg, Bradley S. *Communication and Terrorism: Public and Media Responses to 9/11*. Cresskill, NJ: Hampton Press, 2002.
- Griffin, David Ray. *The New Pearl Harbor: Disturbing Questions About the Bush Administration and 9/11*. Northampton, MA: Olive Branch Press, 2004.
- Gökay, Bülent, and R. J. B. Walker. 11 September 2001: War, Terror, and Judgement. London: Frank Cass, 2003.
- Habermas, Jürgen, Jacques Derrida, and Giovanna Borradori. *Philosophy in a Time of Terror: Dialogues With Jürgen Habermas and Jacques Derrida*. Chicago: University of Chicago Press, 2003.
- Hagee, John. *Attack on America: New York, Jerusalem, and the Role of Terrorism in the Last Days.* Nashville, TN: T. Nelson, 2001.
- Halliday, Fred. Two Hours That Shook the World: September 11, 2001: Causes and Consequences. London: Saqi, 2002.
- Ham, Peter van, et al. *Terrorism and Counterterrorism: Insights and Perspectives After September 11*. The Hague: Netherlands Institute of International Relations Clingendael, 2001.
- Hampton, Wilborn. September 11, 2001: Attack on New York City. 1st ed. Cambridge, MA: Candlewick Press, 2003.

- Hanson, Victor Davis. *An Autumn of War: What America Learned From September 11 and the War on Terrorism.* New York: Anchor Books, 2002.
- Hauerwas, Stanley, and Frank Lentricchia. *Dissent From the Homeland: Essays After September 11.* Durham, NC: Duke University Press, 2003.
- Herod, Andrew, and Melissa W. Wright, eds. *Geographies of Power: Placing Scale*. Malden, MA: Blackwell, 2002.
- Hershberg, Eric, and Kevin W. Moore, eds. *Critical Views of September 11: Analyses From Around the World.* New York: New Press, 2002.
- Hogan, Lawrence J., ed. *Terrorism: Defensive Strategies for Individuals, Companies and Governments.* 1st ed. Frederick, MD: Amlex, 2001.
- Hoge, James F., and Gideon Rose, eds. *How Did This Happen?: Terrorism and the New War.*New York: PublicAffairs, 2001.
- Honderich, Ted. After the Terror. Edinburgh: Edinburgh University Press, 2002.
- Human Rights After September 11. Versoix: International Council on Human Rights Policy, 2002.
- Human Rights Watch: September 11 Attacks: Crimes Against Humanity: The Aftermath: A Compilation of Human Rights Watch Documents. New York: Human Rights Watch, 2001.
- Hunter, Shireen, ed. *Strategic Developments in Eurasia After 11 September*. Portland, OR: Frank Cass, 2004.
- Ide, Arthur Frederick, and Jacob Ronald Auliff. *Jihad, Mujahideen, Taliban, Osama Bin Laden, George W. Bush and Oil: A Study in the Evolution of Terrorism and Islam.* 1st ed. Garland, TX: Tangelwüld Press, 2002.
- Ismael, Tareq Y., and Jacqueline S. Ismael. *September 11 and Terrorism: Myths and Realities*. London: Frank Cass, 2002.
- Johannen, Uwe, Alan Smith, and James Gomez, eds. *September 11 and Political Freedom: Asian Perspectives : 911.* Singapore: Friedrich Naumann Foundation, 2003.
- Kelle, Alexander. Terrorism Using Biological and Nuclear Weapons: A Critical Analysis of Risks After 11 September 2001. Frankfurt am Main: Peace Research Institute Frankfurt, 2003.
- Kellner, Douglas. From 9/11 to Terror War: The Dangers of the Bush Legacy. Lanham, MD: Rowman and Littlefield, 2003.
- Kennedy, D. James. *Why Was America Attacked?: Answers for a Nation at War.* Nashville, TN: Broadman and Holman, 2002.
- Kissinger, Henry. *Reflections, October 2001: A Lecture Delivered at the Library of Congress on October 10, 2001.* Washington: Library of Congress, 2002.

- Lansford, Tom. *All for One: Terrorism, NATO and the United States.* Burlington, VT: Ashgate, 2002.
- Lapham, Lewis H. Theater of War. New York: New Press, 2002.
- Leone, Richard C., and Greg Anrig, eds. *The War on Our Freedoms: Civil Liberties in an Age of Terrorism.* 1st ed. New York: PublicAffairs, 2003.
- Leong, Russell. *Asian Americans on War and Peace*. Los Angeles: UCLA Asian American Studies Center Press, 2002.
- Levitt, Matthew. *Targeting Terror: U.S. Policy Toward Middle Eastern State Sponsors and Terrorist Organizations, Post-September 11.* Washington, DC: Washington Institute for Near East Policy, 2002.
- Lifton, Robert Jay. Superpower Syndrome: Entering a New Age of Extremes. New York: Thunder's Mouth Press/Nations Books, 2003.
- Lincoln, Bruce. *Holy Terrors: Thinking About Religion After September 11*. Chicago: University of Chicago Press, 2003.
- Linde, Erik van de. *Quick Scan of Post 9/11 National Counter-Terrorism Policymaking and Implementation in Selected European Countries: Research Project for the Netherlands Ministry of Justice.* Santa Monica, CA: RAND Europe, 2002.
- Lindsay, James M., ed. *American Politics After September 11*. Cincinnati, OH: Atomic Dog, 2003.
- Lyon, David. Surveillance After September 11. Malden, MA: Polity Press, 2003.
- Magee, Mike, ed. *All Available Boats: The Evacuation of Manhattan Island on September 11, 2001.* New York: Spencer Books, 2002.
- Malik, Mohan. *Dragon on Terrorism: Assessing China's Tactical Gains and Strategic Losses Post-September 11*. Carlisle Barracks, PA: Strategic Studies Institute, U.S. Army War College, 2002.
- Malveaux, Julianne, and Reginna A. Green, eds. *The Paradox of Loyalty: An African American Response to the War on Terrorism*. Chicago: Third World Press, 2002.
- Mamdani, Mahmood. *Good Muslim, Bad Muslim: America, 9/11, and the Roots of Terror.*New York: Pantheon Books, 2004.
- Mamoon, Obaidullah. *The Twin Towers and the American Spirit: Lost and Regained*. Dhaka: Banashi, 2002.
- Marrs, Jim. The War on Freedom. 1st ed. New York: HarperCollins, 2003.
- Melnyk, George, Karim-Aly S. Kassam, and Lynne Perras, eds. *Canada and September 11: Impact and Responses*. Calgary: Detselig Enterprises, 2002.
- Meyerowitz, Joanne J., ed. *History and September 11th*. Philadelphia: Temple University Press, 2003.

- Meyers, Jeff, ed. September 11: West Coast Writers Approach Ground Zero. Portland, OR: Hawthorne Books, 2002.
- Michaels, C. William. *No Greater Threat: America After September 11 and the Rise of a National Security State.* New York: Algora, 2002.
- Miller, John, and Michael Stone. *The Cell: Inside the 9/11 Plot and Why the FBI and CIA Failed to Stop It.* 1st ed. New York: Hyperion, 2002.
- Misra, Amalendu. Afghanistan: The Labyrinth of Violence. Malden, MA: Polity, 2004.
- Motes, Kevin D. *Annotated Bibliography of Government Documents Related to the Threat of Terrorism and the Attacks of September 11, 2001*. Oklahoma City: Oklahoma Department of Libraries, 2002.
- Murray, Williamson. *Transformation Concepts for National Security in the 21st Century.*Carlisle Barracks, PA: Strategic Studies Institute, U.S. Army War College, 2002.
- Newhouse, John. *Imperial America: The Bush Assault on the World Order*. 1st ed. New York: Knopf, 2003.
- No to Terrorism to War: Collection of Articles. New Delhi: CPI(M), 2001.
- Noll, A. Michael, ed. *Crisis Communications: Lessons From September 11*. Lanham, MD: Rowman and Littlefield, 2003.
- Nyatepe-Coo, Akorlie A., and Dorothy Zeisler-Vralsted, eds. *Understanding Terrorism:*Threats in an Uncertain World. Upper Saddle River, NJ: Pearson Prentice Hall, 2004.
- O'Keefe, Michael, and C. A. J. Coady, eds. *Terrorism and Justice: Moral Argument in a Threatened World*. Carlton South, Australia: Melbourne University Press, 2002.
- Occhipinti, John D. *The Politics of EU Police Cooperation: Toward a European FBI?* Boulder, CO: Lynne Rienner, 2003.
- Palmer, Nancy, ed. *Terrorism, War, and the Press.* Cambridge, MA: Joan Shorenstein Center on the Press, Politics, and Public Policy, John F. Kennedy School of Government, Harvard University, 2003.
- Parenti, Michael. *The Terrorism Trap: September 11 and Beyond*. San Francisco: City Lights Books, 2002.
- Pearlstein, Richard M. Fatal Future?: Transnational Terrorism and the New Global Disorder. 1st ed. Austin: University of Texas Press, 2004.
- Pitt, William Rivers. *The Greatest Sedition Is Silence: Four Years in America*. London: Pluto Press, 2003.
- Posner, Gerald L. Why America Slept: The Failure to Prevent 9/11. 1st ed. New York: Random House, 2003.
- Prados, John, ed. *America Confronts Terrorism: Understanding the Danger and How to Think About It: A Documentary Record.* Chicago: Ivan R. Dee, 2002.

- Prashad, Vijay. War Against the Planet: The Fifth Afghan War, Imperialism, and Other Assorted Fundamentalisms. New Delhi: LeftWord Books, 2002.
- Pyszczynski, Thomas A., Sheldon Solomon, and Jeff Greenberg. *In the Wake of 9/11: The Psychology of Terror*. Washington, DC: American Psychological Association, 2003.
- Roach, Kent. September 11: Consequences for Canada. Montreal: McGill-Queen's University Press, 2003.
- Rosen, Jeffrey. *The Naked Crowd: Reclaiming Security and Freedom in an Anxious Age.* 1st ed. New York: Random House, 2004.
- Said, Edward W. From Oslo to Iraq and the Road Map. New York: Pantheon Books, 2004.
- Salusinszky, Imre, and Gregory Melleuish, eds. *Blaming Ourselves: September 11 and the Agony of the Left.* Potts Point, Australia: Duffy and Snellgrove, 2002.
- Satloff, Robert B., ed. *War on Terror: The Middle East Dimension*. Washington, DC: Washington Institute for Near East Policy, 2002.
- Schechter, Danny. *Media Wars: News at a Time of Terror*. Lanham, MD: Rowman and Littlefield, 2003.
- Schmitt, Michael N. Counter-Terrorism and the Use of Force in International Law. Garmisch-Partenkirchen, Germany: George C. Marshall European Center for Security Studies, 2002.
- Schulhofer, Stephen J. *The Enemy Within: Intelligence Gathering, Law Enforcement, and Civil Liberties in the Wake of September 11.* New York: Century Foundation Press, 2002.
- Schulz, William F. *Tainted Legacy: 9/11 and the Ruin of Human Rights*. New York: Nation Books/Thunder's Mouth Press, 2003.
- Schweitzer, Yoram, and Shaul Shai. *The Globalization of Terror: The Challenge of Al-Qaida and the Response of the International Community*. New Brunswick, NJ: Transaction, 2003.
- Scraton, Phil, ed. *Beyond September 11th: An Anthology of Dissent*. London: Pluto Press, 2002.
- Sebastian, Thomas, ed. War Against People. Mumbai: J and P, 2002.
- Seessel, Tom. *The Philanthropic Response to 9/11: A Report Prepared for the Ford Foundation*. Trenton, NJ: Thomas Edison State College, 2002.
- Shapiro, Sorah. City on Fire, September 11, 23 Elul 5761: Background, Stories and Torah Insights. Southfield, MI: Tarqum Press, 2002.
- Silberstein, Sandra. War of Words: Language, Politics and 9/11. London: Routledge, 2002.
- Simmons, Martha J., and Frank A. Thomas, eds. *9.11.01: African American Leaders Respond to an American Tragedy.* Valley Forge, PA: Judson Press, 2001.

- Smelser, Neil J., and Faith Mitchell, eds. *Discouraging Terrorism: Some Implications of 9/11*. Washington, DC: National Academy Press, 2002.
- Strawson, John, ed. Law After Ground Zero. London: GlassHouse, 2002.
- Talbott, Strobe, and Nayan Chanda, eds. *The Age of Terror: America and the World After September 11.* 1st ed. New York: Basic Books, 2001.
- Tanabe, Ramona P., ed. *Managing Catastrophic Events in Workers' Compensation: Lessons From 9/11.* Cambridge, MA: Workers Compensation Research Institute, 2003.
- Tangredi, Sam J., ed. *Globalization and Maritime Power*. Washington, DC: National Defense University Press, 2002.
- Tardy, Thierry, ed. Peace Operations After 11 September 2001. London: Frank Cass, 2003.
- Terrorism, Torture and International Travel: The Impact of the Events of September 11th. Mechanicsburg, PA: Pennsylvania Bar Institute, 2002.
- Tirman, John, ed. *The Maze of Fear: Security and Migration After 9/11*. New York: New Press, 2004.
- Toms, Michael. A Time for Choices: Deep Dialogues for Deep Democracy. Gabriola Island, BC: New Society, 2002.
- Veer, Peter van der, and Shoma Munshi, eds. *Media, War, and Terrorism: Responses From the Middle East and Asia.* New York: Routledge, 2004.
- Williams, Rowan. Writing in the Dust: After September 11. GRAND Rapids, MI: W.B. Eerdmans, 2002.
- Woodward, Bob. Bush at War. New York: Simon and Schuster, 2002.
- Wright, John D. Counterterrorist Forces With the CIA. Broomall, PA: Mason Crest, 2003.
- Young, Mitchell, ed. The War on Terrorism. San Diego, CA: Greenhaven Press, 2003.
- Yousef, Ahmed. The Zionist Fingerprint on the Post-September 11 World: America's Posture Toward Terrorism, Israel, and the Muslim-Arab Community. 1st ed. Springfield, VA: United Association for Studies and Research, 2004.
- Zizek, Slavoj. Welcome to the Desert of the Real!: Five Essays on 11 September and Related Dates. London: Verso, 2002.

# **State-Sponsored Terrorism**

- Algeria, Time for Reckoning: Enforced Disappearances and Abductions in Algeria. New York: Human Rights Watch, 2003.
- Azam, Jean-Paul, and Anke Hoeffler. *Violence Against Civilians in Civil Wars: Looting or Terror?* Helsinki: United Nations University, World Institute for Development Economics Research, 2001.
- Ball, Patrick, Paul Kobrak, and Herbert F. Spirer. *State Violence in Guatemala, 1960-1996:*A Quantitative Reflection. Washington, DC: American Association for the Advancement of Science, 1999.
- Bhardawaj, A. N. Charge Sheet Against Pakistan. Jammu, India: Jay Kay Book House, 2001.
- Blood Trail: Repression and Resistance in Niger Delta. Lagos, Nigeria: Civil Liberties Organisation, 2002.
- Burbach, Roger. *The Pinochet Affair: State Terrorism and Global Justice*. New York: Zed Books, 2003.
- Callamard, Agnès. *Monitoring and Investigating Political Killings*. Amsterdam, The Netherlands: Amnesty International, 2000.
- Chomsky, Noam. *Hegemony or Survival: America's Quest for Global Dominance*. 1st ed. New York: Metropolitan Books, 2003.
- Dagne, Theodore S., et al. World Terrorism. Hauppauge, NY: Nova Science, 2002.
- Davies, Nicholas. *Ten-Thirty-Three: The Inside Story of Britain's Secret Killing Machine in Northern Ireland.* Edinburgh: Mainstream, 1999.
- Dinges, John. *The Condor Years: How Pinochet and His Allies Brought Terrorism to Three Continents.* New York: New Press, 2004.
- Dudley, Steven S. Walking Ghosts: Murder and Guerilla Politics in Colombia. New York: Routledge, 2004.
- Eastern Congo Ravaged: Killing Civilians and Silencing Protest. New York: Human Rights Watch, 2000.
- Ensalaco, Mark. *Chile Under Pinochet: Recovering the Truth.* Philadelphia: University of Pennsylvania Press, 2000.
- Friedrichs, David O., ed. State Crime. Aldershot, UK: Ashgate, 1998.
- Gareau, Frederick H. State Terrorism and the United States: From Counterinsurgency to the War on Terrorism. Atlanta, GA: Clarity Press, 2004.
- Gurr, Nadine, and Benjamin Cole. *The New Face of Terrorism: Threats From Weapons of Mass Destruction.* London: I.B. Tauris, 2002.

- Haritos-Fatouros, Mika. *The Psychological Origins of Institutionalized Torture*. London: Routledge, 2003.
- Heinz, Wolfgang S., and Hugo Frühling. *Determinants of Gross Human Rights Violations by State and State-Sponsored Actors in Brazil, Uruguay, Chile, and Argentina, 1960-1990.* The Hague: M. Nijhoff, 1999.
- Holden, Robert H. *Armies Without Nations: Public Violence and State Formation in Central America*, 1821-1960. New York: Oxford University Press, 2003.
- Hollander, Nancy Caro. Love in a Time of Hate: Liberation Psychology in Latin America. New Brunswick, NJ: Rutgers University Press, 1997.
- Horowitz, Irving Louis. *Taking Lives: Genocide and State Power*. 5th ed. New Brunswick, NJ: Transaction, 2002.
- Hutchinson, Bill. *When Dogs Ate Candles: A Time in El Salvador*. Niwot, CO: University Press of Colorado, 1998.
- Jaijee, Inderjit Singh. Politics of Genocide: Punjab, 1984-1998. Delhi: Ajanta, 1999.
- Jelin, Elizabeth, Judy Rein, and Marcial Godoy-Anatavia. *State Repression and the Labors of Memory*. Minneapolis, MN: University of Minnesota Press, 2003.
- Kobrak, Paul. Organizing and Repression in the University of San Carlos, Guatemala, 1944-1996. Washington, DC: American Association for the Advancement of Science, 1999.
- Koonings, Kees, and Dirk Kruijt, eds. *Societies of Fear: The Legacy of Civil War, Violence and Terror in Latin America*. London: Zed Books, 1999.
- Kornbluh, Peter. *The Pinochet File: A Declassified Dossier on Atrocity and Accountability*. New York: New Press, 2003.
- Leyva de Varona, Adolfo. *Cuba: Assessing the Threat to U.S. Security*. Miami, FL: Endowment for Cuban American Studies, 2001.
- Marchak, M. Patricia, and William Marchak. *God's Assassins: State Terrorism in Argentina in the 1970s.* Montreal: McGill-Queen's University Press, 1999.
- Minnaar, A. de V., Ian Liebenberg, and Charl Schutte. *The Hidden Hand: Covert Operations in South Africa*. 2nd ed. Pretoria, South Africa: Human Sciences Research Council, 1998.
- Moens, Alexander, Lenard J. Cohen, and Allen Gregory Sens. *NATO and European Security: Alliance Politics From the End of the Cold War to the Age of Terrorism*. Westport, CT: Praeger, 2003.
- Moore, John Norton, ed. *Deception and Deterrence in "Wars of National Liberation," State-Sponsored Terrorism and Other Forms of Secret Warfare*. Durham, NC: Carolina Academic Press, 1997.
- Nigeria: The Bakassi Boys: The Legitimization of Murder and Torture. New York: Human Rights Watch, 2002.

- O'Ballance, Edgar. *Islamic Fundamentalist Terrorism, 1979-95: The Iranian Connection.*Washington Square, NY: New York University Press, 1997.
- Peron, Jim. Zimbabwe: The Death of a Dream. Johannesburg, South Africa: Amagi Books, 2000.
- Police Violence in Macedonia. New York: Human Rights Watch, 1998.
- Rolston, Bill, and Mairead Gilmartin. *Unfinished Business: State Killings and the Quest for Truth.* Belfast: Beyond the Pale, 2000.
- Ron, James. Frontiers and Ghettos: State Violence in Serbia and Israel. Berkeley: University of California Press, 2003.
- Roniger, Luis, and Mario Sznajder. *The Legacy of Human-Rights Violations in the Southern Cone: Argentina, Chile, and Uruguay.* Oxford: Oxford University Press, 1999.
- Rámanáthan, P. *Riots and Martial Law in Ceylon, 1915.* New Delhi: Asian Educational Services, 2003.
- Sealey, Sally, Wahome Mutahi, and Innocent Chukwuma. *Monitoring State-Sponsored Violence in Africa: A Practical Guide*. London: Article 19, 2000.
- Selden, Mark, and Alvin Y. So. *War and State Terrorism: The United States, Japan, and the Asia-Pacific in the Long Twentieth Century.* Lanham, MD: Rowman and Littlefield, 2003.
- Simpson, Gerry J. *Great Powers and Outlaw States: Unequal Sovereigns in the International Legal Order.* New York: Cambridge University Press, 2003.
- Sluka, Jeffrey A., ed. *Death Squad: The Anthropology of State Terror*. Philadelphia: University of Pennsylvania Press, 2000.
- Sri Lanka: Disappearances and the Collapse of the Police System. Kowloon, Hong Kong: Asian Human Rights Commission, 1999.
- Tanter, Raymond. *Rogue Regimes: Terrorism and Proliferation*. New York: St. Martin's Griffin, 1999.
- Taylor, Philip M. *Munitions of the Mind: A History of Propaganda From the Ancient World to the Present Day.* 3rd ed. Manchester, UK: Manchester University Press, 2003.
- Weine, Stevan M. When History Is a Nightmare: Lives and Memories of Ethnic Cleansing in Bosnia-Herzegovina. New Brunswick, NJ: Rutgers University Press, 1999.
- Whittaker, David J. Terrorism: Understanding the Global Threat. London: Longman, 2002.
- Wilkinson, Daniel. Silence on the Mountain: Stories of Terror, Betrayal, and Forgetting in Guatemala. Boston: Houghton Mifflin, 2002.
- Woodworth, Paddy. *Dirty War, Clean Hands: ETA, the GAL and Spanish Democracy*. Cork, Ireland: Cork University Press, 2001.

# Trade/Economics

- Abadie, Alberto, and Javier Gardeazabal. *The Economic Costs of Conflict: A Case-Control Study for the Basque Country*. Cambridge, MA: National Bureau of Economic Research, 2001.
- Achcar, Gilbert. *The Clash of Barbarisms: September 11 and the Making of the New World Disorder*. New York: Monthly Review Press, 2002.
- Alexander, Dean C., and Yonah Alexander. *Terrorism and Business: The Impact of September 11, 2001.* Ardsley, NY: Transnational, 2002.
- Azam, Jean-Paul, and Anke Hoeffler. *Violence Against Civilians in Civil Wars: Looting or Terror?* Helsinki: United Nations University, World Institute for Development Economics Research, 2001.
- Baxter, Jenny, and Malcolm Downing, eds. *The Day That Shook the World*. London: BBC Worldwide, 2001.
- Bell, J. Bowyer. *Murders on the Nile: The World Trade Center and Global Terror*. 1st ed. San Francisco: Encounter Books, 2003.
- Blood Trail: Repression and Resistance in Niger Delta. Lagos, Nigeria: Civil Liberties Organisation, 2002.
- Bok, Chip. *Bok!: The 9.11 Crisis in Political Cartoons*. 1st ed. Akron, OH: University of Akron Press, 2002.
- Brown, Jeffrey R., RANDy Kroszner, and Brian H. Jenn. *Federal Terrorism Risk Insurance*. Cambridge, MA: National Bureau of Economic Research, 2002.
- Buckley, Mary, and Rick Fawn. *Global Responses to Terrorism: 9/11, the War in Afghanistan, and Beyond.* London: Routledge, 2003.
- Campbell, Kurt M., and Michele A. Flournoy. *To Prevail: An American Strategy for the Campaign Against Terrorism*. Washington, DC: Center for Strategic and International Studies, 2001.
- Carr, Caleb. *The Lessons of Terror: A History of Warfare Against Civilians*. Rev. ed. New York: Random House, 2003.
- Cohen, H. Rodgin, Richard A. Small, and Ellen Zimiles. *Money Laundering Update 2002:* What You Need to Know Now. New York: Practising Law Institute, 2002.
- Cortada, James W., and Edward Wakin. *Betting on America: Why the U.S. Can Be Stronger After September 11.* London: Financial Times/Prentice Hall, 2002.
- Cragin, Kim, and Peter Chalk. *Terrorism and Development: Using Social and Economic Development to Inhibit a Resurgence of Terrorism*. Santa Monica, CA: RAND, 2003.
- Davids, Douglas J. *Narco-Terrorism: A Unified Strategy to Fight a Growing Terrorist Menace*. Ardsley, NY: Transnational, 2002.

- Fay, Marie-Therese, Michael Morrissey, and Marie Smyth. *Northern Ireland's Troubles: The Human Costs*. London: Pluto Press, 1999.
- Gertz, Bill. *Breakdown: How America's Intelligence Failures Led to September 11.* Washington, DC: Regnery, 2002.
- Gunaratna, Rohan. *Inside Al Qaeda: Global Network of Terror*. New York: Berkley Books, 2003.
- Gupta, Sanjeev. Fiscal Consequences of Armed Conflict and Terrorism in Low- And Middle-Income Countries. Washington, DC: International Monetary Fund, 2002.
- Hogan, Lawrence J., ed. *Terrorism: Defensive Strategies for Individuals, Companies and Governments.* 1st ed. Frederick, MD: Amlex, 2001.
- Hoge, James F., and Gideon Rose, eds. *How Did This Happen?: Terrorism and the New War.*New York: PublicAffairs, 2001.
- Holms, John Pynchon, and Tom Burke. Terrorism. New York, NY: Kensington, 2001.
- Khatri, Sridhar K., and Gert W. Kueck, eds. *Terrorism in South Asia: Impact on Development and Democratic Process.* Delhi: Shipra, 2003.
- Krueger, Alan B., and Jitka Maleckova. *Education, Poverty, Political Violence and Terrorism: Is There a Casual Connection?* Cambridge, MA: National Bureau of Economic Research, 2002.
- Lakdawalla, Darius, and George Zanjani. *Insurance, Self-Protection, and the Economics of Terrorism*. Cambridge, MA: National Bureau of Economic Research, 2002.
- Martin, Gus. *Understanding Terrorism: Challenges, Perspectives, and Issues.* Thousand Oaks, CA: SAGE, 2003.
- Napoleoni, Loretta. *Modern Jihad: The New Economy of Terror*. Sterling, VA: Pluto Press, 2003.
- The New World Disorder: A Briefing on the Implications of the Terrorist Assault on the US. London: Economist Intelligence Unit, 2001.
- O'Sullivan, Meghan L. *Shrewd Sanctions: Statecraft and State Sponsors of Terrorism.*Washington, DC: Brookings Institution Press, 2003.
- Parenti, Michael. *The Terrorism Trap: September 11 and Beyond*. San Francisco: City Lights Books, 2002.
- Peron, Jim. Zimbabwe: The Death of a Dream. Johannesburg, South Africa: Amagi Books, 2000.
- Pieth, Mark, ed. Financing Terrorism. Dordrecht: Kluwer Academic Publishers, 2002.
- Precht, Robert E. *Defending Mohammad: Justice on Trial*. Ithaca, NY: Cornell University Press, 2003.

- Reeve, Simon. *The New Jackals: Ramzi Yousef, Osama Bin Laden and the Future of Terrorism*. Boston: Northeastern University Press, 1999.
- Report of the Hundred and Twenty Third Round Table on Transport Economics Held in Paris, on 11th-12th April 2002 on the Following Topic: Vandalism, Terrorism and Security in Urban Public Passenger Transport. Paris: European Conference of Ministers of Transport, 2003.
- Schweitzer, Glenn E., and Carole C. Dorsch. *Superterrorism: Assassins, Mobsters, and Weapons of Mass Destruction*. New York: Plenum Trade, 1998.
- Smith, Anthony L. *Southeast Asia*. Carlisle Barracks, PA: Strategic Studies Institute, U.S. Army War College, 2003.
- Watson, Peter S. *The Economic Arsenal in the War Against Terrorism*. Washington, DC: National Legal Center for the Public Interest, 2001.
- Zycher, Benjamin. *A Preliminary Benefit/Cost Framework for Counterterrorism Public Expenditures*. Santa Monica, CA: RAND, 2003.

# Websites

#### **Academic Centers**

#### **Center for Strategic Education**

http://www.sais-jhu.edu/centers/cse/

Based at John Hopkins University, this center provides an annotated list of case studies, film guides, and research guides available for purchase. Course descriptions and syllabi are also featured. A full-text comprehensive guide to on-line national security research is freely available, with a strong collection of related links.

# Center on Terrorism and Irregular Warfare

http://www.nps.navy.mil/ctiw/index.html

Based at the Naval Postgraduate School, the Center on Terrorism and Irregular Warfare research focuses on the topics of terrorism, information operations, irregular warfare, anthropology of conflict, special operations, and military innovation. The CTIW website offers full text articles, white papers, and other publications – including a lengthy publication on cyber-terrorism.

# Center for Terrorism Preparedness - Public Information Pages

http://seem.findlay.edu/PubInfoPages/default.asp

This Findley University-based center provides an index of full-text articles and papers written by faculty members on a range of topic related to terrorism. Some titles include: "Principles & Protocols of Threat Assessment Management," "Elderly/Disabled Concerns in Disaster Response," and "Children and Weapons of Mass Effect: A Disproportionate Danger."

# Centre for Defense and International Security Studies (UK) - Terrorism Program http://www.cdiss.org/terror.htm

An inter-disciplinary research center based in the Department of Politics and International Relations at Lancaster University, the Centre for Defense and International Security Studies exists to research a wide range of defense and security issues relevant to both the UK and the International Community. The CDISS Terrorism Program aims to identify major trends in international political violence. Includes an index of major terrorist events beginning with the year 1945.

# Centre for the Study of Terrorism and Political Violence, St. Andrews College (UK) http://www.st-and.ac.uk/academic/intrel/research/cstpv/

Along with descriptions of research projects, this site offers free pdf files of papers written by faculty and staff on such topics as the Irish Republican Army, terrorism and the media, and the role of ideology in terrorism.

# **Research Organizations**

# **Anti-Defamation League**

http://www.adl.org/main\_terrorism.asp

Articles and reports related to terrorism, emphasizing terrorists and terrorist acts against Jews or Israel.

# Brookings Institution - Project on Terrorism and American Foreign Policy.

http://www.brookings.org/terrorism/

Policy briefs, analysis, opinion pieces, and commentary on U.S. policies related to terrorism.

# **Federation of American Scientists**

http://www.fas.org/terrorism/index.html

A compilation of full-text papers and reports generated by FAS and other agencies pertaining to terrorism, with emphasis on weaponry. Also includes current related news items and transcripts of government hearings.

# The International Association for Counterterrorism & Security Professionals

http://www.iacsp.com/

The International Association for Counterterrorism & Security Professionals was founded in 1992 to meet security challenges facing the world as it enters an era of globalization into the 21st century.

# **International Center for Terrorism Studies (ICTS)**

http://www.potomacinstitute.org/academic/icts.cfm

An academic research center affiliated with the Potomac Institute, the ICTS offers a bibliography of publications for purchase and an index of lectures at various conferences—all dated prior to 2002.

# The International Policy Institute for Counter-Terrorism

http://www.ict.org.il/

ICT is a research institute and think tank dedicated to developing public policy solutions to international terrorism. The site features articles and other publications generated by the ICT on topics related to International Terrorism, Arab-Israeli Conflict, and Counter-Terrorism.

## **RAND Corporation**

http://www.RAND.org/research\_areas/terrorism/

Features some full-text documents and reports produced by RAND staff on terrorism, along with op-eds and news articles. Some publications are for purchase only.

# **Government Organizations**

# **America Responds to Terrorism**

http://www.whitehouse.gov/response/

Compilation of White House press releases and full-text documents pertaining to issues of National Security and U.S. response to terrorism. Includes photos, webcasts, fact sheets, articles, and full reports.

#### **Center for Disease Control and Prevention**

http://www.bt.cdc.gov/

Supplies basic and in-depth information about various bio-terrorist actions including anthrax, radiation from dirty bombs, and smallpox. Information is suited for general and professional use.

#### Central Intelligence Agency (CIA) - War on Terror

http://www.cia.gov/terrorism/index.html

Provides full-text statements by CIA officials regarding the "War on Terror," downloadable pamphlets and handbooks describing the nature of terrorist threats, and a Terrorism FAQ.

# **Counterterrorism Office – U.S. Department of State**

http://www.state.gov/s/ct/

Features documents generated by the State Department concerning international terrorist activities, the mission of the Counterterrorism Office, and an archive of articles about the activities of the Counterterrorism Office. Lists of designated terrorist organizations and most-wanted terrorists are included. Chronologies of terrorist events, diplomatic negotiations and treaties, and other actions related to terrorism are also available.

#### **Defend America**

http://www.defendamerica.mil/

Department of Defense hub of information pertaining to the War on Terrorism. Includes breaking articles from American Forces Press Service, full-reports on the status of various operations, transcripts of news briefings, and live webcasts of speeches and military operations.

# **Department of Homeland Security**

http://www.dhs.gov/dhspublic/

Department of Homeland Security center of information pertaining to the department's activities. Includes press releases, transcripts of interviews and press conferences, fact sheets, reports, and other information related to terrorism.

#### Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) – War on Terrorism

http://www.fbi.gov/terrorinfo/counterrorism/waronterrorhome.htm

Central clearinghouse for terrorist-related information generated by the FBI. Includes most-wanted lists, alerts, and other breaking information. Pdf documents of formal reports on terrorism in the U.S. are available. Also details partnerships with other agencies in combating terrorism. Includes key speeches by FBI and DOJ officials. Results of the FBI's efforts to capture or thwart terrorists are also indexed.

#### **Global Campaign Against Terrorism**

http://fpc.state.gov/c5866.htm

Current and updated reports and publications pertaining to terrorism generated by the U.S. Department of State.

# Legislation Related to the Attack of September 11, 2001

http://thomas.loc.gov/home/terrorleg.htm

An index of legislation related to the September 11<sup>th</sup>, 2001 terrorist attacks.

# Office of International Information Programs, U.S. Dept. of State – Response to Terrorism

http://usinfo.state.gov/topical/pol/terror/

A comprehensive source for government information and news pertaining to terrorism. Includes transcripts of briefings and press conferences, as well as press releases, news articles, and op-ed pieces by government officials.

# Oklahoma Department of Libraries – Annotated Bibliography of Government Documents Related to the Threat of Terrorism and the Attacks of September 11, 2001.

http://www.odl.state.ok.us/usinfo/terrorism/911.htm

Exhaustive annotated bibliography available to download as pdf documents.

#### **Overseas Security Advisory Council**

http://www.ds-osac.org/

Features breaking news of international security-related events, travel warnings, background security-related information for most countries, and full-text reports generated by the council.

# Ready.gov - From the Office of Homeland Security

http://www.ready.gov/

Outlines measures citizens should take to prepare and respond to domestic terrorism. Also provides information describing various methods potentially used by terrorists.

#### **Rewards for Justice**

http://www.rewardsforjustice.net/

Details the U.S. State Department campaign to offer rewards for information leading to the capture of known terrorists. Includes lists of most-wanted terrorists, fact sheets about acts committed against U.S. nationals, and photos.

# **UN Action Against Terrorism**

http://www.un.org/terrorism

Reports current activities of the U.N. Security Council, U.N. Counter-Terrorism Committee, and Al-Qaida and Taliban Sanctions Committee, with full-text articles and webcasts. Also includes a photo gallery, full-text reports, statements pertaining to terror made by the Secretary General, and other documents generated by conventions, declarations, and General Assembly debate.

#### **Media Sources**

# Asia Source - America's Crisis: Asian Perspective

http://www.asiasource.org/americacrisis/

A compilation of articles, interviews, op-eds, and other materials about U.S. policies related to terrorism from Central and East Asian authors.

#### CNN.com

#### The Hunt for Osama bin Laden

http://www.cnn.com/SPECIALS/2003/bin.laden/

Breaking news, full reports, background history, photos, video and other items pertaining to the search for Osama bin Laden.

# War Against Terror CNN.com

http://www.cnn.com/SPECIALS/2001/trade.center/index.html Breaking news, full reports, background history, photos, video and other items pertaining to the War Against Terror.

#### The Guardian

http://www.guardian.co.uk/specialreports/index/#sep11

An index to a series of special reports related to the 9/11 terrorist attacks and related events thereafter. Topics include: Al-Qaida, Afghanistan, September 11, 2001, September 11: One Year On, Media Response, Anthrax, United States, Pakistan, Terrorism Threat to the U.K. Reports include full-text articles reporting recent terrorist incidents, interactive presentations, photos, and other materials.

#### **Newsweek - Gallery**

http://msnbc.msn.com/id/3044865/

Index to photo and other interactive media regarding a variety of topics, including issues related to terrorism.

#### **PBS**: America Responds

http://www.pbs.org/americaresponds/

Collection of PBS programming, news and documentaries, regarding the 9/11 terrorist attacks. Related works such as the *Nova* on bioterrorism and the film *Islam: Empire of Faith* are also included. Provides materials for classroom use.

# **Time - Photo Essays**

http://www.time.com/time/photoessays/

Photo essays on a variety of topics related to terrorism, freely available to view. Articles available for purchase.

# Legislation and Legal Issues

# Avalon Project at Yale Law School - Terrorist Documents

http://www.yale.edu/lawweb/avalon/terrorism/terror.htm

Index of full-text legal documents related to terrorism from governing bodies around the world.

#### Center for Democracy and Technology – Response to 9/11 Terrorist Attacks

http://www.cdt.org/security/010911response.shtml

Collection of articles and commentaries related to the Patriot Act. Includes ideas for overhauling the legislation and opportunities for activism.

# FindLaw Legal News - America Attacked

http://news.findlaw.com/legalnews/us/terrorism

Complies current news items from a variety of sources related to legal issues and events related to terrorism.

#### **International Terrorism Documents**

http://www.ict.org.il/inter\_ter/inter\_document.cfm

An extensive collection of transcripts, documents used as evidence, and other items related to the prosecution of individual terrorists and terrorist organizations ranging from Al-Qaeda to the Irish Republican Army.

#### **Terrorism Law & Policy**

http://jurist.law.pitt.edu/terrorism.htm

A very comprehensive collection of links to full-text legislation and legal review and commentary on issues related to domestic and international terrorist legislation, the effect of terrorist legislation on civil liberties, and bio-terrorism.

# Cyberterrorism

# The Center for Democracy and Technology (CDT) Counter-Terrorism issues page http://www.cdt.org/policy/terrorism/

This page presents a compilation of reports, articles, legislation, and testimony related to the U.S. governments counter-terror policies that affect Internet and technology use.

# EFF "Censorship & Privacy - Terrorism Hysteria & Militia Fingerpointing"

http://www.eff.org/Privacy/Terrorism\_militias/

Features an archive of analysis, reports, and surveys carried out by the Electronic Frontier Foundation related to the USA Patriot Act.

# **Electronic Privacy Information Center's Counter-Terrorism Proposals**

http://www.epic.org/privacy/terrorism/

Analysis, reports, discussions, and other documents related to the USA Patriot Act. Also includes the full-text of counter-terrorist legislation prior to the 9/11 terrorist attacks with corresponding analysis and commentaries.

#### Other Resources

# **Counter-Terrorism - Terrorism and Security Information**

http://www.disastercenter.com/terror.htm

An index of links related to the preparation and response to terrorist acts. Also includes links to key government documents outlining official U.S. policy on nationwide preparations.

# **Dudley Knox Naval Postgraduate School Library - Terrorist Groups Profiles**

http://web.nps.navy.mil/~library/tgp/tgpmain.htm

Provides a directory of terrorist groups. Each entry provides information pertaining to the group's funding, activities, membership strength, and other key facts. Also links to U.S. State Department reports and chronology of key terrorist events.

# Library of Congress: Portals to the World - Terrorism

http://www.loc.gov/rr/international/hispanic/terrorism/terrorism.html

An annotated list of websites selected by LC librarians related to terrorism. The directory includes sites related to terrorism in Afghanistan, Colombia, India, Pakistan, Peru, Spain, Osama bin Laden, Mullah Omar, Al Qaeda, and Islamic fundamentalists are also featured topics.

# National Security Archive, September 11<sup>th</sup> – George Washington University

http://www.gwu.edu/~nsarchiv/NSAEBB/#911

Offers pdf documents and reports generated by government offices obtained through the Freedom of Information Act and other sources. Includes assessments of the terrorist threat and a CIA profile of Osama bin Ladin, presidential and Defense Department policy directives, the details about U.S. response to specific terrorist attacks, and evaluations of U.S. government preparedness to deal with terrorism.

# **Public Agenda Special Report: Terrorism**

http://www.publicagenda.org/specials/terrorism/terror.htm

Collection of analysis and data tables related to public opinion about issues related to terrorism. Produced by Public Agenda, an independent organization that researches public opinion on a variety of topics.

#### South Asia Terrorism Portal (SATP)

http://www.satp.org/

The South Asia Terrorism Portal provides information, data, commentary, research, critical assessment and analysis on terrorism, low intensity warfare and sectarian strife in South Asia. The South Asia Terrorism Portal website is a project maintained by the New Delhibased Institute for Conflict Management.

#### **Southern Poverty Law Center – Hatewatch**

http://www.splcenter.org/intel/hatewatch/hatewatch.jsp

Continually updated list of hate crime incidents, including those performed on behalf of domestic terror groups such as the Ku Klux Klan and the White Wolves.

# University of Michigan Libraries - America's War Against Terror

http://www.lib.umich.edu/govdocs/usterror.html

Provides an exhaustive annotated index of terrorist-related Internet sites. Topics include: September 11<sup>th</sup> Attacks, Terrorism suspects, counterterrorism, previous attacks, and background information.

University of Texas, Austin – Middle East Network Information Center (MENIC) http://link.lanic.utexas.edu/menic/
Collection of links pertaining to the Middle East. Comprehensive and organized in a multi-

level directory.

# **Periodicals**

- Aakrosh: Asian Journal on Terrorism and Internal Conflicts. New Delhi: Forum for Strategic and Security Studies, 1998-.
- Annual Editions: Violence and Terrorism. Guilford, CT: Dushkin Publishing Group, 1990-.
- Asian Security. London: Frank Cass Publishers, 2004-.
- Aviation Week's Homeland Security and Defense. New York: McGraw-Hill Companies, 2002-.
- Brookings Review. Washington, D.C.: Brookings Institution Press, 1962-.
- Confidential A-I-R Letter. East Lansing, MI: Air Incident Research, 1993-.
- Conflict Studies. Learnington Spa, U.K.: Research Institute for the Study of Conflict and Terrorism, 1969-.
- Counterterrorism, Chem-Bio Weapons & Defense Monitor. Washington, D.C.: Exchange/Monitor Publications, Inc., 1998-.
- Counterterrorism & Security Reports. Arlington, VA: International Association of Counterterrorism & Security Professionals, 1992-.
- Customs and Border Protection Today. Washington, D.C.: U.S. Bureau of Customs and Border Protection, 2003-.
- Defense and Foreign Affairs Strategic Policy. Alexandria, VA: International Strategic Studies Association, 1972-.
- Faultlines: Writing on Conflict and Resolutions. New Delhi: Institute for Conflict Management, 1999-.
- Foreign Affairs. New York: Council on Foreign Relations, 1922-.
- Foreign Policy. Washington, D.C.: Carnegie Endowment for International Peace, 1970-.
- Global Risk Assessments: Issues, Concepts and Applications. Riverside, CA: Global Risk Assessments, Inc., 1983-.
- Government Security. Overland Park, KS: Primedia Business Magazines & Media, 2002-.
- Harvard International Review. Cambridge, MA: Harvard International Relations Council, 1979-.
- Homeland Defense Journal. Arlington, VA: Homeland Defense Journal, 2003-.
- Homeland Protection Professional : Coordinating Domestic Preparedness. Western Springs, IL: Homeland Protection Professional, 2002-.
- *InsideDefense.Com's Homeland Defense Watch.* Washington, D.C.: Inside Washington Publishers, 2002-.

International Affairs. London: Blackwell, 1922-.

International Journal of Terrorism and Political Hot Spots. Hauppauge, NY: Nova Science Publishers, 2003-.

International Security. Cambridge, MA: MIT Press, 1976-.

International Studies on Terrorism. Dordrecht, Netherlands: Kluwer Academic Publishers, 1986-.

Jane's Intelligence Review. Alexandria, VA: Jane's Information Group, 1989-.

Jane's Islamic Affairs Analyst. Alexandria, VA: Jane's Information Group, 2000-.

Jane's Terrorism and Security Monitor. Alexandria, VA: Jane's Information Group, 1996.

Jane's Terrorism Watch Report. Alexandria, VA: Jane's Information Group, 1996.

Jane's World Insurgency and Terrorism. Alexandria, VA: Jane's Information Group, 1997-.

Journal of Counterterrorism and Homeland Security International. Arlington, VA: International Association for Counterterrorism and Security Professionals, 1990-.

Journal of International Affairs. New York: Columbia University, 1947-.

The Journal of National Security Law. Oxford, MS: University of Mississippi, 1997-.

Low Intensity Conflict & Law Enforcement. London: Frank Cass, 1992-.

National Defense: NDIA's Business and Technology Journal. Arlington, VA: National Defense Industrial Association, 1920-.

National Security Law Report. Washington, D.C.: American Bar Association, 1979-.

Pinkerton Global Intelligence Services Weekly. Arlington, VA: Pinkerton, 1983-.

Response to Terrorism. Alexandria, VA: State Capitals Newsletter, 2001-.

SAIS Review: A Journal of International Affairs. Baltimore, MD: Johns Hopkins University Press, 1981-.

Security Management. Alexandria, VA: American Society for Industrial Security, 1957-.

Social Justice: A Journal of Crime, Conflict and World Order. San Francisco: Global Options, 1974-.

Studies in Conflict and Terrorism. Philadelphia: Taylor & Francis, 1992.

Terrorism and Low Intensity Conflict. Santa Monica, CA: RAND Corporation, 1991-.

Terrorism and Political Violence. London: Frank Cass Publishers, 1989.

Terrorism: Documents of International and Local Control. Second Series. New York: Oceana, 1992-.

Terrorism Update. New York: Anti-Defamation League, 1995-.

TVI Report: Comprehensively Reporting Terrorism, Violence, Insurgency Worldwide. Beverly Hills, CA: TVI, Inc, 1979.

Washington Quarterly. Cambridge, MA: MIT Press, 1978-.

# Films and Videos

#### 4 Little Girls

Dir. Spike Lee. 102 min. New York: HBO Home Video, 1998.

Examines the 1963 bombing of the 16th St. Baptist Church in Birmingham, Alabama.

Features archival film footage, home photos, comments by surviving family members of the four victims, and interviews with important figures of the time.

#### 9.11

Prods. Aaron Woolf, Ana Nogueira, Carlos Pareja. 28 min. Santa Barbara, CA: Big Noise Films, 2001.

Cut on location and filmed between September 11 and 27, 2001, this film presents the mourning of New York City residents, rallies for peace, and public sites for grief and discourse.

# 9.11 (September 11)

56 min. New York: Paper Tiger Television, 2001.

Presents a critique of the media's coverage of the September 11 terrorist attack and provides background information on the U.S. involvement in the Middle East.

# The 11th of September

Dirs. Bob Morris & Wayne Palmer. 121 min. New York: Docurama, 2001.

Filmed hours after the attack, Bill Moyers engages a diverse group of guests in dialogue.

# 100 Years of Terror, Part 1: A Legacy of Violence

Prod. Avner Tavori. 50 min. New York: A & E Television Networks, 2000.

Documents the use of terror as a political tool and discusses how the tactics of Robespierre influenced Lenin, Stalin and Hitler.

#### 100 Years of Terror, Part 2: The War Against Colonialism

Prod. Avner Tavori. 50 min. New York: A & E Television Networks, 2000.

Explores the use of terrorism in Kenya, Palestine and Algeria to destabilize the colonial system and lead to independence.

# 100 Years of Terror, Part 3: Terror Goes International

Prod. Avner Tavori. 50 min. New York: A & E Television Networks, 2000.

Presents examples of the use of terrorism as a political tool in the 1960s, including terrorist camps in Cuba and elsewhere.

#### 100 Years of Terror, Part 4: The Fright Decades

Prod. Avner Tavori. 50 min. New York: A & E Television Networks, 2000.

Describes the use of terrorism by religious groups, examines the actions of Hezbollah and Hamas.

20th Century with Mike Wallace: Insidious Killers: Chemical and Biological Weapons

50 min. New York: A&E Home Video, 2001.

Depicts the history of chemical and biological weapons.

# 20th Century with Mike Wallace: The IRA: 30 Years of Terror

44 min. New York: A&E Home Video, 1998.

Examines the history of IRA and the roots of terrorism in Ireland.

20th Century with Mike Wallace: Oklahoma City Bombing

50 min. New York: A&E Home Video, 1997.

Describes the events of the Oklahoma City bombing and its effect on domestic terrorism.

20th Century with Mike Wallace: Terror Strikes Home, the World Trade Center Bombing 50 min. New York: A&E Home Video, 1996.

Chronicles the 1993 terrorist bombing of the World Trade Center from the explosion to the conviction of the Islamic group led by Oman Abdel Rahman. Features footage and interviews with FBI agent James Fox and Fouad Ajami, then Director of Middle East Studies Studies at John Hopkins University.

20th Century with Mike Wallace: Terrorism Against Americans

50 min. New York: A&E Home Video, 1996.

Examines the acts of terrorism against the United States, tracing the history back to the activities of the Palestine Liberation Organization and its campaign against the United States and Israel.

#### Afghan Stories

Dir. Taran Davies. 60 min. Vanguard Cinema, 2002.

Filmed in Afghanistan during the US invasion, this film presents the accounts of Afghan citizens, refugees, aid workers, and U.S. soldiers.

After September 11th, Reimagining Manhattan's Downtown

58 min. Northvale, NJ: Audio Plus Video, 2002.

Architects talk about how they felt after the attack on September 11th, 2001, and explain how they would memorialize the site.

America 911: We Will Never Forget

67 min. Spectrum Films, 2001.

Filmed within minutes of the September 11th World Trade Center attack, this film documents New York City's response to the tragedy.

America Rebuilds: A Year at Ground Zero

Prods. Seth Kramer & Daniel Miller. 86 min. Alexandria, VA: PBS Video, 2002. Documents the clearing of the wreckage at the World Trade Center site from the perspective of the construction workers, engineers, and firemen who accomplished the task. Also depicts the debate among community members regarding the use of the site..

Attack on Terrorism: Badges Without Borders

46 min. St. Laurent, Quebec: Madacy Entertainment, 2001.

Examines the world of the Diplomatic Security Service and their anti-terrorist activities..

Attack on Terrorism: Law Enforcement Against Terrorism

98 min. St. Laurent, Quebec: Madacy Entertainment, 2001.

Explores a special forces training facility for Cobra snipers. Also features the New York Police Department's Emergency Service Unit and their attempt to thwart suicide bombers in the subway system.

Attack on Terrorism: Global Fight Against Terrorism

46 min. St. Laurent, Quebec: Madacy Entertainment, 2001.

Presents the story of Kurt Muse, and American businessman jailed by Gen. Manuel Noriega and subsequent rescue by an elite U.S. counter-terrorist unit.

Behind the Mask: The IRA and Sinn Fein

Prod. Andrew Williams. 60 min. Alexandria, VA: PBS Video, 1997.

Recounts the activities of the Irish Republican Army and its political wing Sinn Fein, including U.S. involvement in the "armed struggle" against Great Britain.

#### **BioTerror**

60 min. Boston: WGBH-TV, 2001.

A Nova presentation that examines the science of germ warfare.

Biowar - Price of Surprise: Days One Through Five

57 min. Princeton, NJ: Films for the Humanities and Sciences, 2000.

Anchor Ted Koppel presents a hypothetical scenario in which anthrax is released in a city's subway system. A panel of biowar experts discusses how the civil, medical and emergency service authorities would respond to such an attack. Panel includes: Bill Campbell, Jerome Haver, Dennis Perrotta, John Timoney, Frances Winslow.

Biowar - Regaining Control: Days Six through Eight

40 min. Princeton, NJ: Films for the Humanities and Sciences, 2000.

Anchor Ted Koppel presents a hypothetical scenario in which anthrax is released in a city's subway system. A panel of biowar experts discusses how the civil, medical and emergency service authorities would respond to such an attack. Panel includes: Bill Campbell, Jerome Haver, Dennis Perrotta, John Timoney, Frances Winslow.

The Bomb and the Ballot Box: Talking to Terrorists

Dir. Mark Anderson. 112 min. Alexandria, VA: PBS Video, 2002.

Examines the end of the conflict in Northern Ireland and subsequent peace process.

# Bomb Squad

Dir. David Dugan. 60 min. South Burlington, VT: WGBH Boston Video, 1997.

Presents a behind-the-scenes look at the British Army's bomb squad in their work against terrorism in Ireland and England.

#### The Bombers

Prod. Christine Shuler. 50 min. New York: A&E Home Video, 1995.

An episode of "American Justice" that examines some notorious bombing incidents, including the Unabomber, the Alabama KKK church-bombing of 1963, and the 1993 World Trade Center terrorist strike.

#### The Bombing

Dir. Simone Bitton. 59 min. New York: First Run/Icarus Films, 1998.

Documents the aftermath of a 1997 incident in which three Palestinians blew themselves up on Ben Yahuda Street in crowded central Jerusalem. Among the victims were three Israeli teenage girls. Includes footage of the parents of attackers and victims meeting to commiserate.

#### Brothers and Others

Dir. Nicolas Rossier. 60 min. Seattle, WA: Arab Film Distribution, 2002.

Investigates the impact of the September 11th tragedy on Muslims and Arabs living in America by following a number of immigrants and American families as they struggle in the heightened climate of hate, FBI and INS investigations and economic hardships following the attacks.

# Burma Diary

Prod. Jeanne Hallacy. 55 min. Berkeley, CA: University of California Extension Center for Media and Independent Learning, 1999.

Documents the revolutionary movement fighting for democracy in Burma and how young people are affected by the human rights abuses of Burma's military regime. Chronicles four years in the life of Tint Aung, a member of the student movement living in the jungle at the Thailand-Burma border.

# Campaign Against Terror

Dirs. Greg Barker & Mark Anderson. 120 min. Alexandria, VA: PBS Video, 2002. A special extended Frontline production that recounts the U.S. and international response to the 9/11 attacks. Examines the political maneuvering necessary to form an international coalition, Washington's development of a plan for fighting a war on terror, and resulting implications of such responses.

#### Carlos the Jackal

Dir. Richard Schmidt. 50 min. New York: History Channel, 2000.

Based on information accumulated by David Yallop and John Follain, the authors of *Jackal*, this film depicts the transformation of an overweight Venezualan boy to expert terrorist.

### Caught in the Crossfire: Arab Americans in Wartime

Dir. David Van Taylor. 54 min. Brooklyn, NY: First Run/Icarus Films, 2002. Depicts the lives of a three Arab-Americans, a police officer, a Christian pastor, and a journalist in New York City in the months since the 9/11 terrorist attacks.

CDC and U.S. Department of Education Collaborate to Help Schools Prepare for Possible Terrorism

120 min. Atlanta, GA: Centers for Disease Control and Prevention: Public Health Training Network, 2002.

Intended to inform state and local education, health, emergency management, law enforcement and homeland security agencies with current information on biological, chemical and radiological threats; answers questions about school preparedness and response; describes roles of partnering agencies in the case of a terrorist threat.

CDC Responds: Bioterrorism and the Healthcare Epidemiology/Infection Control Team 90 min. Atlanta, GA: Centers for Disease Control and Prevention: Public Health Training Network, 2001.

Provides healthcare epidemiologists, infection control professionals, public health officials, and other healthcare personnel with current information on bioterrorism-related anthrax and recommendations for infection control and prevention.

# Ceasefire: Guns and Government

Dir.Mike Gold. 113 min. Alexandria, VA: PBS Video, 2002.

Depicts the end of the conflict in Northern Ireland and the peace process, including the involvement of the U.S. government.

#### Chemical and Biological Weapons

Prods. Bruce Nash & Fred Peabody. 50 min. New York: History Channel, 2001. Explores the history of chemical and biological warfare. Includes coverage of the 2001 Antrhax mailings.

Chile: A History in Exile

Dir. Cecilia Araneda. 26 min. New York: Filmakers Library, 1998.

Chilean-born filmmaker Cecilia Araneda, interviews Chilean citizens who lived through the 1973 revolution and regime of Pinochet which brought to an end the first Marxist democracy in Latin America.

#### Combating Terrorism

28 min. Washington, DC: Center for Defense Information, 1997.

U.S. Department of Defense production that examines the threat of terrorism against the United States and government stragtegies to deal with terrorist threats and attacks.

Confronting Terrorism, Turning the Tide

120 min. Alexandria, VA: PBS Video, 2003.

Presents an array of global security measures against terrorist threats and attacks and considers global implications of terrorist attacks.

#### Counter Terrorist Teams

50 min. New York: A&E Home Video, 2001.

Follows counter terrorist teams as they consult with elite organizations such as the U.K.'s Special Air Service and the U.S. Marine Corps' Fleet Anti-Terrorism Security Team to learn how to handle various terrorist activities.

#### Crime and Terrorism

Prod. Andrew Hislop. 49 min. Princeton, NJ: Films for the Humanities and Sciences, 1996. A general examination of crime in this century, includes a history of terrorism in the Middle East and Northern Ireland.

# Dangerous Straits

Dir. Christopher Oxley. 60 min. Alexandria, VA: PBS Video, 2001.

A *Frontline* production that investigates the international coalition against international created by the U.S. with particular interest in the role of China. Tension in U.S./China relations is also explored.

Death in the Air: Globalism, Terrorism, and Toxic Warfare

220 min. Sandpoint, ID: Tetrahedron Publishing Group, 2001.

A video presentation of Leonard G. Horowitz's book, *Death in the Air*. The author presents a lengthy survey of international public health abuses sponsored both by government and industry.

The Declaration of George W. Bush

35 min. Orland Park, IL: MPI Home Video, 2001.

Features the speech given by Resident Bush before Congress on September 20, 2001, regarding the September 11th terrorist attacks.

Dirty Bomb: Terrorism's Low-Tech, High-Impact Weapon

Prods. Kirk Wolfinger, Matthew Collins, Kim Shillinglaw. 60 min. Boston: WGBH-TV, 2003. A *Nova* presentation that examines the nature of dirty bombs and how they differ from nuclear bombs, how terrorists might use a dirty bomb, and the ramifications of their detonation.

Distorted Morality: A War on Terrorism?

172 min. Oakland, CA: AK Press, 2003.

Chomsky discusses the U.S. foreign policy towards groups and nations identified as affiliated with terrorism; a question and answer session follows. DVD includes Chomsky's bibliography, biography, and curriculum vitae.

#### Farenheit 9/11

Dir. Michael Moore. (not yet realeased)

Documents various reasons why the U.S. has become the target of hatred and terrorism. Also forwards a theory that links the family of President Bush to the bin Laden family.

#### First Response

Prods. Elizabeth Cole, Lillian Lim, Shachar Bar-On. 50 min. New York: History Channel, 2001.

Presents a documentary account of New York City polic, fire, and medical response to the 9/11/01 terrorist attack on the World Trade Center.

#### From Ground Zero to Ground Zero

Prod. Jon Alpert. 52 min. New York: Downtown Community Television Center, 2002. Follows the story of Masuda Sultan, a young Afghan-American woman who traveled to find family in Afghanistan after the September 11 terror attacks and subsequent military action by the U.S.

#### Fundamentalism and Terrorism, Part 1: Perspectives

Prod. Kathleen Ryan. 20 min. Elk Grove Village, IL: ABC News Productions, 2003. Investigates the nature of fundamentalism and terrorism. Features a speech by Rev. Billy Graham, the fundamentalist Muslim attack on Salman Rushdie, the Shining Path guerillas of Peru, and environmental group Earth First.

#### Fundamentalism and Terrorism. Part 2: The Tools of Terrorism

Prod. Kathleen Ryan. 18 min. Elk Grove Village, IL: ABC News Productions, 2003. Depicts the results of terrorist violence after the assasinamtion of Indira Gandhi, the gas attack in the Tokyo subway, and examines the use of airplane hijackings and taking of American hostages.

#### Fundamentalism and Terrorism, Part 3: Israel, a Case Study

Prod. Kathleen Ryan. 20 min. Elk Grove Village, IL: ABC News Productions, 2003. Explores the unique circumstances of Israel, focusing on the Six-Day War and its repercussions. Follows the deepening of internal divisions, attempts at peacemaking, the assassination of Prime Minister Yitzhak Rabin, and growing number of suicide bombings.

# Fundamentalism and Terrorism, Part 4: The Rise of Modern Terrorism

Prod. Kathleen Ryan. 24 min. Elk Grove Village, IL: ABC News Productions, 2003. Presents examples of resentment toward America abroad, including President Carter's effort to free hostages at the U.S. Embassy in Tehran and the bombing of a commercial flight over Lockerbie, Scotland. Discusses how the concept of jihad has fueled terrorism.

Fundamentalism and Terrorism, Part 5: Terrorism in the United States

Prod. Kathleen Ryan. 24 min. Elk Grove Village, IL: ABC News Productions, 2003. Explores the history of terrorism within the U.S., from lynchings by the Ku Klux Klan to the Oklahoma City bombing. Also includes analysis of the Bush administration response to the September 11th attacks.

Gunning for Saddam

Dir. Michael Kirk. 57 min. Boston: PBS Video, 2001.

A *Frontline* production that examines Saddam Hussein's use of terrorism, in particular bioterrorism, and his activities as Iraqi President. Failed U.S. policy is also considered in the program.

Genocide Factor: The Human Tragedy from the Bible to Present Day

Dir. Robert J. Emery. 228 min. Princeton, NJ: Films for the Humanities and Sciences, 2002. This episodic set provides a comprehensive overview of genocide. Tape 1: Genocide: from Biblical times through the ages (The beginning - the Biblical period; The Greeks and Romans; The Mongols; The Crusades; Witchcraft around the world; Slavery; annihilation of the Tasmanians; Native Americans; The Herero genocide; The Armenian genocide) -- Tape 2: Genocide in the first half of the 20th Century (Racism in America; The Tulsa, Oklahoma riots; The Rosewood Massacre; The Ukranian famine; The Japanese experience - Nanking, China; The Holocaust) -- Tape 3: Never again? Genocide since the Holocaust (The Chinese Experience; Cambodia - the killing fields; Pakistan & Bangladesh; Indonesia & East Timor; Irish Potato Famine & N. Ireland conflict; Central America, Mexico, Honduras, Guatemala, Chile; Kurds in Iraq, Iran and Turkey) -- Tape 4: Genocide: The horror continues (Africa - Burundi, Rwanda, Uganda, Sierra Leone, Congo; The former Yugoslavia (Bosnia, Kosovo); The Arab/Israeli Conflict; Genocide in war, Current hot spots; Hope for the future.

Getting Ready for Terrorism: Preparing the Healthcare Community for Biological, Chemical, and Radiological Weapons

23 min. Cypress, CA: Medcom, 2002.

Examines biological, chemical, and radiological terrorism and strategies to adapt existing disaster plans to new and different threats. Also describes the role of healthcare institutions within a community-wide management system.

# Gunrunners

Prods. Rick Young & William Kistner. 57 min. Alexandria, VA: PBS Video, 2002. Presented in three segments. The first segment, "Gunrunners," investigates illegal arms trafficking that brings weapons into Sierra Leone and the effects of the resulting injuries and devastation on the civilian population. The second segment, "Living with Terror," examines life in Sri Lanka amid continuing acts of terrorism. The third segment, "The Last Place," looks at Bhutan, the last country on Earth to bring in television.

Hate.com: Extremists on the Internet

Dirs. Vince DiPersio & William Guttentag. 42 min. Princeton, NJ: Films for the Humanities and Sciences, 2000.

Depicts the use of the Internet to disseminate mesSAGEs of racism, hate, and violence. Some of the groups examined include Stormfront, World Church of the Creator, Aryan Nations, and Christian Identity.

Holy War, Holy Terror

60 min. Alexandria, VA: PBS Video, 1986.

Documents the use of terrorism by Iran's revolutionary Shiites, their war in the gulf, and their religious creed.

The Holy Warriors

Dir. Ludo Poppe. 52 min. New York: Filmakers Library, 1998.

Examines the reasons for more radical interpretations of the Quran in Algeria, Egypt, Palestine, Jordan, Pakistan and Afghanistan. Also discusses the concept of jihad and presents ways for promoting mutual respect between Western and Islamic culture.

#### Hunting bin Laden

Dir. Martin Smith. 60 min. Alexandria: PBS Video, 2001.

A *Frontline* production that investigates the activities of Osama bin Laden and his followers. Special attention is given to the bombings of the two African embassies in 1998. This special edition includes information related to the World Trade Center bombings on September 11, 2001.

In Memoriam: New York, 9/11/01

60 min. United States: Home Box Office, 2002.

Documentary of the day of the 9/11/01 terrorist attackes, using music, still photos, and video footage. Also includes interviews with Mayor Giuliani, Police Commissioner Kerik, and Fire Commissioner Von Essen.

#### In Search of Al Oaeda

Dir. Martin Smith. 60 min. Alexandria, VA: PBS Video, 2002.

Follows the movement of members of Al Qaeda in Afghanistan, Pakistan, and other Middle Eastern countries. Includes interviews with local villagers and officials.

#### In Search of bin Laden

Dir. Martin Smith. 56 min. Alexandria, VA: PBS Video, 2001.

Investigates the work of Osama bin Laden and his followers connected to the 1998 bombings of the two U.S. embassies in Africa. This is a special updated edition which includes reports on the USS Cole attack and the World Trade Center attack.

#### In the Mix: Looking Back-Moving Forward, 9/11

Prods. Sue Castle & David Beilinson. 30 min. New York: In the Mix, 2001.

Features interviews with students from Stuyvesant High School, four blocks from Ground Zero, and students from Sleepy Hollow Middle School and High School, in Tarrytown, New York, regarding their experiences and reactions to the September 11, 2001 terrorist attack.

#### Inside the Pentagon

90 min. Washington, DC: National Geographic, 2002.

Presents a behind-the-scenes tour of the Pentagon, including exclusive footage of the post-September 11th attack. Features a meeting between civilian and military leaders planning the war on terror.

# Inside the Terror Network

Dir. Ben Loeterman. 57 min. Alexandria, VA.: PBS Video, 2002.

Focuses on those responsible for the 9/11/01 hijackings and World Trade Center attack. Includes interviews, analyses, and information on the Al Qaida network that reveal how the terrorists implemented their plan.

#### Is Compromising Civil Rights Justified in the War on Terrorism?

22 min. Farmington Hills, MI: Greenhaven Press, 2002.

Presents a debate regarding methods used by government agencies to fight terrorism between Steve Albrecht, president of the Baron Center in San Diego and Dale Kelly Bankhead, public affairs director of the American Civil Liberties Union of San Diego and Imperial Counties

Jihad vs. McWorld

75 min. West Lafayette, IN: C-SPAN Archives, 2001.

Features a speech by Benjamin Barber, author of Jihad vs. McWorld, discussing the 9/11 terrorist attacks and the need for the U.S. and other Western nations to re-examine their policies on globalism and its effect on the rest of the world.

John Brown's Holy War

Dir. Robert Kenner. 90 min. Alexandria, VA: PBS Video, 2000.

This American Experience episode features re-enactments and interviews with historians and writers, including novelist Russell Banks, exploring the life of 19th century abolitionist John Brown, identified as the father of American terrorism. Explores the inspiration for Brown's life-long fight against slavery, and how his terrorist campaigns helped to spark the Civil War.

#### Justice and the Generals

Dir. Gail Pellett. 85 min. Brooklyn, NY: First Run/Icarus Films, 2002.

Documents the abduction, rape, and murder of three nuns and one lay worker by El Salvadoran National Guardsmen in 1980. Covers the initial investigation, trial, and subsequent attempts to bring the military leaders responsible for the action to justice.

Las Madres: Tthe Mothers of Plazo de Mayo

Dirs. Susana Muñoz & Lourdes Portillo. 65 min. New York: Women Make Movies, 1985. Follows the story of mothers who believe their children were kidnappedby the Argentine government, how they banded together to demonstrate in the Plaza de Mayo to publicize their complaints, and sought assistance in punishing the kidnappers/murderers.

#### Looking for Answers

Dir. Martin Smith. 60 min. Alexandria, VA: PBS Video, 2001.

Examines the September 11, 2001 World Trade Center attacks, reasons for anti-Americanism in the Middle Ease, Islamic fundamentalism, and the failings of the CIA.

#### The Murder of Sergei Kirov

Prods. J. Mervyn Williams & Amanda Rees. 26 min. Princeton, NJ: Films for the Humanities and Sciences, 2000.

Presents background and theories pertaining to the assasination of Sergei Kirov.

#### National Prayer Service

139 min. Washington DC: National Cable Satellite Corporation, 2001.

A presentation of the National Prayer Service for victims, family members and rescue workers affected by the 9/11 terrorist attacks. Features President Bush, several former presidents, and other dignitaries in an event including patriotic songs and devotional music, and remarks by leaders of various faiths.

#### Never Again? Genocide Since the Holocaust

Dir. Robert Emery. 57 min. Princeton, NJ: Films for the Humanities and Sciences., 2002. Documents and examins instances of genocide since WWII.

#### The New Bomb Makers

Prod. Deborah Wasser. 50 min. New York: A&E Home Video, 1996.

Examines the ease of access to explosives and instructions for making bombs and the subsequent challenges to law enforcement officials.

The New Face of Terror: Upping the Ante

Prods. Nancy LeBrun, Jim Connor, Naomi Spinrad. 120 min. Alexandria, VA: PBS Video, 2003.

Features reports on nuclear, biological and chemical weapons in the hands of suicide bombers. Discusses the global implications of suicide bombers and motivation behind the terrorist technique.

The New Face of Terrorism

Prods. Barbara Newman, Bob Hariss. 50 min. New York, NY: A&E Home Video, 1996.

Discusses the spread of terrorism, particularly in the United States with regard to militia groups.

New York Firefighters: The Brotherhood of 9/11

Prod. Peter Schnall. 50 min. Santa Monica, CA: Discovery Channel, 2002.

Follows the lives of the surviving members of Rescue 3, an elite rescue team that lost eight members in the World Trade Center collapse.

On the Brink

Dir. Hal Weiner. 57 min. Washington, DC: Screenscope, 2003.

Originally broadcast as an episode of Journey to Planet Earth, this film explores how environmental degradation and unsustainable development can lead to violence, terrorism and regional conflict.

Operation Enduring Freedom: America Fights Back

Dir. Robert D. Kline. 65 min. Santa Monica, CA: Artisan Home Entertainment, 2002. Produced in cooperation with the Department of Defense, this film documents the U.S. response to the September 11th attacks, exploring important battles and events in the "war" on terrorism. Covers President Bush's September 20th address to the nation, Operation Anaconda, the battles of Mazar-e Sharif, Kandahar and Tora Bora, and more. Features an introduction by Secretary of Defense Donald Rumsfield.

Osama Bin Laden: In the Name of Allah

Prod. Margaret Murphy. 50 min. New York, NY: A&E Home Video, 2001.

An A&E Biography episode featuring Osama bin Laden, traces his life from wealthy youth to leader of a global terror network.

Our America, Our Revenge

Dir. Ira Goldberg. 62 min. Mediacomm Entertainment Group, 2001.

Recounts the events of September 11, 2001 and analyzes the U.S. response.

Pakistan Frontline: Staring at the Nuclear Abyss

28 min. Derry, NH: Chip Taylor Communications, 2001.

Investigative report on the status of nuclear weapons and Islamic extremists in Pakistan and the combined affect on relations with the U.S. Also considered is the hostile relationship with India regarding Kashmir.

Palestine is Still the Issue

Dir. John Pilger. 50 min. Oley, PA: Bullfrog Films, 2002.

In a series of interviews with Palestinians and Israelis, John Pilger explores the issue of Palestine and highlights the despair and resilience of the Palestinians.

Peru : Between the Hammer and the Anvil

Dirs. Audrey Brohy & Gerard Ungerman. 51 min. Princeton, NJ: Films for the Humanities and Sciences, 1996.

Chronicles the history of the Peruvian terrorist group Sendero Luminoso, the Peruvian government's fight against the group, examples of the government's own violence against the population, and shows that conflict's effects on the economic and social conditions of Peru today.

The Point: Suicide Bombers

50 min. New York: A&E Home Video, 2001.

In a joint investigation with the New York Times, this A&E investigative report explores the historical and psychological aspects of suicide bombings. Includes footage from Palestinian refugee camps and interviews with refugees regarding the motivation for suicide missions.

#### Politics of Violence

Prod. Lucy Carter. 60 min. St. Laurent, Quebec: Madacy Entertainment Group, 1999. Catalogues the escalation of terror within the twentieth century, examines its driving forces and its effect on the world.

Power and Terror: Noam Chomsky in Our Times

Dir. John Junkermant. 72 min. Brooklyn, NY: First Run/Icarus Films, 2002.

Relates the thoughts of Noam Chomsky on the terrorist attacks of 9/11, whom places the attacks within the context of U.S. foreign intervention in Vietnam, Central America, and elsewhere.

#### Q, What's Wrong with this Picture: A Valentine

Dir. Jason Kessler. 20 min. New York: Carousel Film & Video, 2001.

Filmed during the days following the 9/11 attack on the World Trade Center featuring the filmmaker's experience in his neighborhood by a filmmaker who lives less than a mile from the site.

#### Reclaiming Hope in a Changed World

Dir. Robert Parish. 18 min. Washington, DC: American Psychological Association, 2002. Documentary that aims to explain the emotional toll of the 9/11 terrorist attacks and strategies for healing.

#### Russian Revolutions

132 min. Princeton, NJ: Films for the Humanities and Sciences, 2000. Explores conditions in modern day Russia, including nuclear terrorism.

Saudi Arabia: Friend or Foe?

22 min. Princeton, NJ: Films for the Humanities and Sciences, 2002.

Features a background report on Saudi Arabia, by Chris Bury, followed by an assessment by Ted Koppel, Richard Murphy and Daniel Pipes of the reliability of the Saudis in the war against terrorism.

Search for the Master Terrorist: The Hunt for the Jackal

Dir. David Munro. 90 min. Princeton, NJ: Films for the Humanities and Sciences, 1993. Traces in detail David Yallop's search for Carlos, the Jackal, through Europe and the Middle East. Also examines terrorist activities by the Palestinians and the Israelis.

September 11, 2001: A Turning Point in our History

30 min. Austin, TX: Holt, Rinehart and Winston, 2001.

A compilation of stories from CNN depicting various aspects of the terrorist attacks on the World Trade Center and Pentagon.

Silent Killers: Poisons and Plagues

120 min. Alexandria, VA: PBS Video, 2003.

Examines the nature of biological and chemicals weapons, their origin, and groups who may use them in terrorist acts.

Stopping the Money: An Economic Approach to Counter Terrorism

22 min. Princeton, NJ: Films for the Humanities and Sciences, 2002.

An ABC News program that looks at efforts to freeze the assets of terrorist organizations, such as al Qaeda, in order to hinder terrorist activities.

# Target America

Prods. Michael Kirk & Martin Smith. 60 min. Alexandria, VA: PBS Video, 2001. A *Frontline* production that examines the history of terrorist attacks against the United States by Islamic fundamentalists from the Iran hostage crisis during the Carter administration to the attacks on the World Trade Center.

Television and Terrorism Part 1: The Changing Dynamics of Terrorism on Television 90 min. Los Angeles: Museum of Television and Radio, 1998.

First in a two-part series examining how prime-time television reports acts of terrorism. Features a discussion by a panel of experts.

Television and Terrorism Part 2: Terrorism: Freedom of the Press and National Security 90 min. Los Angeles: Museum of Television and Radio, 1998.

The last segment in a series of two satellite seminars which investigate how prime-time television deals with reporting acts of terrorism.

#### Television's Creative Community Responds

90 min. New York: Museum of Television and Radio, 2002.

Television professionals explore the role of entertainment programming during national crises and also addresses such issues as th relevancy of entertainment and the appropriateness of humor, irony, and satire during such times. Panelists include: Alan Alda, Tom Freston, Joan Ganz Cooney, Henry Schleiff, Sheila Nevins, Michael Davies, Rob Burnett.

Terror: The New World War

Prod. Bill Lattanzi. 57 min. Oak Forest, IL: MPI Home Video, 1989.

Examines rise in terrorist activity throughout the world and its roots. Uses original ABC News broadcasts starting in 1972.

#### Terror and Tehran

Dir. Neil Docherty. 60 min. Alexandria, VA: PBS Video, 2002.

A *Frontline* production that describes the tense relations between the U.S. and Iran since 1979, attempts at reform in Iranian society, and problems with elitist Islamic leadership. Also discusses Iran's connection to terrorist activities in the Middle East and how this support relates to the Islamic Republic.

Terrorism: A World in Shadows

Dir. Robert Klein. 276 min. New York: Ambrose Video, 2001.

The six volume set covers the Palestinian Liberation Organization, Hizballah, Al-Jihad, Baader-Meinhof group, white supremist groups, and the Irish Republican Army, ecological destruction, narco-terror, gangs, counter-terrorism, and new technologies. Other topics are the Jewish holocaust, and genocides in Cambodia, Ethiopia, and Armenia. Civil unrest in South Africa, Tibet, Tiananmen Square, and the Kurds in Iraq.

Terrorism: A World in Shadows - Ethnic Terrorism

Dir. Robert Klein. 46 min. New York: Ambrose Video, 2001.

Examines three major contemporary organizations which represent ethnically-based opposition to state authority: The IRA, the Basques, and the PLO.

Terrorism: A World in Shadows - Genocide: The Ultimate Terrorism

Dir. Robert Klein. 46 min. New York: Ambrose Video, 2001.

Presents a comparative depiction of mass killings and genocide in the twentieth century, including the Holocaust, the Armenian Massacres, Cambodia and the famine in Ethiopia.

Terrorism: A World in Shadows - Ideological Terrorism

Dir. Robert Klein. 46 min. New York: Ambrose Video, 2001.

Examines four terrorist organizations committed to fighting authority: Red Brigades in Italy, Baader-Meinhof/Red Army Faction in Germany, Death Squads in El Salvador, and the White Supremacists in the United States.

Terrorism: A World in Shadows - Religious Terrorism

Dir. Robert Klein. 46 min. New York: Ambrose Video, 2001.

Reveals how religious factions use their bRAND of violence to achieve their political goals by examing: the Hizballah of Southern Lebanon, Al Jihad Organization of Egypt, and the Sikhs in India.

Terrorism: A World in Shadows - State Terrorism

Dir. Robert Klein. 46 min. New York: Ambrose Video, 2001.

Presents four examples of state sponsored violence: The Chinese government's massacre of students at Tian an men Square, China's subjugation of Tibet, the repression of the Kurds by Saddam Hussein, and South Africa's domestic terror against its black population.

Terrorism: Aims and Objectives Part 1: International Terrorism

Dir. Tony Stark. 52 min. Princeton, NJ: Films for the Humanities and Sciences, 1995. Presents the origins and workings of international terrorism, focusing on the Palestinians and Shiite fundamentalists. Explains the motivations of terrorists and examins the moral dilemnas they present to governments.

Terrorism: Aims and Objectives Part 2: Terror and Counter-Terror: Can Democracy Survive? Dir. Tony Stark. 52 min. Princeton, NJ: Films for the Humanities and Sciences, 1995. Explores the economic, political and military pressures on a government affected by terrorism by examining the situation in Peru and the Sendero Luminoso.

Terrorism: Aims and Objectives Part 3: Domestic Terrorism

Dir. Tony Stark. 52 min. Princeton, NJ: Films for the Humanities and Sciences, 1995. Examines reasons why some turn to terrorist acts to further their ideological cause, and why some fail while others succeed. Also explains why terrorists are difficult to identify and detain.

Terrorism: Instrument of Fear

20 min. Morris Plains, NJ: Lucerne Media, 2001.

Provides historical background for the events leading to the 9/11/01 terrorist attacks. Features a clinical psychologist, an Islamic cleric, and a terrorism expert answering questions posed by a panel of high school students.

Terrorism: Suicidal Terrorism for Political Ends

Dir. Larry Shapiro. 29 min. Montreal: World Affairs, 1997.

Addresses issues pertaining to the frequency of terrorist acts, motivations for performing terrorism, and ways to cope with tragedies caused by terrorist acts.

Terrorism: The Phenomenon of Terrorism

Dir. Larry Shapiro. 29 min. Montreal: World Affairs, 1997.

Seeks to define political violence and identify ways government may cope with politically motivated terrorism threats.

Terrorist and the Superpower, The

Prod. Martin Smith. 57 min. Alexandria, VA: PBS Video, 1999.

A Frontline production that Investigates terrorist attacks against the United States before the 9/11 attacks. Includes reporting on Osama bin Laden and hostility throughout Islamic countries against the U.S.

# Threads of Hope

Dir. Andrew Johnson. 50 min. Princeton, NJ: Films for the Humanities and Sciences, 1996. Documents the story of a group of Chilean women who banded in protest against the Pinochet dictatorship. Using their craft, the women create arpilleras, colorful handmade tapestries that depict the horror and injustice of the Pinochet administration.

Tracking Terror: The CIA in the Middle East

Prod. Gordon Platt. 50 min. New York: A&E Television Network, 2002.

Follows the career of long-time CIA agent Bob Baer, who came to know about groups and countries responsible for attacks against American interests, and whose warning about the 9/11 attacks went unheeded.

Trail of a Terrorist

Dir. Terence McKenna. 55 min. Alexandria, VA: PBS Video, 2001.

A *Frontline* production that traces Algerian born terrorist Ahmed Ressam's training in Osama Bin Laden's terrorist camps in Afghanistan, his travels within the international terrorist network, his entry into Canada using a false passport, his apprehension, trial, and imprisonment, and his cooperation with authorities in exchange for a reduced sentence.

Truth and Lies of 9-11, The

138 min. Portland, OR: From the Wilderness, 2002.

Presents a lecture given by Mike Ruppert at Portland State University. Ruppert presents evidence of US government foreknowlege of the September 11th terrorist attacks and also discusses U.S. policies pertaining to terrorism. Includes interviews with Representatives Ron Paul (R-TX), Cynthia McKinney (D-GA), Barbara Lee (D-CA), and others.

Two Young Americans: The Patriot and the Taliban

Dir. Giovanni Ulleri. 45 min. New York, NY: A & E Home Video, 2002.

Follows the paths taken by two young men who met for the first time in Afghanistan: Mike Spann CIA agent became the first combat victim of the War on Terrorism, and John Walker Lindh, who was accused of treason for his support of the Taliban.

Understanding America's Terrorist Crisis: What Should Be Done?

Dir. Al Marshall. 104 min. Oakland, CA: Independent Institute, 2002.

Presents a panel discussion regarding the threat of terrorism and the U.S. response terrorism. Panelists include: Barton J. Bernstein, Robert Higgs, Thomas Gale Moore, David J. Theroux, and Gore Vidal.

Understanding Terrorism 1: Afghanistan, the Lost Generation
Dir. Mostafa Danesch. New York: Ambrose Video Publishing, 2001.
Surveys the recent history of Afghanistan, highlighting the abuses of the Taliban regime and the numerous conflicts in the region. Told through the personal stories of three Afghans: A dean of traditional music, a tweleve-year-old boy responsible for feeding his six siblings,

and a soldier crippled by war.

Understanding Terrorism 2: Badges Without Borders, Inside the Diplomatic Security Service Dir. Tim Wolochatiuk. New York: Ambrose Video Publishing, 2001. Provides a behind-the-scenes look at the U.S. Statet Department's Diplomatic Security Service (D.S.S.) and the Mobile Security Division, an elite tactical unit within the D.S.S. Includes footage of the specialized training required for the Mobile Security Division, as well as their capture of those responsible for the 1993 bombing of the World Trade Center.

Understanding Terrorism 3: The Brotherhood of Arms, the Global Fight Against Terrorism Dir. Tim Wolochatiuk. New York: Ambrose Video Publishing, 2001. Presents an presents an inside look at elite counter terrorist units with interviews from hostages including: Germany's GSG-9 and their 1977 assault on the hijacked Lufthansa aircraft; Spain's national counter-terrorist unit, the GEO; Great Britain's Special Air Service and their role during the Iranian embassy siege of 1980; and follows the story of an American businessman imprisoned by Gen Noriega and rescued by the U.S. Army's elite rescue unit.

Understanding Terrorism 4: The Thin Blue Line, Law Enforcement Against Terrorism Dir. Tim Wolochatiuk. New York: Ambrose Video Publishing, 2001. Examines the work and training police special operation units, including: Israel's Mossad and Shin Bet forces, Austria's commando cops, known as GEK Cobra and New York City's Emergency Service Unit with footage of their effort to thwart bombers plotting to bomb one of the city's subway lines.

Understanding Terrorism 5: Operation Thunderbolt, the Entebbe Hostage Rescue Dir. Gary Tarpinian. New York: Ambrose Video Publishing, 2001. Presents a detailed look at the Israeli Defense Force that formulated a secret rescue of the hostages on the hijacked Air France Airline in Entebbe, Uganda. Uses recently declassified IDF and Mossad intelligence archives and includes previously unreleased footage shot by the rescue force.

Voices of Dissent as America Fights Back 22 min. Princeton, NJ: Films for the Humanities and Sciences, 2002. Includes three segments featuring people critical of the U.S. response to the 9/11 attacks. Interviewed are American cartoonist Aaron McGruder, Indian author Arundhati Roy, and a group of Arab graduate students studying in the U.S. Waging War Against the New Terrorism

23 min. Princeton, NJ: Films for the Humanities and Sciences, 2002.

Examines current trends in terrorism. Includes a report on how the goverments of Italy, Germany, and Egypt have responded to terrorism. Koppel interviews Caleb Carr and Paul Brenner.

War Abroad: The International Perspective

90 min. New York: Museum of Television and Radio, 2002.

Presents a seminar that explores how world news organizations report and interpret the U.S. response to terrorist attacks and the war in Afghanistan. Each panelist selects and discusses a clip from his or her network. Panelists include: Wolf Blitzer, Tony Burman, Chen Xiaonan, Pascal Golomer, Hafez Al Mirazi, Patrick O'Connell, and Dan Rather.

War Abroad: The U.S. Perspective

90 min. New York: Museum of Television and Radio, 2002.

Features a panel discussion regarding the public's right to information versus the security interests of the government, in particular the decision by the networks to not run unedited pronouncements by Osama bin Laden. Panelists include: Rick Berke, Ari Fleischer, Paul Freidman, Jay M. Parker, Norman Pearlstine, Bob Simon.

The War Behind Closed Doors

Dir. Michael Kirk. 57 min. Alexandria, VA: PBS Video, 2003.

A *Frontline* production that examines behind-the-scenes activities surrounding the impending confrontation with Iraq in 2003.

War at Home: The Media Responds

90 min. New York: Museum of Television and Radio, 2002.

Presents a panel discussion regarding television's role in reporting terrorist attacks, the anthrax scare, and the nation's heightened state of alert. Panelists include: Victoria Clarke, Jane Hanson, Andrew Heyward, Barry McCaffrey, John Miller, Tom Ridge, Paul Steiger, Mortimer Zuckerman.

War on Terror: A Year in Review

50 min. New York: A&E Television Network, 2002.

Chronicles terrorist-related events of from the discovery of training camps in the caves of Tora Bora to the anthrax scare. Experts address unresolved issues such as the role of the Israeli-Palestinian conflict, the stability of America's new and old alliances, and speculate on future attacks.

What's Going On? Kids Speak Out on Terrorism: A Connecticut Journal Special

59 min. Hartford, CT: Connecticut Public Broadcasting, 2001.

Presents a live forum, originally broadcast on Saturday, November 17, 2001, that addresses the issue of terrorism from the perspective of children and young adults.

WTC: The First 24 Hours, 9.11.2001

Dir. Etienne Sauret. 40 min. New York: Docurama, 2001.

Shot by an independent filmmaker, this film documents the first 24 hours at "ground zero" in the immediate aftermath of the terrorist attacks on the World Trade Center on September 11, 2001, beginning with the fall of the twin towers.